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1. Consolidated Results for Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2007-March 31, 2008) & J

(1) Sales end Income (All amounts are rounded to the pearest miIlmn yen) ¢

(Percentage figures represent changes fiom same period of previous year)

Netsales  Year-an-year | Opersting income  Year-on-year |Ordinery income  Year-on-year
(% inillion)  change (%) { (¥ million) change (%) | (& millian) change (%) . / (f) V
Fiscal 2007 1374802 5.3 423,123 a7 536,415 (83) 3 —J -~
. Fiseal 2006 1,305,167 1.7 458,500 13.8 - 585019 20.5
. Net Ym-on—ycarl Earnings per Fully diluted Retwn on Ordinary Opersating M } 5
income o) share (0 earnings per ity (%) income / total prgﬁt
G millicn) _ D0E° share () | 2 gssets (%)
Fiscal 2007 355454 5.9 418.97 _— 15.1 18,1 308
Fiscal 2006 335,805 7.2 386.00 — 14.1 19.1 35.1
{Reference) Equity in carnings of affiliate: Fiscal 2007 ¥56,711 milliva ’
Fiscal 2006 ¥66,201 miltion .
]
(2) Financial Position '
Total assets Net ngsets Sharebolders’ equity | Shareholders® equity
(¥ million}) (¥ million) ratio (36} ‘ per shars ()
Fiscal 2007 2,84927% 2322533 80.0 2,706.00
Fiscal 2006 3,072,501 2,461,116 a8 2,816.28
{Reference) Sharcholders' equity Fiscal 2007 ¥2,280,783 million
Fiscal 2006 ¥2,420,245 million
(3} Cash Flows
Net cash provided | Net cash provided by Net cash used in Cash end cash
by operating {used in) investing financing activities © equivalents ot end of
activities (¥ million) | activities (% millicn) (% million) period (¥ miflion)
Fisceal 2007 292,495 101,749 (262,082) 1,613,240
Fiscal 2006 209,280 116,392 (315,542} 1,647,694
2. Dividends
‘Dividend per share (§) Total e Ratio of
Eod of it dividends | p 3‘_;;1“;‘:{0 dividends to
(% mmilllon) {Consolidated)
Fiscal 2006 60.00 68.00 128.00 110,472 33. 2 4.7
Fiscal 2007 84.00 84.00 168.00 141,615 40.1 6.1
Fiscal 2008 (Projection) B5.00 85.00 170.00 88.5
3. Projected Results for Fiscal 2008 (April 1, 2008-March 31, 2009)
{Percentage figures represent chumges from same period of previous year.
Net sales Yeas-on- mg Yc;.rm-m- Dm Ymr-m— Net income Yw-on- m
G miion) o W | oy milion) change(t) | ¥ million) _ehangetsap| ¥ ™00 P
First half year 760,000 73 20,000 {92.5) 35,000 (B5.5) 0,000 (90.8) 24.00
Fiscal 2008 1,470,000 142 240000  (43.3) ] 260,000 (515} | 160,000  (55.0) 192,14
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4. Other
(1) Significant changes in subsidiaries during period (changes in specified subsidiaries involving change in consolidation scope): No

(2) Changes in eccounting principles, procedures, method of presentation essociated with prcpamibn of the consolidate financia) statements
(matters to be included in the section, Changes in Basic Important Maiters for Preparation of Corsolidated Financial Staterments)
1) Changes due to revisions of accounting standards etc.: Yes i
2) Changes other than 1): Yes !
(Note) Refer to Charges in Basic Important Matters for Preparation of Consolidated Fincncial Statements, on page 29, for detrils

(3) Number of shares outstanding (commeon stock)
1) Number of shares outstanding ot term end {inchuding treasury stock):

March 31, 2008 889,272,395 shares

Merch 31, 2007 889,272,395 shares
2) Mumber of shares of reasury stock at term end

March 31, 2008 46,411,249 sheres

Merch 31, 2007 29,895,405 shares
(Note) Refer to Per Share Information, on page 40, for number of shares that forms basis for calculating earnings per share.

(Reference) Summary of Unconsolidated Results
Summmary of Unconsolidated Results for Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2007 — March 31, 2008)

(1) Uncensolidated Sales and Income
{Percentage fi represent changes from same period of previous year

Net sales Year-on-year | Operating fncome  Year-on-year |Ordinary income  Year-qo-yesr
(¥ million) change (%) | (¥ million) change (%) | (¥ million) change (%) |
Fiseal 2007 . 892,546 7 267,935 9 272,627 2.5
Fiscal 2006 869,068 34 347,652 0.5 378377 38
Netincome  Year-on-year Eamings per share Fully diluted earnings per share
(¥ million) _change (%) ®) ®
Fiscal 2007 174,586 (20.6) 205.76 —
Fiscal 2006 219,813 {118} 252.12 —
|
{2) Unconsolidated Financial Position i
Tota) assets Net assets Sharcholders® equity ratio Sharcholders' equity per
| (¥ milliom) _ (¥ million) s ’ share (%)
Fiscal 2007 1,831,704 1,526,556 83.3 : 1,810.93
Fiscal 2006 2045317 1,655,400 80.9 ! 1,926.09
(Reference) Shareholders' equity Fiscal 2007 ¥1,526,556 million

Fiscal 2006 ¥1,655,400 million i
i

e ADPTORTIS 13 0 DTECHS N

The outlook presented in this presentation is the result of munagement’s assessmenm based upon currendy available information, and the
getus) performance could be inflienced by verious risks and uncertainties. Regarding the sequisition of Millsenium Pharmaceuticals,
Inc., the impacts of the acquisition are reflected with the assumption that it would become Takeda's whally gwned subsidisry. I
addition, the accounting procedures nd its impact on our outlock of finncial statements derived from consclidation of Millennium and
TAP Pharmarevtical, Inc. ore based on currently available infbrmation and are not yet final.

Furthermore, the forecasted cffects on conselidated results of making both TAP and Millennium wholly owned subsidisfies are for 11
months only {from May 2008 to March 2009).

For further detnils, pleass refer to “1. Results of Operations (1) Analysis of Operation Results 5) ?utioak for Fiscal 2008" on page 10.
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[Qualitative Information and Financial Statements]

I
1. Results of Operations !

(1) Analysis of Operation Results
1) Business environment

During fiscal 2007, the Japanese drug market growth rate remained lciw due to the promotion of the
generic drug use and the governmental measures to restrain healthcare expenditures, including the
promotion of DPC (Diagnosis Procedure Combination, a diagnosis group-based packaged payment
system for acute hospitalized cases). In April 2008, NHI drug prices were revised. In this biennial
price revision, in addition to regular price lowering, special price reductions were implemented for
drugs whose markets have expanded beyond the initially expected level, such as angiotensin [
receptor blocker (a hypertension drug), and drugs whose patents have expired recently and
competing with generic drugs. Moreover, use of generic drugs will be further accelerated by another
revision of the prescription sheet format and revision of pharmacy fees. Under these circumstances,
the growth rate of the Japanese drug market will remain the lowest among developed countries.

In the U.S, which accounts for nearly 50 percent of the world's total ethical pharmaceutical market,
Medicare Part D (prescription drug benefits for outpatients under the federal insurance plan for the
elderly), introduced in January 2006, temporarily expanded the market. However, the growth rate has
slowed down subsequently due to expiry of patent protection for mainstay products and the resultant
increase in the generic drug use, as well as the impact of RX-to-OTC switches.

The growth of the European market also remained modest due to the ineasures implemented to
constrain healthcare expenditures, expansion of the generic drug market and paralle] imports of drugs
from low-priced countries to high-priced countries. : .

As for research and development, the pharmaceutical industry around the world now seems to run

" into a brick wall in terms of technical innovation. It has become increasingly difficult to search for
and create innovational new drugs that are effective and safe. The costs and time involved in R&D
activities also continue increasing. As a result, new drug R&D compefthion has increasingly
intensified on a global scale.

While adapting to these changes in the business environment, Takedd will operate its businesses
while paying keen attention to avoid various business risks, to improve operating results and its’
corporate value on & mid- to long-term basis.

2) Operation results for fiscal 2007 !

Consolidated results for the year ended March 31, 2008 were as follows:

(Billions of yen
Year-on-year change
Net sales ¥1,374.8 Increase ¥69.6 (5.3%)
Operating income ¥423.1 Decrease ¥35.4 (7.7%)
Ordinary income ¥536.4 Decrease ¥48.6 (8.3%)
Net income ¥355.5 Increase ¥19.6 (5.9%)

[Net sales]

Consolidated net sales increased by ¥69.6 billion (5.3%) from the previous year to ¥1,374.8 billion.
- Consolidated net sales expanded mainly due to the sales growth of Actos, a drug for diabetes, and
the growth of Candesartan, a drug for treatment of hypertension, both in Japan and the overseas

market.
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- The negative impact of the strong yen against the US dollar was offset by the weak yen against the
euro. Accordingly, the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations was minor.
- The table below shows consolidated sales of major international strategic products:

(Billions of yen)
Drug for diabetes treatment ¥196.2 | Increase ¥59.9 (17.8%) from previous year
Pioglitazone (Product name: Actos)
Drug for hypertension treatment ¥223.1 | Increase ¥16.9 (8.2%) from previous year
Candesartan (Japan product name: Blopress)
Drug for peptic ulcer treatment ¥148.7 | Decrease ¥2.0 (1.4%) from previous year

Lansoprazole (Japan preduct name: Takepron)

Drug for prostate cancer and endometriosis ¥124.0 | Decrease ¥3.5 (2.7%) from previous year

treatment
Leuprorelin (Japan product name: Leuplin)

[Operating income]

Operating income decreased by ¥35.4 billion (7.7%) from the previous year to ¥423.1 billion.

- Gross profit increased by ¥70.7 billion (6.9%) t0 ¥1,096.2 billion. But operating income decreased
because selling, general and administrative expenses increased by ¥106.0 billion (18.7%) from the
previous year. *

- R&D expenses increased by ¥82.5 billion (42.7%) from the previous year. This |signiﬁt:ant increase
was mainly due to enhancement of reserch activities and progress of development activities, and in-
licensing and alliance activities, including conclusion of a license agreement with Amgen Inc.
(“Amgen”) in the U.S. regarding clinical candidates for cancers, inflammations, acute pain and
other diseases which are owned by Amgen and in the clinical development phase.

- Selling, general and administrative expenses, excluding R&D expenses, increased by ¥23.6 billion
(6.3%), mainly due to the increased selling expenses. ‘r

[Ordinary income] |

Operating income decreased by ¥48.6 billion (8.3%) from the previous year to ¥536.4 billion.

- This decrease in ordinary income was mainly due to the decreased operating income, and decreased
non-operating income by ¥13.2 billion resulting from a decrease in equity in earnings of affiliates.

- Equity in earnings of affiliated companies decreased by ¥9.5 billion (14.3%) to ¥56.7 billion.
Equity in the eaming of TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc. (“TAP"), a U.S. affiliated company
reported by the equity method, decreased by ¥2.2 billion (135.0%) to ¥51.8 billion.

i
[Consolidated net income] 3
Consolidated net income increased by ¥19.6 billion (5.9%) from the previous year to ¥355.5 billion.
- This increase in net income was because there was a payment of additional tax of ¥57.1 billion in
the previous year for tax correction in accordance with the rules on taxation on transfer prices.
- Shares of the following companies were transferred during fiscal 2007. Gains ffom these share

transfers were recorded as extraordinary income. :
1
1

Transfer month Description of share transfer

April 2007 All Wyeth K.K. shares were transferred to Wyeth in the U.S.A.

April 2007 All Takeda-Kirin Foods Corporation shares were transferred to
Kirin Brewery Co., Ltd.

October 2007 All House Wellness Foods Corporation shares were transferred to
House Food Corp. .

October 2007 All Sumitomo Chemical Takeda Agro Company, Ltd. shares were
transferred to Sumitomo Chemical Co. Ltd. ! '
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- Earnings per share (EPS) increased by ¥32.97 (8.3%) from the prev:ious year to ¥418.97.
- Return on Equity (ROE) increased by 1.0 point from the previous yf:ar to 15.1%.

3) Results by Segment

(1) Business Segment
The following table shows sales and operating income of each business segment for the year ended
March 31, 2008: |
! (Billions of yen)

Type of business Net sales Operating income
Amount Yeirh-:nn;ear Amount Yc;-:;:;car

Pharmaceuticals Segment ¥1,272.1| Increase ¥69.3 ¥411.3 Decrease ¥36.9
Ethical Drugs ¥1,210.2 | Increase ¥66.2
(Japan) {¥529.7) | (Increase ¥14.
(Overseas) (¥680.6) | (Increase ¥51.4)
Consumer Healthcare ¥61.8| Increase ¥3.1
Other Segment ¥102.7 | Increase ¥0.4 ¥11.7 Increase ¥1.4
Total ¥1,374.8 | Increase ¥69.6 ¥423.1 Decrease ¥35.4

Note: Sales figures for each segment refer to sales to outside customers:

[Pharmaceuticals Segment]
Consolidated net sales by the Pharmaceuticals segment increased by ¥69.3 billion (5.8%) from the

previous year to ¥1,272.1 billion. Operating income decreased by ¥36.9 billion (8.2%) from the

previous year to ¥411.3 billion due to the expansion of R&D and 'otlfer costs,

- Sales by the Ethical Drugs business increased by ¥66.2 billion (5.8%) to ¥1,210.2 billion.
Sales of ethical pharmaceutical products in Japan increased by ¥14.7 billion (2.9%) to ¥525.7
billion, supported by the sales growth of major products such as Blopress, Takepron, and Actos.
The following table shows sales results of major products in Japan.

(Billions of yen)
Blopress ¥137.1 Increase;¥7:8 (6.1%) from
(Drug for hypertension treatment) " | previous year
Leuplin ' I.ncrease;lﬂ.l (3.'3%) from
{Drug for treatment of prostate cancer, ¥66.4 previous year

breast cancer and cndometriosis)

Takepron ¥64.8 Increese§¥6.9 {11.8%) from
(Drug for peptic ulcer treatment) i previous year
Basen Z
(Drug for treatment for postprandial ¥52.8 D°°‘:ca5‘.’ ¥2.9 (5.2%) from
o e e . previous year
| hypergtycemia in diabetes mellitus) ‘
Actos . W16 Increase ¥7.9 (23.6%) from
(Drug for diabetes treatment) ’ previous year

|
Sales of ethical drugs in overseas markets increased ¥51.4 billioni(8.2%) from the previous year to
¥680.6 billion. '
Tn the U.S. market, Actos sales increased by US$418 million (17.7%) to US$2,786 million. This
increase was supported by the enhanced promotional activities by Takeda Pharmaceuticals North
America, Inc. (TPNA), sales of ACTOplus Met for Type 11 diabetes and other new products, and the
favorable impact of the publication of a paper on safety of competitor’s similar product. Sales of
AMTTTZA (a drug for chronic idiopathic constipation) expanded strongly by US$122 million to
USS$ 171 million. Sales of ROZEREM (a drug for insomnia treatment) also grew by US$22 million
to USS 111 million.

-6-
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Sales of ethical drugs in Europe increased as a result of the expansion of Actos s,!a!cs and impact of
the weaker yen. ;

- Sales by the Consumer Healtheare business increased by ¥3.1 billion (5.3%) to ¥61.8 billion,
supported by the sales increase in Alinamin Tablets, Benza and other major products, as well as the
contribution of 4ctage SN Tablet introduced into the market in November 2007, and Scorba EX

series mtroduced into the market in February 2008.

[Other Segments]
Sales by Other Segments increased by ¥0.4 billion (0.4%) from the previous year to ¥102.7 billion.

Operating income increased by ¥1.4 billion (14.1%) from the previous year to ¥11.7 billion.

(2) Geographical Segments
The following table shows sales and operating income of each geographical segment for the year

ended March 31, 2008:
(Billions of yen)

. Net sales Operating income
Ge:eggrmar;l:tcai Amount Year-on-year Amount gYw—pu-year
change change

Japan ¥859.3 Increase ¥4.7 ¥540.1 Increase ¥9.7
North America ¥357.9 Increase ¥50.1 ¥125.7 Incredse ¥36.3
Europe ¥147.3 Increase ¥14.8 ¥32.0 Decrease ¥0.7
Asia ¥10.3 Decrease ¥0.0 ¥1.8 Decrease ¥0.2
Elimination/ '

Corporte - - ¥276.5) | Decrease ¥80.5
Total ¥1,374.8 Increase ¥69.6 ¥423.1 Decrease ¥35.4

Note: Sales figures for each segment refer to sales to outside customers.
Operating expenses included in the “Elimination/Corporate” classification include R&D
expenses subject to centralized management as the Group.

4) Research & Development

Focused on enhancing its R&D pipeline to be a source of growth and to ensure the earliest possible
launch of new products into the market, Takeda continues to intensively invest its managernent
resources in the core therapeutic areas of lifestyle-related diseases; oncology and urological diseases
(including gynecology); central nervous system diseases (including bone and joint disorders); and
gastroenterological diseases, through the three strategic pillars of enhancement of in-house research
and development, maximization of product added value and strengthening of in-licensing and
alliance activities.

Major results of R&D activities during the current year were:

[In-house R&D]
- In July 2007, Phase {II clinical trials for TAK-491, a drug for treatment of hypertension,

commenced in Europe and the U.S.

- In August 2007, Takeda entered into a license agreement with Tobira Therapeutics, Inc. in the U.S,,
under which Takeda grants Tobira exclusive worldwide rights to develop, manufacture and sell
TAK-220 and TAK-652 (anti-HIV drugs). '

- In August 2007, Phase II trials for TAK-536, a drug for treatment of hypertension, commenced in
Japan.
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- In November 2007, Takeda started Phase II trials for TAK-442, a drug for treatment of venous and
arterial thromboembolism, in Europe and the U.S. TAK-442 selectively inhibits activated Factor Xa
(ten-a), which plays a critical role in the blood coagulation cascade. It is expected to be used as a
novel oral treatment, effective for diseases caused by either venous or arterial thromboembolism.

- In December 2007, Takeda submitted a new drug application (NDA) to the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration (FDA) for SYR-322, a drug for Type II diabetes.

- In December 2007, TAP submitted an NDA to the U.S. FDA for TAK-390MR, a drug for peptic
ulcer treatment discovered by Takeda.

- In February 2008, Takeda submitted an application to the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare in
Japan for the manufacture and sale for Ramelteon, a drug for i insomnia treatment.

[Maximization of Added Value of Products]

<Lansoprazole (Japan brand name: Takepron)>

- In August 2007, Takeda received approval from the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare for an
additional dosage and administration for secondary eradication of Helicobacter pylori in
gastric/duodenal ulcers, when using a regimen of lansoprazole, amoxicillin and metronidazole.

<Pioglitazone (Brand name: Actos)>

- In June 2007, Takeda filed an application with the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfaré for an
additional indication of Actos for concomitant therapy with insulin.

- In March 2008, at the 57th Scientific Session of the American College of Cardiology, the results of
PERISCOPE (*1), a large-scale clinical study of Actos with Type II|diabetic patients, were
presented. The results of this study showed that treatment with Actos reduced the volume of
coranary-artery plaque and reduced hardening of coronary arteries.

*] Pioglitazone Effect on Regression of Intravascular Sonographic Coronary Obstruction
Prospective Evaluation

<Risedronate (Japan brand name: Benet)>

- In April 2007, the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare in Japan approved Benef Tablet 17.5 mg,
which is a once-a week formulation, for the treatment of osteoporosis. It was launched in the
market in June 2007,

- In July 2007, Takeda filed an application with the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare for an
additional indication of Paget's disease of bone for Beners Tablet 17.5 mg.

<Candesartan (Japan brand name: Blopress)>

- In November 2007, at the 80th Scientific Sessions of the American Heart Association, the results of
HIJ-CREATE (*2), a large-scale clinical study of Candersartan with coronary artery disease
patients with hypertension, were presented. The result of this clmlcal trial showed that drug
treatment using Candesartan significantly reduced new onset of dmbctcs, and reduced the incidence
of major adverse cardiovascular events in patients with impaired renal function.
*2 The Heart Institute of Japan-Candesartan Randomized trial for Evaluation in Coronary Artery

Disease

- In March 2008, Takeda submitted an application to the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare in
Japan for the manufacture and sale for a fixed combination of Blopress and hydrochlorothiazide
(diuretic).

< Voglibose (Japan brand name: Basen)>

- In December 2007, Takeda filed an application with the Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare in
Japan for an additional indication of “prevention of onset of Type II diabetes in patients with
impaired glucose tolerance (IGT)" for Basen Tablet 0.2 and Basen (;)D Tablet 0.2, which are agents
improving for postprandial hyperglycemia.
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[in-licensing and alliance activities] .

- In May 2007, Takeda entered into an agreement with BioWa Inc. of the U.S., which provides
Takedz with a non-exclusive right to access to BioWa's patented POTELLIGENT® Technology
platform for the development of ADCC (*3) enhanced antibodies.

*3 Antibody-dependent cellular cytotoxicity
ADCC activity is one of the functions of the human immune system. The enhancement of
ADCC is expected to lead to advantages, such as an increasing antitumor activity.

- In June 2007, Takeda signed a collaboration agreement with Archemix of the U.S. for discovery
and developrent of aptamer drugs. -

- In August 2007, Takeda entered into an agreement with Santhera Pharmaceuticals of Switzerland,
regarding marketing of idebenone for the indication of Duchenne muscular dystrophy in Europe.

- In September 2007, Takeda entered into alfiance with H. Lundbeck A/S of Denmark for co-
development and co-commercialization in the U.S. and Japan of compounds created by Lundbeck
for the treatment of mood and anxiety disorders. In December 2007, a Phase LIl clinical trial started
for Lu AA21004.

- In January 2008, Phase I trials for Hematide™ (an anemia drug for patients with renal failure or
cancer patients, being developed jointly with Affymax, Inc. of the U.S.) was commenced in the -
U.S. with cancer patients with chemotherapy-induced anemia.

- In February 2008, Takeda entered into a license agreement with Amgen, Inc. of the U.S. regarding
a number of clinical candidates for cancer, inflammation, acute pain and other diseases, owned by
Amgen and in the development phase.

- In March 2008, Takeda entered into an agreement with the Japan Poliomyelitis Research Institute
for sharing and commercialization of Sabin-IPV (inactivated poliovirus vaccine) seed virus.

- In March 2008, Takeda and Cell Genesis, Inc. of the U.S. entered into an international exclusive
development and commercialization agreement for GVAX, a clinical candidate as a vaccine for
prostate cancer discovered by Cell Genesis.

[Improvement and reinforcement of R&D organization]

- In November 2007, Takeda San Francisco, a wholly owned subsidiary of Takeda, was incorporated
in arder to establish an antibody platform based on technologies such as the dis¢overy,
development, enhancement of activity and manufacture of antibody drugs and to achieve the
earliest possible launch of antibody medicines.

- In February 2008, Takeda and Amgen, Inc. of the U.S. entered into a share transfer agreement
under which all shares of Amgen K.K. (a wholly owned subsidiary of Amgen, Inc.) were
transferred to Takeda. As a result of this transaction, Amgen K.K. became a wholly owned
subsidiary of Takeda Pharmaceutical. Subsequently in April, the company was renamed and
commenced operations as Takeda Bio Development Center Limited. Takeda Bip Development
Center is now engaged in clinical development of antibody drugs for cancer, inflammation, acute
pain and other diseases in accordance with the a separate license agreement that was entered into
between Takeda and Amgen, Inc. in February 2008.
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5) Outlook for Fiscal 2008
The outlock for consolidated result for the full year of fiscal 2008 is as follows:

(Billions of yen)
Year-on-year change
Net sales ¥1,570.0 Increase ¥195.2 (14.2%)
Operating income ¥240.0 Decrease ¥183.1 (43.3%)
Ordinary income ¥260.0 Decrease ¥276.4 (51.5%)
Net income ¥160.0 Decrease ¥195.5 (55.0%)

[Net sales]

Consolidated net sales are expected to increase from the previous year, due to sales growth of
products such’as Acfos, Takepron and & drug for rheumatoid arthritis Enbrel in Japan, sales growth of
Amitiza by TPNA in the U.S., and restructuring of TAP into a wholly-owned subsidiary and
acquisition of Millennium Pharmaceuticals Inc. (*Millennium™).

[Operating income]

Gross profit will grow supported by the expected sales revenue expansion. However, operating profit
will decrease significantly from the previous year mainly due to the first inclusion of Millennium’s
R&D expenses and amortization of intangible fix assets in the consolidation after acquisition.

[Ordinary income and net income]

Ordinary income and net income are expected to decrease significantly from the previous year due to
a decrease in operating income and a decrease in non-operating income resulting from decreased
interest income due to significant shrinkage of cash on hand and lowe'ring of interest rates.

[Assumptions used in preparing the Outlook])
The foreign exchange rates are assumed to be US$1 =¥100 and 1 eurp = ¥155.

[Forward looking statements)

The outlook presented in this presentation is the result of management’s assessment based upon
currently available information, and the actual performance could be influenced by various risks and
uncertainties. Regarding the acquisition of Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc., the impacts of the
acquisition are reflected with the assumption that it would become Takeda’s wholly owned
subsidiary. In addition, the accounting procedures of asset valuation, asset allocation and the method
and the term of its depréciation are to be finalized through asset valuat;on by third-party external
specialists and audit by independent auditors. Therefore, these outlook figures are in-house estimates
and not yet final. ‘

Furthermore, the forecasted effects on consolidated results of making both TAP and Millennium
wholly owned substidiaries are for 11 months only (from May 2008 to March 2009).

(2) Analysis of Financial Position
1) Cash Flow

Cash flow for the current year resulted in a net outflow of¥34.5 billion.
Compared with the previous year, net cash inflow decreased by ¥55.9 billion. Although there were
some positive factors, such as payment of additional tax in the previous year (for tax correction in
accordance with the rules on transfer pricing taxation), and the decrease in buyback of treasury
stocks during the current year, these positive factors were more than offset by negative factors such
as the decrease in net income before tax, the increase in dividends and loss from currency translation
in cash and deposit balances denominated in the U.S. dollar due to the appreciation of the yen against
the U.S. dollar.
As a result, cash and cash equivalents (marketable securities and time ‘deposits that mature or are
redeemable within 3 months of the date of acquisition) as of March 31, 2008 was ¥1,613.2 billion.
Investment in property, plant and equipment totaled ¥38.9 billion.

-10-



) Cash Flow Indicatars

The table below shows trends in cash flow indicators.

Takeda Pharmaceutica! Company Limited (4502)
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Year Year Year Year Year
ended ended ended ended ended
3/31/04 3/31/05 | 3/31/06 | 3/31/07 | 3/31/08
| Shareholders’ equity ratio 76.3% 78.6% 77.2% 78.8“/? 80.0%
Sharcholders’ equity ratio on 175.9% | 177.7% | 1952% | 2162% | 147.6%
market value basis (
Ratio of interest-bearing liabilities 2.4% 2 8% 1.7% 1.2% 0.8%
to cash flow
Interest coverage ratio 1,297.5 1,451.6 1,466.1 2,246.7 3,919.7

Motes: Shareholders’ equity ratio: (Net assets - Minority interest)/Total assets

Sharcholders’ equity ratio on market value basis : Market capitalization/Total assets

Ratio of interest-bearing liabilities to cash flow : interest bearing debts/Cash flow

Interest coverage ratio: Cash flow/Interest expenses

* Each indicator is calculated based on consolidated financial results.

* Market capitalization is calculated by: multiplying the closing price at the term-end by the
number of outstanding shares at the term-end (excluding treasury stocks).

* Cash flow is net cash provided by operating activities reported on the consolidated statement of
cash flow, less interest expenses and income taxes paid.
Interest-bearing debt includes all consolidated balance sheet-reported liabilities on which
interest is paid. For interest expenses, the amount of interest payment reported on the
consolidated statement of cash flow is used.

(3) Basic Policy for Profit Distribution and Dividends for Fiscal 2007 and 2008 and Treasury Stock
Buyback/Cancellation

1) Basic Policy for Profit Distribution

In order to ensure sustainable growth in corporate value, Takeda will continue to make strategic
investments with the aim of enhancing its R&D pipeline in a way suitable to a Research &
Development-driven global pharmaceutical company, and of improving its busmess infrastructure
both in Japan and overseas. As for profit distribution, Takada plans to buy back sharcs as needed, in
order to improve capital efficiency and further promote return to shareholders, taking into
consideration its overall capital rcqmrements as well as the stable enhancement of the dividend

payout ratio.

Takeda’s basic dividend policy, from a long-term perspeclive, is to maintain stable profit distribution
that is appropriate to the company’s consolidated financial results. At the same time, we plan to
gradually increase the consolidated dividend payout ratio, targeting around 45% (on earnings before
amotization of intangible assets associated with acquisition on Millennium as a wholly owned
subsidiary) in fiscal 2010, the final year of the 2006-2010 Medium-term Plan.

2) Dividend for Fiscal 2007

Takeda plans to pay a year-end dividend of ¥84 per share. This, together with the interim dividend of
¥84 already paid, will achieve an annual dividend of ¥168 for the year ended March 31, 2008
(consolidated payout ratio of 40.1%%), an increase by ¥40 frorm the previous year. ‘

3) Dividend for Fiscal 2008

For the next fiscal year, Takeda plans to pay an annual dividend of ¥170 per share (including an
interim dividend of ¥85), an increase of ¥2 from fiscal 2007.

-~ ¥l -
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4) Treasury stock buyback and cancellation

During the year ended March 31, 2008, Takeda bought 16,497 thousand shares back on the market,
totalingz ¥128.6 billion. Takeda started the share buyback in the previous year. Combined with those
acquired during the previous year, shares bought back totaled 45,403 thousand shares, or #342.0
billion. {Outstanding balance of shares bought back as of March 31, 2008 were 46,329 thousand
including shares acquired in the buyback of fractional shares less than the trading unit.)
Subsequently, in April 2008, Takeda bought 11,000 thousand shares back at ¥57.8 billion on the
market.

Moreover, cancellation of 57,130 thousand shares of treasury stock (6.42% of the total issued shares
before retirement) was resolved by the board of directors of the Company.

(4) Risk Factors in Business

Takeda’s business performance is exposed to various risks at present and in the future, and may
experience unexpected fluctuations due to occurrence of those risks. Below is a discussion of assumed
main risks Takeda might face in its business activities. Takeda intends to work to prevent.such
occurrence, insofar as possible while fully identifying these potential risks—and will ensure a precise
response in the event of their occurrence.

In addition, the future events contained in these items are envisioned as of the end of fiscal 2007.

1) Risk in R&D

While Takeda strives for efficient R&D activities aimed at iaunchmg ‘new products in each market of
Japan, the United States, Europe-and Asia as carly as possible, marketmg of ethical drugs is allowed
only when they have been approved through rigorous investigations of efficacy and safety as
stipulated by the competent authorities, whether they are in-house dcvcloped or licensed compounds.

If it turns out that the cﬁicacy and safety of such compounds do not meet the required level for
approval, or if reviewing authorities express concern regarding the nonconformity of such
compounds, Takeda will have to give up R&D activities for such compounds at that point, or will
conduct additional clinical or non-clinical testing. As a result, Takeda nnght be exposed to risk of
uncollectibility of costs incurred, experience delay in launching new products, or be forced to revise
its R&D strategy.

2} Risk in intellectual property rights

Takeda’s products are protected by two or more patents covering substance, processes, formulations
and uses for a certain period. .

While Takeda strictly manages intellectual property rights, inéluding ;'Jatents, and always keeps
careful watch for potential infringement by a third party, expected earnings may be lost if the
intellectual property rights held by Takeda are infringed by a third party. Or, if Takeda's in-house
product proved to have infringed a third party’s intellectual property rights, Takeda might be asked
for compensation.

3) Risk of sales decrease following patent expirations

While Takeda takes active measures to extend product life cycles, including the addition of new
indications and formulations, generic drugs inevitably penetrate the market following patent
expirations of most branded products. In addition, the increasing use of generic drugs and
prescription-to~OTC switches also intensifies competition, both in domestic and overseas markets,
especially in the U.S. market. Takeda's sales of ethical drugs may drop sharply, depending on such
impact. .
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¢} Risk of side effect

Although ethical drugs are only allowed placement on the market after approval for production and
marketing following rigorous investigation by the competent authorities around the world,
accumulated data during the post-marketing period might expose side effects not confirmed at
launch. If new side effects are identified, Takeda will be required to describe such side effects ina
“precautions” section of the package insert or to restrict usage of such drugs, or will be forced to
discontinue sale of or recall such products.

4} Risk of price-reduction due to movements to curtail drug costs

In the U.S. market, which is the world’s largest, the usé of low-value generic drugs is promoted and
the pressure for reduction of brand drug prices is increasing as a result of the strong demand by the
federal and state governments and the Managed Care. In Japan, National Health Insurance (NHI)
prices for drugs have been reduced every other year, and the use of generic drugs is also promoted. In
the European market, drug prices have been reduced in similar situations, due to the measures
implemented in each countryto control drug costs, and the expansion of parallel imposts. Price
reduction as a result of drug cost-curtailing efforts being made by each country can significantly
influence the business performance and financial standing of the Takeda Group.

6) Influence of exchange fluctuations

The Takeda Group’s overseas net sales in fiscal 2007 amounted to ¥694.2 billion, which accounted
for 50.5% of total consolidated sales. Among others, sales in North America werc ¥463.4 billion,
which accounted for 33.7% of total consolidated sales. Moreover, with regard to TAP in the U.S,, the
“equity in earnings of affiliates” was ¥51.8 billion. For this reason, Takeda Group's business
performance and financial standings are considerably affected by currency rates, éspecially
fluctuations in the dollar-yen conversion rate. !
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2, The Takeda Group

The Takeds Group consists of 65 companies, including the parent company submitting thcse consolidated financial statements, 47
consolidated subsidiaries and 17 affiliates sccounted for by the equity method The follcwmg chart shows the main business-areas
of the Takeda Group, the position of the compuanies thet make up the Group within their respecuve areag of business, and
relationshipy with each segment.

I
I

Domestic ! Overseas
|

‘ Phannaccutlca}s __ _ Phannaoeutmals

" *Taknda America Holdings, Inc.
* Tekedn Pl'fumacmnuls

§ (Eurcpe)
§ dTakeds Eumpe Holdings B.Y.
JeTakeds Pharmaceuticals Euwope,
Limited, |
# Laboraioires Tokeda
% Takeds UK Lirited
+ ‘Takceds Pharma GmbH
# Takede Pharma Gesmb.H
s Takeds Pharma AG
s Tekedn Tulin Formaceutici S.p.A
* Takeda Cambridge L,
#* Tikeds Global Research and
Development Centre (Europe) Ld.
| % Takeds Ieland Limited
ok Takzda?harmalrclmﬂ Limnited

(hsia) |
3 Takedn Pharmmmmb Taiwan, Lol
§ % Tiznjin Tekeds Phaymaceuticals
i % P.T. Takeds Indonesia
} & Takeda Singpore Private Limited
\ s i Bcie-'fakwdln Chemicaly, Inc.
{ © Takeds (Thailand), Lud.

payun Auedwo)) [eonnoeuLRyJ Bpaye]

gpmspnnn  Produisct Sales gpuemmmm Consignment Processing

< Rew Materials Supply  ~weww Other

% : Consolidated Subsidiary
2 Affiliate Accounted for by the Equity Method

Notes

1. In April 2008, el shares of Hitachi inspharma, Ly, Mdby?&kuﬁammﬁmﬁwwudnhmmd

2. In Aprd 2008, mmdmwﬁ;ﬁxwmmtmemeu(mmzwa).TAP Pharmaceutical Products, Inc.
was divided into two companics, After the division, TAP beearne & wholly ownad subsidiry of Tekedn America Holdings, Inc.
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Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates

(Censolidated Subsidiaries)

Takeda Pharmaceusical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscat 2007

Cagital Percenuage of Relationship
Comprny rame Address (milliens of Principal business voting shares Bosiness
yen) owmed (%) ransactions Othar
. . Chiyoda-ku, Tokye, Pharmaceuticals £25 Sells drugs, etc., _
Nikon Pharmacewtical Co., Lad. Japan ¥150 (Ehical Drugs) 0.2) to Tekeda
Takeds Pharmaceuticals North | Deerfield, IL ussy | Pharmaceuticals 100.0* Purchases drugs -
Azserica, Inc. US.A. (Ethical Drugs) {100.0) from Takeds i
Takeda Pharmacecticals Exurape, | Loadon, [} Pharmaceuticals 10000 _ _
Litnited United Kingdom million | (Ethical Drugs) (100.0)
EURCS { Pharmaccuticals 100.0*% | Purchmses drups _
Takeda Pharma GmbH Aachen, Germany miltice | (Ethical Drugs) (100.03 from Takeda
- EURO O] | Pharmaczuticals 100.0*
Takeds Pharma GeambH Vienna, Anstria million_| {Ethical Drugs) (100.0) -
CHF03 Pharmaceuticals 1000+
Takeds Phara AG Lachen, Swizzerland million | (Ethient Drugs) (100.0) -
4 . Puteaux Cedex, EURD2 | Pharmsceuticals 100.0** | Purchases drugy _
Lasoratories Tekeda France million | (Etmicn) Drugs) (100.0) | from Takeds
Tateda Italia Farmaceutici Rame, Tnly ELRO 1 Pharmaceuticals 769 Purchases drugs —
| S.peA. me, million | (Ethical Drugs) (769) | from Tukedn
. Buc €, £86 | Pharmaceuticals 100.0%° Purchases drugs _
| Tatods UK Limiied United Kingdom million_| (Ethical Drugs) (1000) | from Takeds
Talteda Pharmaceuticals Taiwan, R NT$90 | Pharmaceuticals Purchases drugs —
Lul Taipel, Taiwan million | (Ethical Drugs) _ 1000 | pom Takeds
.ot . . Rpl, 467 | Pharmxceuticats Purchases drugs _
P.1. Takeda Indonesia Jakarta, Indonesia million | (Edhical Drugs) 700 from Takedn
Titnjin Takeds Pharmacexticals . . US$19 | Pharmaeeuticals Purchases drugs i
Co, L Tianjia, China million_| (Eshiea Drugs) 730 fom Takeds
. . New York, NY Us$2,827 Prurmacenticals ' _
E:edn America Holdings, Ine. | 40 ) million_| (Ehical Drugs) i0c0.0 —_
Talods Emope Holdings B.Y, | Ao, B | o “"."m”‘“‘m‘“‘)’ 1000 - -
- Handles drug
. . h on behalf
. San Diego, CA , Pharmneeuticals 0000 | TR
Taliedda San Diego, Inc, ) Uss1 . of Tekeda and _
US.A. (Ethical Dirugs) (100.0) collaborative
research
R . Handle drug
) . . South San Francisco, Prarmaceuticals 100.0* : _
Telieda San Francisco, Inc. CA, USA. Ussi (Ethical Drugy) (100.0) m&:n behalf
Tal:eda Résearch Investment, Palo Ao, CA Us$35 | Pharmaceuticals 100.0¢ - _
| Inc, US.A. million | (Ethicsl Drugs) {100.0)
. . Handles drug
: Cambridge, £3 | Pharmaceticals 100.0°* —
Tahads Cambridge, Lid. United Kingdom million | (Etrical Drugs) (000) | FESaeh oo behalf
of Takeda
| . 552 | Pharmaceusicals 1000%0** ‘
Taleds Singapore, Lid Singapore million | (Ethical Drugs) (100.0) = -
Handles dug
Tabot Global Rescarchand | Deerficid, IL USSS | Pharmaceuticals 100,05 %+ ?fm";;mdm 2 and _
Deelopment Center, Inc. US.A, million § (Ethicnl Drugs) {100.0) approval oo behalf
of Takeda
Taleds Global Reszarch and N i
Landon, £0.8 | Pharmaceuticals 100.0°* | .
perelopment Cente(Europeh | ynived Kingdom million | (Ethica Drugs) (100.0) '
Handle drug
Tubeda Bio Development Center | Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo Pharmaceuticals developmezt ead
Linited Japan 15 | (Eical Drugs) 1000 |ion of -
approval on behalf
af Takeds
. Handlcs drug
Takeds Ireland Limited Kilroddery, Ireiang | EVRO 2 mz‘n‘;";’ 1000 | manufsenure on -
& behalf of Takeda
. . EURO 654 Pharmaceuticuls 100.0 ’
Takeda Pharma Ireland Limited  { Dublin, freland miltion | {Ethical Drugs) (21.4) — —_—
Leases
. . Sells over-the- land and
Takeda Healtheare Products Fukuchiyama, Pharmaceuticals .
¥a00 1000 counter drugs to buildings
Ceo, Lud. Kyoto, Japan {Consumner Healtheare) Takeda from
! Takeds
Wal:o Pore Chemical [ndustries, | Chua-ku, Osaka, ¥2,340 Other Segment 703 Sells reagents to -
Lud, Japan _{Other Segment) [0.3) Takeda
Mizisawa Indusmrial Chemizals, | Chuo-ku, Tokyo, ¥1.519 Other Segment 542 _ —
Ltd Jagan - {Othey Segment)
and 20 others
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Affilistes) ;
Capital Pmmg: of Refstionship
Company pzms Address {eillicns of Principal business voting shares S —
yea) owned (%) wansactions | O
TAP Pharmeceutical Products | Lake Forest, 1L, USS4D | Prarmeceuticals 50.0° | Purchases drugs —
inc. US.A. million | (Ethical Drugs) {300} from Takeda
. . . . FHPIO7 | Pharmaceuticaly | Purchases drugs —
Buie-Tekeda Chemnicels, Inc, Manita, Philippines mition_| (Eehical Drugs) 500 fotn Takeds
: : : THRZ0 | Pharmaceuticals : Purchasas drugs —
Takeda (Thailand}, Lad. Bangkek, Thailand million_| (Ethical Druge) 480 $rom Takeda
. ‘ Hadles
a . development and
. Nishi-ku, Osaka ; Qther Segment :
Himehi Inspharms, Lid ¥225 340 rannagement of —
Japan {Other segment) fnformation :
. on behaif of Takeda
and 13 others
Notes: ] :

1. The “Princigle business” column includes husiness segment information, |

2. Takeda America Holdings, Inc., Takeds UK Limited, Takeds Ireland 1td., Takeda Pharma Ireland Limited and Tekeda Europe Holdings
B.V. wre qunliffed as special subsidiaries.

3. Companies with ¥ are owned by Takeds America Holdings, Inc,; mmpmsmth“mowncdbyTakedsEumpeHoldmgsBV.
oompama\mh"”aremvnedbyTa!mdathGmbH.mzmmpmyvnth"“mowncﬁbyTakcdnCnmbndgemed.mdthc
company with ***** are owned by Tekeds Pharmaceuticals North America, Inc,

4, WakanCbemca!lndnsmcs.Ltd.maasmﬁ&smn%:ﬁa&nhamho)mﬁwhﬁmmyomemme

Figures in parentheses in “Pereentape of voting shares owned” mpmsennitpum:agcmdnmlymedbynlmda?hmmuﬁml

Limited.

Company Limits

In Aprit 2007, all Wyeth K. K. shares owned by Tekeds were transferred to Wyeth in the U.S.A.

. In April 2007, el Takeda-Kirin Food Corporation shares owned by Takeda were transfeored to Kirin Brewery Co, Ltd.

In October 2007, ali House Wellness Foods Carperation shares owned by Takeds'were transferréd to House Food Carp. .

. In October 2007, 8l Sumitomo Chemical Tekeda Agro Company, T.id, shares owned by Takeda 1 wemtrmsfmcdto Surnitomo Chemical
Co, L1d.

10, In November 2007, Takeda San Francisco, Fac. was incarporated as a whelly owned subsidiary ofTukada America Holdingy, Inc.

it InMarchZﬂGB,TnkzdaanqmredaﬂshmofAmmnK.K(nwhnﬂyowneds:xbmquofAmgenIna.US)andmmdtbzcompanyas
Takedn Bio Development Center Limited. |

gl
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3. Management Policy !
(1) Basic Management Policy ‘

Focusing on “Takeda-ism (which refers to integrity = fairness, honesty, perscverance) as the basis for
all its business activities, Takeda is aumng at realizing its management mission of “striving toward
better health for individuals and progress in medicine by developing superior phsmlaceutlcal

products.”

As part of the five-year 2006-2010 Med ijum-Term Plan, Takeda has been workmg towards the
“creation of a global pharmaceutical company” with a solid medium- to long-term vision. Fiscal 2008
is the turning point of the 2006-2010 Medium-Term Plan. As explained in the “Important Events for
Company Management” section below, during fiscal 2008, TAP in the U.S. will be merged into
TPNA. and Takeda Globa! R&D Center, Inc. Moreover, the tender offer for shares of Millennium in
the U.S. will be complcted in fiscal 2008. Through these transactions, Takeda wﬂi aceelerate its speed
for further expansion. Takeda will dedicate its collective efforts to thoroughly enhance its strengths,
such as its “capability to establish and implement in-depth strategies from a ls)ng-term perspective”
and its “high productivity and efficiency.” At the same time, all energies of the Group will be
concentrated on the following tasks, with a view to maximizing the company’s co'rpomtc value.

(1) Eshancement of R&D pipeline centered on creation of new drugs from m—house R&D activities
As a “Research & Development-driven global pharmaceutical company,” Takeda will establish
an organization that is able to consistently create new-drugs from in-house res'earch. In
accordance with predetermined priorities, resources will be concentrated on selectcd strategic
projects in order to improve the speed and efficiency of R&D. The Company lwzll achieve steady
growth over the medium-to-long-term, mainly driven by its in-house products Especially in fiscal
2008, Takeda will solidify its R&D infrastructure for cancer drugs, firmly establtshmg oncology
as the second of its core therapeutic fields after lifestyle-related diseases. Moreover, our top
priority is on the earliest acquisition of U.S. marketing approval for the ncxt-gcneranon coré
strategic products SYR-322 and TAK-390MR (applications for their respectwe marketing
approvals were filed with FDA at the end 0f2007) and the maximization of product added value.

(2) Realization of independent global marketing operations i
Takeda will realize its own unique and efficient marketing operations by sharmg best practices in
marketing activities and marketing operations structure between Japan, the Amencas, Europe and
Asta, while also maintaining independent opcraxxon management systems that' take into account
the different regulations and business practices in the respective regions. In partxcular, in fiscal
2008, the operations restructuring should be completed smoothly in the U.S,, whmh provides us
with a well organized marketing organization ready to maximize the sales of the next generation
core strategic prcducts SYR-322 and TAK-390MR (applications for their respectwe marketing
approvals were filed in the U.S. at the end of2007).

(3) Promotion of an efficient global management system :
In addition to promoting corporate functions, group-wide management of R&D production,
marketing, alliances, and intellectual property will be further promoted. By focusmg on both
optimum business operations globally and adaptation to the unique business cnvzronmcnt in each
region, Takeda aims to establish its own unique efficient global managemnent systcm

Takeda has the following management indicators. Earnings per share (EPS): annual growth of 7% on
average {excluding extraordinary profit/loss, acquisitions and other special factors; see note below);
and return on equity (ROE): to maintain the fiscal 2005 level. In order to attain thése targets, Takada
will actively challenge the above-mentioned tasks and various other management issues.
(Note) EPS (excluding extraordinary income/loss, acquisitions and other spccml factors)
Net income for the year less: :
[
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(1) Extraordinary income/loss resulting from sales of non-drug businesses and unutilized real
estate, etc.
and
(2) Amortization of goodwill, intangible fixed assets and in-process R&D expenses (lump-sum
depreciation of fair appraisal value of developed items) incurred through M&A activities, etc.,
divided by the average number of outstanding shares during the year.

(2) Important Events for Company Management
1) Restructuring of U.S. operations

In March 2008, Takeda and Abbott Laboratories (*Abbott™) of the U.S. reached an agreement to
divide TAP (a joint venture between Takeda America Holdings, Inc. (“TAH") and Abbott) into two
companies equally in value. By this company division, TAP will become a wholly owned subsidiary
of TAH. Subsequently, it is planned to merge TAP into TPNA, and for TAP’s development function
to be transferred to Takeda Global R&D Center, Inc.

As a result of this organlzanonal restructuring in the U.S,, the 'I‘akeda Gmup s marketing and
development functions in the U.S. will be concentrated into one systcm that can realize efficient
business operations and respond flexibly to changes in market needs and product lines.

2) Acquisition of the shares of U.S. bio-pharmaceutical company Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

In April 2008, Takeda reached an agreement with the U.S. bjo-pharmaceutical company Millennium,
that Takeda will acquire Millenninm through a cash tender offer to bc exercised by Mahogany
Acquisition Corp., a fully owned subsidiary of TAH.

To realize Takeda's goaf to become a leading global pharmaceutical company, it is necessary for the
Company to further strengthen its advantage in the hfesty!c-relaxed dlseasc field, and, at the same
time, to establish its position as a leading company in the oncology ﬁcld, which is forecast to grow
strongly in the future, Acquiring Millennium and making it a subsxd:ary through this cash tender
offer will greatly contribute to this strategy. Takeda sees Millennium as a core company for the
Takeda Group’s product strategy and related functions in the oncology field. By maximizing the
synergies from the Millennium acquisition, Takeda will focus on the expansion of its R&D pipelines
and strengthen its presence in the US.

(3) Litigation and Other Legal Matters
1) Litigation

In the U.S., many civil lawsuits have been filed by such complainants as paticnts, insurance
companies and state governments against numerous pharmaceutical companies, including major
enterprises, over the sale of various pharmaceuticals. The complamts seek among others for damages
resulting from price discrepancies between the average wholesale price (AWP) as published by
independent industry compendia and the actual selling prices. Thus, these types of lawsuits are
sometimes called “AWP litigation.” Actions have been brought against TAP in several federal and
state courts over Lansoprazole (marketed under the brand name Prevacid in the U.S.), and in one
case Takeda is also named as a defendant. Similarly, AWP suits have been brought against TPNA
over Actos in several state courts.
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'2) Correction for transfer pricing taxation

On June 28, 2006, Takeda received a notice of correction for transfer pricing taxation from the Osaka
Regional Taxation Bureau (ORTB). ORTB concluded that profits earned in the U.S. market in
relation to product supply and license transactions between Takeda and TAP were under-allocated to
Takeda over the six fiscal years from the year ended March 31, 2000 through the year ended March
31, 2005. Total taxable income asséssed was ¥122.3 billion and additional tax due, including local
and other taxes, was approximately ¥57.1 billion. Takeda paid these additional taxes in July 2006.
However, in protest against this corrective action, Takeda filed a request for reinvestigation with
ORTB on August 25, 2006.

Takeda is diligently taking all necessary and proper measures to cope with the aforementioned
lawsuits and incidents. ‘



4, Consolidated Financial Statements

Takeda Phermaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

(1) Consolidated Balance Sheets
{Millions of yen)
ASSETS !

Asof " Asof Increase

March 31, 2008 Mearch 31, 2007 {decrease)
Current assets 2,243,792 78.7% 2,357,713 76.7% (113,921)
Cash and deposits 239,528 385439 (145,911)
Notes and accounts receivable 248,189 261,975 (13,7886)
Marketable securitics 1,445,465 1,414,497 30,968
Inventories 116,131 105,307 10,824
Deferred tax asscts 140,962 139,223 1,739
Other current assets 54,415 51,807 2,608
Allowance for doubtful receivables {899) (535) (364)
Fixed assets 605,487 21.3 714,788 23.3 (109,301)
Tangible fixed assets: 236,134 83 238,446 7.8 (2,312)
Buildings and structures 105,799 107,855 (2,056)

Machinery, equipment and . :

carriers 49,158 53213 (4,155)
Tools and fixtures 9,537 10,020 {483)
Land 61,835 62,271 (436)
Copstruction in progress 9,804 4,987 4,817
Intangible fixed assets: 10,191 0.4 10,788 0.3 (597)
Goodwill 3,656 4,656 (1,000)

Other intangible fixed assets 6,535 6,132 403
Investments and other assets: 359,162 12.6 465,554 15.2 (106,392}
Invesiment secirities 292,777 394,645 (101,868}
Long-term leans 232 245 {13)

Prepaid pension costs 34,365 23,750 10,615
Real estates for lease 21,625 2,40 (776)
Deferred tax assets 4,400 18,582 (14,182)
Other fixed assets 5,960 6,072 (112}
Allowance for doubtful receivables (197) (142) {55)
Total assets 2,849,279 100.0 3,072,501 100.0 (223,222)
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{Millions of yen)
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Asof Asof Increase
March 31, 2608 March 31, 2007 {decrease)
Total liabilities 526,746 18.5% 611,385 19.9% (84,639)
Current liabilities: 428,711 15.1 442,407 14.4 {13,696)
Notes and accounts payable 72,465 77,438 (4,973)
Short-term loans 3,361 4,961 (1,600)
Income taxes payable 90,265 100,734 (10,469)
Accrued expenses 129,874 111,260 18,614
Reserve for bonuses 37,366 35,753 1,613
Other reserves 7,946 8,228 {282)
Other aurrent liabilities 87,434 104,032 (16,598)
long-term liabilities: 938,035 34 168,978 55 (70,943)
Deferred tax Habilites 59,946 124,689 (64,743)
Reserve for retirement benefits 17,537 26,642 (9,105)
Reserve for directors’ retirement
bonuses 2,220 1,941 279
Reserve for SMON compensation 4,152 4,315 {163}
Other long-term liabilities 14,180 11,392 , 2,788
hlet assets 2,322,533 81.5 2,461,116 80.1 {138,583)
Shareholders® equity 2,314,176 §1.2 2,216,686 722 97.490
Common stock 63,541 63,541 —
Capital surplus 49,638 49,638 —
Retained eamnings 2,523,641 2,297,438 226,203
Treasury stock (322,644) (193,932} : (128,712)
Valuation and translation adjustments (33,354) (1.2) 203,559 6.6 (236,953)
"Unrealized gain on securities 130,453 186,045 : (55,592)
Deferred hedge gainfloss (118) (398) \ 280
Foreign currency translation
adjustment (163,728) 17,912 ; (181,640)
Mlinority interest 41,750 1.5 40,871 1.3 879
Tistal liabilities and net assets 2,849,279 100.0 3,072,501 100.0 {223,222)
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(2) Consolidated Statements of Income '

{Millions of yen)
Fiscal 2007 . Fiscal 2006 (5";‘;53:)
Net sales 1,374,802 100.0% 1,305,167 100.0% 69,635
Cost of sales 278,631 203 279,662 21.4 (1,03D)
Gross profit 1,096,171 79.7 1,025,305 78.6 70,666
Selling, general and administrative expenses 673,048 48.9 567,005 431.5 106,043
Operating income 423,123 30.8 458,500 35.1 {35,377)
Non-operating income: 132,330 9.6 140,161 10.7 (7,831)
Interest income 56,318 51,658 5,160
Dividend income 5,246 4,586 660
Equity in earnings of affiliates 56,711 66,201 (9,490)
Other non-operating income . 13,556 17,715 (4,159)
Non-operating expenses: 19,039 14 13,642 1.0 5,397
Interest expense 333 247 86
Other non-operating expenses 18,705 13,395 5,310
Ordinary income 536,415 39.0 585,019 44.8 (48,604)
Extraordinary income: 40,428 3.0 40,360 3.1 68
Gains on sale of fixed assets o151 4321 (3.570)
Gains on sale of shares of affiliates 38,645 . * 17,058 21,587
Gains from transfer of businesses — " 18,981 (18,981)
Gains from change in retirement benefits 1,031 —_ 1,031
system .
Income before income taxes and minority 576,842 42.0 625,379 419 (48,537)
m‘m 1
Income taxes: 218,766 15.9 285,844 219 {67,078)
Current 233,549 243,842 {5,293}
Prior year _— " 57,080 {57,080}
Deferred (19,783} (15,078) {(4,705)
Minority interests 2,623 0.2 3,730 03 (1,107)
Net income 355,454 25.9 335,805 25.7 19,649

*1 Gains on the sale of idle real estmtes, consisting mainly of land

*2 Gains from transfer of shares of Wyeth K.K., Takeda-Kirin Food Corparation, House Wellness Foods Corporation, Ltd. and Sumitome
Chemical Takeds Agro Company. Ltd

*3 These gains were recorded because a part of Tekeda's lump-sum retirement payment plan was replaced with e defined-contribution
pension plan. .

*4 Gains from transfer of shares of Wyeth XK and Mitsui Takeda Chemicals, Inc.

*5 Guins from transfer of the beverage and food business of Takeda Food Products, Ltd

*6 Additions! taxes paid for correction under the transfer pricing taxation system in relation to product supply and license transactions
between Tekeda and TAP Pharmaceutical Products Ine,



(3} Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2007 - March 31, 2008)

Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4302)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fisca 2007

(Millions of yen)

Sharcholder's equity
Costn;-ékon sCt:.p;Int;sl l::tr;nn; Treasury stock Shm;lﬁ;l:r's
Balance as of March 31, 2007 63,541 49,638 2,297,412 (193,93 | 2,216,686
Chiinges during fiscal 2007 :
Eiividends from surplus (129,251) (129,251)
Net incoroe 355,454 355,454
Treasury stock buyhack (128,758) (128,758)
Treasury stock disposition 0 46 46
Net change in items other than
sliarcholders’ equity during —
fiseal 2007 ,
[ Tota changes during fiscal 2007 — 0 226,203 (128,112 97,491
Balmnce 25 of March 31, 2008 63,541 49,638 2,523,641 (322,684) | 2,314,176
[ Valustion and translation adjustments
- A
s | ginfns | sin | tslaion |
adjustment adjustments
Balince as of March 11, 2007 186,045 (398) 17,912 203,559 40,871 2,461,116
Chenges during fiscat 2007 ‘
Dividends from swplus (129,251)
Net income 355,454
Theasury stock buyback (128,758)
Tieasury stock disposition 46
Net change in items other than ) ]
stiareholders’ equity during (55,593) 280 (181,640) (236,953} 815 (236,074)
fiscal 2007 )
Totn! changes during fiscal 2007 (55,593) 280 (121,640) (236.953) 879 (138,583}
Balunce as of March 31, 2008 130,453 {118) (163,728) (33,394) 41,750 2,322,533
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Fiscal 2006 (April 1, 2006 - March 31, 2007) | (Millions of yen)
Shareholder's equity f
Belmnce as of March 31, 2006 63,541 49,691 2,062,226 (049 | 2,172,362
Changes during fiscal 2006 f
Dividends from surphis (98,778) ! (98,778)
m“;ﬁ’mﬁ;‘“m G20 (320)
Net incame 335,805 335,808
Treasury stock buyback (235,834) (235,834)
Treasury stock disposition Q) (1.495) 44,948 43,451
Net change in items other than '
shareholders’ equity during —
fiscal 2006
Total changes during fiscal 2006 — &) 235212 (190,886) 44,323
Balmce as of March 31, 2007 63,541 49,638 2,297,438 (193932) | 2,216,686
|
Valuation end translation adjustments i
ot | otaes | T | Toal ] M| Toalse
o rives m tramsletion | translation.
edjustnent adjustments
Balanee s of March 31, 2006 171,844 — 4224 176,068 47,193 2,395,623
Changes during fiseal 2006 !
Dividends from surplus 7 (98,779)
Bonuses to duccu:n and (320)
corporats auditors
Net income i 335,805
Treasury stock buyback ' (235,834)
Treasury stock disposition 43,451
Net changg in itzms other than
shercholders’ equity during 14,202 (398) 13,688 27,492 (6322) 21,169
fiscal 2006 .
Total changes during fiscal 2006 14,202 (398) 13,688 27492 (6.322) 65,493
Balmez es of March 31, 2007 186,045 399) 17,912 203,559 40,871 2,461,116
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(4)-Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Takeda Pharmacentical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

(Millions of yen)
. o Increase
Fiscal 2007 Flsm! 2006 (decrease)
Nt income before income taxes and minority interests 576,842 625,379 (48,537
Duprecintion and amortization 31,690 28,820 2,870
Nut interest and dividend income (61,730} {55,997 (5,732)
Ecuity in earnings of afTiliates (12,192 {8,145} (4,047)
Liss {gain) on sales and disposals of property, plant and equipment {986) (3413 3317
L¢3 {gain) on sales of marketzble securities 273  (633) 856
Guins on sale of shares of affiliates (38,645) (17,08 (21,587
Giins on transfer of businesses - (18,981) 18,981
Ducrease (increase) in notes and accoumis receivable 6,832 (30,020) 356,852
Diereass (incrense) in inventaries (14,510 (1,052) {7,458
Incrense (decrease) in notes and accounts payable (1,033) - 1,213 (2,246}
Other 8,446 (1,358) 9,804
Stbtotal 495,828 512,754 (16,926)
Interest received and paid and dividends received 60,463 54,996 5,467
[niome taxes paid (263,795) (356,919} 93,184
Scaletnent paid related to bulk vitamin and other cartel cases — (1,492) 1,492
[ Net cash provided by operating activitics 292,496 209,280 83216
Papment for purchases of marketable securities {252,637} (325,813) 13,177
Prticeeds from sales and redemption of marketable scourities 308,478 477,009 (168,532)
Payment for deposit of funds into time deposits (41,300) (55,%00) 18,600
Priiceeds from redemption of time deposits 64,900 —_— 64,900
Pament for purchases of property, plant end equipment (32,618 (29,151) (3,8467)°
Priceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 2,228 6211 (3,983)
Pament for purchases of investment securities (455) (5.210) 4,755
Priceeds fom sales of investmept securities 57,503 39,968 17,535
Payment for nequisition of subsidiaries” shares, resulting in conselidation scope
rhange (1,756) (4;724) 2,968
Pructeds from transfer of businesses - 19,800 (19,800}
Cther {2,594) {1,798) (796)
‘Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 101,749 116,392 (14,644)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans (787 188 {976)
Rehayment of long-term debt {1,400) (2,076) 676
Parrment for treasury stock buyback (128,758) (213,734) 84976
Ditridends paid (125,167 (98,757) (30,410
| Otlier (1,970) (1,564) (406)
Nat each used in financing sctivities (262,082) (315,942) 53,859
Eflbct of exchange rate changes on cash and cash squivalents (166,616) 1,729 (178,345)
Ne' increase in cash and cash equivalents (34.,454) 21,460 (55.913)
Caiih and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,647,694 1,626,235 21,460
Cauib and cash equivaleats, end of period 1,613,240 1,647,694 (34,459)
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(5) Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements |

1) Scope of Consolidation
Number of consolidated subsidizrics: 47 companics
Names of principal companies and changes in scope of consolidated subsidiaries:
Refer to “Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates” in “The Takeda Group.”

2) Application of the Equity Method
Number of affilizted companies accounted for by the equity method: 17 companies
Names of principal companies and changes in scope of affilisted companies accounted for by the equity method:
Refer to “Consolidated Subsidiaries and Affiliates” in “The Takeda Group.”

3) Information Related to Aconunt Settlement Date of Consolidated Subsidiaries and etc.
The accounting settiement date for Tianjin Takeda Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd., 2 consolidated subsidiary, and TAP
Pharmaceutical Products Inc., #n equity method-applied aﬂil:ate, is Dmber 31. For preparation of consolidated financial
statements, tentative financis! statements of these two companies as of the date of consolidated accounting settlement were
used.

4) Accounting standards

8. Valuation of major assets
— Securities [
Trading sccuritics: Fair value (Cost of securities sold is primarily caleulated using the
moving-average method.)
Held-to-maturity securities: Valued at amortized cost (straig11|t—iine method)
Other securities .

With mariet value: Valued at fair value based on market prices at the balance sheet date
{Veluation gains and losses are fuliy capitalized, and sefling costs are
primzrily calculated uging the movmg-sw:mge method.)

Without market valus: Valued primarily at cost using the moving-average method

I
-- Derivatives:
Fair value
— Inventorits .
Merchandise and finished products: Valued at lower of cost or market using the weighted average cost
method
Semi-finished products and work-in-progress: Valued at lower of cost or market using the weighted average cost
method
Raw materials and supplies: Valued at lower of cost or markcl using the moving-average method

b. Method for depreciation of tangible fixed assets and real estate for lease
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries primarily use the declining-balance method. However, for
buildings {excluding attached facilities) acquired on or after April 1, 1998, the straight-line method is employed.
Consalidated subsidiarics outside Japan primarily use the straight-line method. |
Estimated useful lives are mainly as follows: '
Buildings and structures: 15-50 years
Machinery, equipment and carriers: 4-15 years

¢. Accounting Standards for Major Reserves
—~ Allowence for doubtful receivables:
To protect against potential losses from uncoliectible notes and accounts receivable, the Company and its domestic
consalidated subsidiaries provide for uncollectible receivables based on h1stoncal loss ratios. Specific claims are
evaluated for the likelihood of recovery and provision is made to the allowance for doubtful receivables in the amount
deemed uncollectible.
Foreign consolidated subsidiaries primarily provide for estimated unrecoverable Ioss:s on specific claims.

-- Reserve for boauses:

To eppropriste funds for the payment of bonuses to emplayees, the reserve for bonuses is provided according to the
expected amount of the payment for employzes enrolled at the end of the fiscal year, based on the applicable period.

'26" '



Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007
—~ Reserve for retirement benefits:
To cover payment of retirement benefits to employees, reserves are provided as fallows: ‘

+ Takeda provides for retirement benefits based on the estimated value of the retirement benefit obligation as of the

end of the fiscal year, less estimated fair amounts funded under contributory and qualified pension plans.

- Four of the consolidated subsidiaries provide for retirement benefits based on the estimated value of the retirement
benefit obligation as of the end of the fiscal year projected at the beginning of each fiscal year, less estimated fair
amounts finded under qualified pension plans. ’

» Other consolidated subsidiaries provide 2 reserve for retirement benefits equivalent to the amount that would be

requifed 10 be paid if all eligible employees voluntarily terminated their employment at the balance sheet date.

Prior service cost is amartized using the straight-line method over a fixed number of years (generally five years)
within the average remaining years of service when obligations arisc. ‘

Actuarial gains and losses are expensed mainly an a straight-line basis over the certain years (generally five years)
within the averge remaining years of service of employees, allocated proportionately starting from the year each
respective gain or loss occurred.

(Additonal Information) .

Takeda reviewed its traditional retirement benefit plan. As a result of this review, a part of Takeda’s lump-sum
retirement payment plan was replaced with a defined-contribution pension plan in and after April 2007. In connection
with this change, “gains from change in retirement benefits system” of ¥1,031 million were recorded in accordance
with the “Accounting of Switchover Between Retirement Benefit Plans” (Corporate Aceounting Standards
Application Guide No. 1, issued by the Corporate Accounting Standards Committee on January 31, 2002).

-- Reserve for directors' retirement bonuses
To cover payment of retirement bonuses to directors, the reserve for directors’ retirement boniuses is stated as the
amount to be paid in accordance with internal regulations.

- Reserve for SMON compensation
The reserve for SMON compensation is stated at an emount calculated in accordance with the Memorandum
Regarding the Settlements and the settlements eatered into with the Nationwide Liaison Council of SMON Patients’
Associations, ete. in September 1979, in arder to prepare for the fiture costs of health care and nursing with regard to
the subjects of the settlements applicable to the Company as of the end of the period.

«. Accounting for Lease Transactions .
Finance lease transactions other than those for which ownership is deemed to be transferred to the lessee are accounted

for as ordinary lease unnsactions.

¢. Principal Methods of Hedpe Accounting
-- Methods of hedge accounting f
The Takeda Group uses mainly deferred hedging. However, under certain conditions, forward ‘iaxchange contracts and
interest rate swaps are accounted for as if each hedging instrument and hedged item wers one combined financial
instrument. i

— Hedging instruments, hedged items and hedging policies =
The Takeda Group uses intercst swaps and optien transaetions to hedge the portion of cash flow related 1o future asset
management income, which is linked to short-term varisble interest rates. In addition, the Takéda Group uses forward
foreign exchange contracts and currency options to hedge those foreign currency-denominated transactions thai can
be individually recognized and are financially material. These hedge transactions are conducted in accordance with
established regulations regarding scope of usage and standards for selection of counterparty financial institutions.

— Method of assessing cffectiveness of hedges
Preliminary testing is conducted using statistical methods such as regression analysis, and post-testing is conducted
using comparative analysis.
f. Other
Consumption taxes are excluded from revenues and expenses.

5) '/aluation of Assets and Liabilities of Consolidated Subsidiaries
Assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries are evaluated by the partial market value method.

6) .\morization of good will and negative good will
t3o0d will is smortized in equal amounts over a period appropriate for each subsidiary (mostly five years).
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7) Scope of Funds in Consclidated Statements of Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of cash flows comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments that arc readily convertible into cash, are exposed to insignificant nsk of changes in value and are
redeemable in three months or less from each acquisition date.

-28- .



|
Takeda Pharmacsutical [Company Limited (4502}
Consolidated Finandial Statsments for Fiseal 2007

(6) Changes in Basic Important Matters for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

(The Depreciation Method for Tangible Fixed Assets and Real Estate for Lease) |
In accordance with the provisions of the revised Carporation Tax Law, the depreoiz!:tion method for
tangible fixed assets has been changed. Starting from Fiscal 2007, tangible fixed assets acquired on or
after April 2007 are depreciated in accordance with the rivised method. This chang'e will have only
minor impact on operating income, ordinary income and net income before tax adsttment's.
{Additional Information) !
Regarding tangible fixed assets acquired on or before March 31, 2007, the differences between their
residual values and memorandum values (¥1) are depreciated in accordance with the revised
Corporation Tax Law. Specifically, when the depreciated value of 2 tangible fixed asset reaches 5%
of its-acquisition cost (“residual value” by the depreciation method applicable before revision) in &
certain fiscal year, the difference between such residual value (5% of the acquisitirim cost) and the
memorandum value of such asset is depreciated in an equal amount over five year% from the next
fiscal year. This change will have only minor impact on operating income, ordinary income and net
income before tax adjustments. :
(7) Change in Presentation :
(Change in Presentation of “Negotiable CDs” in Consolidated Balance Sheets)
In or prior to fiscal 2006, negotiable certificates of deposits issued by Japanese companies have been
included in *“Cash and deposits.” In response to the revision of “the Practice Guidelines for
Accounting of Financial Instruments” (Accounting System Committee Report No! 14, July 4, 2007,
Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants) and “Q&A About Accounting of Financial
Instruments” (Accounting System Committee, November 6, 2007, Japanese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants), negotiable CDs are included in the “Marketable Securities” a:ccouut on the
financial statements for fiscal 2007. The balance of negotiable CDs included in “Marketable
Securities” was ¥89,900 million as of March 31, 2008. (The balance was ¥84,300 million as of
March 31, 2007.)

|
!
" |
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(8) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets)

Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

. {(Millions of yen)
As of March 31, As of March 31, | Increase (decrease)
2008 2007
1. Accumulated depreciation
Tangible fixed assets 409,468 382,242 27,226
Real estates for lease 6,577 5,699 878
2. Pledged assets
Assets pledged as collateral 5,638 5,607 31
Debt corresponding to pledged assets 1,264 1,864 (600}
3. Guarantecs
Guarantees 2,263 2,926 (663)
4. Notes receivabie endorsed 13 15 3
(Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income)
‘ {Millions of yen)
Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 Increase (decrease)
1. Selling, general and edministrative expenses '
(1) Sclling expenses
Advertising expense 38,465 36,467 1,998
Sales promotion expense 46,917 43,884 3033
Freight and storage expense 6,722 6,720 2
(2) Genera! and administrative expenses
Salaries 72,292 67,168 5,124
Bonuses and provision for bonuses 29,380 33,258 (3,878)
Retirement benefit expenses (275) 2,113 (2,338)
RE&D expenses 275,788 193,301 82487
2. Research & development expenses 275,788 193,301 82,487
Manufacture costs for the current year _— — —
General end administrative expenses 275,788 193,301 82,487
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(Notes to Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets)

Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2007 — March 31, 2008}

Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

1. Cu'standing shares
_ Type of stock As of March 31, 2007 Increase Decreass As of March 31, 2008
Comnon stock (thousand shares) 889,272 —_ — 889,272
2, Treasury stk :
Type of stock As of March 31, 2007 Increase Decrease As of March 31, 2008
Commion stock (thousand shares) 10,895 T 1§ 572 W 86,411

(Notz1) 16,522 thousand edditional shares of treasury stock comprise 16,497 thousand shares nequired in accordance with the rule stipulated
in the Articles of Incorporation of Takeda, under Asticle 165.2 of ths Corporate Law, and 26 thousand shares ecquired in the

buyback of frectional shares less than the trading unit

(Note 2) The decrease in treasury stock by 7 thousand shares represens shares sold to sharcholders in response to th:::ir demand to buy

additional shares up to the trading unit.
3. Dividends
{1) Dividends peid .

Resolusion Type of stock | Total dividends | Dividend per share Record date ERective date
Geneial meeting of an
sharzitolders on Juns 28, 2007 Common stock | ¥58,443 million ¥68.00 March 31, 2007 June 29, 2007
SB‘““mdﬂmm gon November {00 siock | 70,808 million ¥84.00 Septeanber 30,2007 | December 3, 2007

(2) Oi dividends whose record date was included in current term, those whose effective date ocours after current term closiog.

Dividend

Dividend

. Type of - .
Resalution l source Total dividends er s Record date Effective date
Geaeral mesting of Commeon Retained - . 20
harehiolders on June 26, 2008 stock . ¥70,807 million ¥34.00 March 31, 2q08 June 27, 2008
- 1
Fiscal 2006 (April 1, 2006 — March 31, 2007)
1. Ouistanding shares ‘
Type of stock As of March 31, 2006 Increase Decrease As of March 31, 2007
Common stock {thousand shares) 889272 —_ —_— 889,272
i
2. Treasury stock ;
Type of stock As of Maych 31, 2006 Increase Decresse As of March 31, 2007
Comnton stock {thousand sheres) 4,073 w37 165 VR ¢ 343 29,895

(Note 1) 32,165 thousand ndditionat shares of treesury stock eomprrise 28,307 thousand shares acquired in accordanee with the rule stipulated
in the Articles of Incorporation of Takeda, under Article 165.2 of the Corporate Law, 3,225 thousand sheres acquired by the share
exchange (Takeda's common stock) with a subsidiary, and 33 thousand shares acquired in the buyback of fractional shares less than

the trading wnit.

{Notes 7) The decreass in treasury stock by 6,343 thousand sheres comprises 6,340 thousand shares decreased by the share exchange and 3

thousand shares sold to sharehofders in response to their demand to buy additional shares up to a trading unit.

3. Dividends
{1) Dividends paid

Resolution Type af stock | Total dividends | Dividend per share Record date Effective date
General meeting of e
sharebolders on June 29, 2006 Common stock | ¥46,749 million ¥53.00 March 31, 2006 June 29, 2006
Doard mesting an Nowmbe! | Coromon stock | ¥52,029 million ¥60.00 September 30, 2006 | December 8, 2006
(2) Of dividends whoge recard date was included in current term, those for which effective date oceurs after current teym closing.

. Type of Dividend . Dividend .

Reselution stock source Total dividends per share Record date Effective date
General meeting of Common Retrined -
sharcholders on fune 28, 2007 stock cernings ¥58,443 million ¥68.00 March 31, 2007 | June 29, 2007
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(Notes to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows)

Recanciliation of ending batance of cash and cash equivalents with balance. of “Cash and deposits™ on consolidated balance sheets.

(Miilions of yen
Fiscat 2007 Fiscal 2006 Inarease (decrease)
Cash and deposits 239,528 385,439 (145911)
Time deposits with marurities exceeding three months (26,300} {59,900} 33,600
Securities redeemable within three months 1,400,012 1,322,155 77,857
Cash and cash equivelcnts 1,613,240 1,647,694 {34.454)
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1. Business Segment Information

| (Segment Information)
Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2087 - March 31, 2008) (Millions of yen
. Eliminations/ . :
Pharmaceuticals Other Totw! Corporate Comhdated
L Net sales and operating income
(less)
Net rales:
(1) Seles to outside customers 1,272,062 102,741 1,374,802 — 1,374,802
{2) Hiterszgment salss and
transfers 866 4,138 5,004 (5,004) ; —
Tetal 1,272,928 106,879 1,379,807 (5,004) 1,374,802
C'peinting expersts 861,586 935,191 956,777 (5,097} 051679
Opeisting income 411,142 11,688 423,030 93 423,123
1L [dimtiflable assets, deprecistion
& amortization, and eapital
investnents: ]
duntifiable assets 783,908 219,282 1,003,188 1,846,091 2,849,279
Dipreciation & amortization 24,422 6,396 30,818 871 31,690
Capital investments 29,949 8,959 38,908 — 38,908
Fliseal, 2006 (April 1, 2006 - March 31, 2007) (Millions of yen)
. Eliminations/ ; .
Pharmpaceuticals Other Total C Consohdmd
L. Ne! sales and operating income
{loss)
Net sakes: !
{1) Sales 10 outside customers 1,201,788 102,379 1,305,167 — 1,305,167
(2) Iftersegment sales and I
| iranafers 425 6,157 £,581 {6.581) i p—
Total 1,203.213 108,535 1,311,748 {6,381) 1,305,167
Operiting expenses 755,007 98,288 853,294 (6,628) 846,666
Opesiting income 448206 10,247 458,454 47 , 458,500
11 fdentifiable asscts, depreciation i
& amortization, and capital
imestments: |
Id¢ntifiable assets $50.383 241,153 1,091,536 1,980,965 ‘3,072,501
Depreciation & amortization 21,452 6,403 27,855 964 28,820
! Capital investments 32,739 5,771 38,510 e 38,510
: Noies

1. Buslnesses are classificd into two segments based on the actual conditions of business management.

2. Prin:sipal producs of cach business segment

Busitess Segment Business Division Principal Prodocts
. Ethical Drugs Ethical pharmstcuticals
Phast cals Consumer Healthcare Over-the-counter pharmaceuticals and quasidrugs

Bulk vitamins, rengents, clinfcal diagnostics, phetogmphic film

Othes chemicals, inorganic industrial chemicals :

3. Corporate assets included in “Eliminations/Corporate™ consisted principally of surplus operating funds (cash. deposits and marketable
securities) and fong-term investments (mvestment seeurities) of the parent company, a holding company in the United States and others.
Fiscal 2007 ¥1,847,623 million
Fiscal 2006 ¥1,982,815 million
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2. Geographical Segment Information

Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Stetements for Fiscal 2007

Fiscal 2007 {(April 1, 2007-March 31, 2008) (Millions of yen)
pm | MO | Burpe | Asia Towt | EHMORS ] Consotidated
L Net sales and opersting
income {loss)
Net sales: .
(1) Sales to outside customers 859,329 357,905 147,308 10,260 | 1,374,802 —_— 1,374,802
(2) Intersegment sales and )
| tansfers 138,678 1,41 13,282 98 143,528 (143,528} -
Total 988,007 359376 160,590 10,358 | 1,518,330 {143,528) 1,374,802
(Operating expenses 4471944 233,675 128,541 8,546 818,706 132973 951,679
ing incorne 540,063 125,701 32,049 1,812 699,625 (276,501) 423,123
IL Identifisble rssets 778388 | 197,100 111,597 15,153 | 1,102,238 1,747,041 2,849,279
Fiscal 2006 (April 1, 2006 - March 31, 2007) . {Millions of yen)
- ek
Jpn | O purgpe | Asia Towl | Fomit SO | Consolidated
L Net zales and operating '
incoms (loss)
Net sales:
(1) Sales to outside customers 854,619 307,801 132,478 10,269 | 1,305,167 —_ 1,305,167
(2) Intersegment sales and
trensfers 106,393 2,121 9,949 178 | 118,640 (118,640) —
Total 961,011 | 300,922 142,427 10,446 | 1,423,807 (118,640) | 1,305,167
Cperating expenses 430,600 220,569 109,720 8,446 762335 77,332 845,666
Operating incorne 530,411 89,353 32,707 2,000 654,472 {195,972) 458,500
IL Kentifiable assets 804,591 205,164 141,712 15,347 | 1,166,813 1,905,688 3,072,501
Notcs

1. Each geographicat segment is based on geographic proximity.

Main countries end regions included in each segment:

North America: Unitzd States

Europe: Germany, Francs, Italy, United Kingdom, Ireland and others
Asia: Taiwan, Indonesis, China and others

2. R&D expenses are excluded from operating sxpenses of each region and included in “Eliminations/Corporate.”
The following unallocsble operating expenses (R&D expenses) are included in “Eliminations/Corporate™:
Fiscal 2007 ¥275,788 million.
Fiscal 2006 #193,301 million

3. Main assets included in the corparate asses under the category of “Eliminstions/Corporate™ are: swplus opereting ﬁmds(uash. deposits and
marketsble securities) end long-term investments {investment securities) of the perent company and a holding campany in the United States
and others, and assets related to R&D activities of the Takeda Group.

Fiscal 2007 ¥1,892,935 million
Fiscal 2006 ¥2,055,908 million

4. In the grographical segment information, net sales in the Japan segment are the total of domestic sales and exports of the Company and its
consolidated subsidieries in Japan, oet sales in the North America segment are the total oet sales of consolidated subsidiaries in the North
America region, end net sales in the Ewrope segment are the total net sales of consoliduted subsidiaries in the Europe regions, end net sales
in the Asia segment are the total net sales of consolidated subsidiaries in the Asia region.
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3. Overseas Sales

Takeds Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502}
Consolidated Finencial Statements for Fiscal 2007

Fiscal 2007 (April 1, 2007-March 31, 2008) {Millions of yen)
Categary MNorth America Europe {Others Total
1. Overseas saley 463,365 203,632 27,205 694,202
2, Tinal consolidated net sales 1,374,802
3, Overseas salex/Total consolidated net sales (36) 33.7 | 14.8 | 2.0 50.5
Fiscal 2006 ({April 1, 2006-March 31, 2007) {Millions of yen)
Category North America Europe Others Total
1, Overseas sales 426,561 191,963 24,979 643,503
2. Thtel consolidated net sales — 1,305,167
3. Overseas sales/Total consolidated net sales (36) 327 | 147 | 1.9 49,3

Notes!

i. Country and regiona! segments sre based on grographic proximity.
2. Main countries and regions inclded in each segment:
{'1) Narth America: United States, Canada

{2) Ewepe:  United Kingdom, Germany, Iialy, Franee, Spain and others

{3) Others: South America, Asia, Africa, Oceania
3. Ovurseas sales represents the total of export sales of the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiarics, and salcs of its consolidnted
sut sidiaries outside Japm. Intercompany sales are eliminated.
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(Tax Effect Accounting)

1. Breakdown of major factors giving rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities

Takeda Pharmactutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

1

(Millions of yen)
Fiscal2007 | Fiscal 2006 (“‘, ko
{Deferred tax assets) ‘
Reserve for bonuses 16,357 10,324 33
Commissioned research and development costs 63,972 54,289 9,683
Enterprise tax 6,639’ 10,024 (3,389)
Inventories 9,108 6,828 2,280
Accrued expenses payable 31,401 25,380 6,021
Unrealized profit on inventories 8,878 12,835 (3,950
Tax credit for research expenses 28,038 18,951 9,088
Reserve for retirement benefits 5,816 9,697 (3,381)
Patents 33,552 16,537 17,015
Marketing right 14,530 3,133 11,397
Tax credit for net aperating losses 18,859, 14,927 3,932
Cther 23,957 34,891 {10,934)
Deferred tax ngsets sub total 255,107, 217,815 37292
Valuation allowance (19,579) {3,443) (16,136)
Deferred tax assefs total 235,528, 214,373 21,156
{Deferred tax linbilities) :
Prepaid pension costs {14,055 9,714 @341
Unrezlized gain on secarities (84,889) (120,560) 35,671
Undistributed profit of overseas subsidigries and affiliates (31,333} (26,999) (4334)
Reserve for compression of fixed assets {11,904) (13,352) 1,448
Other (1,976} (10,631} 2,653
Deferred tax liabilities total (150,157) (181,256) 31,099
Net deferred tax assets 85,372 33,117 52,255
{Note) “Net deferred tax assets (liabilities)” are included in the below items
an the consolidated balance sheet.
Current assets— Deferred tax assets 140,962 139,223
Fixed assets —Defirred tux assets 4,400 18,582
Current liabilities—-Others (44) —
1
Fixed liabilities -—-Deferred tax liabilities {59,946) (124,689)

2. 'The effective income tax rate after tax effect accounting differed from the statutory tax raie in Japan for the following

reasons:

, (%)
, Increass
Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 (@ )
Statutory tax rate in Japan 40.9 40.9 —_
(Reconciliation)
Entertainment expenses and other items permanently undeductible for
tax purposes 0.9 0.5 0.4
Increase/decrease in valuation allowance 28 0.0 28
Equity in earnings of affiliates (35) (3.3) 0.2y
Dividend income and other items permonently nontaxable (0.1 (0.1) 0.0
Tax credit for research expenses 3.9 2.2) )]
Tax correction in accordsnce with the rules on taxation on transfer
prices —_ 9.1 (5.1
Other 0.8 0.8 0.0
Effective tax rate after tax effect accounting 37.9 45.7 (7.8)
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(Retirement Benefits)

1. Duscription of retirement benefits system used

Tokeda Pharmaccutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

The Company and its sibsidiaries adopt a defined benefit system comprising a corparate pension find plan, a qualified
peasion plan, and & lump-sum retirement payment. The Company adopts a cash balance plan for the carporate pension fund

plin.

Purthermore, the Company has shifted a part of its Jump-sum retirement payment system to a defined-contribution pension

system since April 2007.

2. Retirement benefit obligation

(Millions of yen)
" . , Increase

Fiscal 2007 Fiscal ;006 (decrease)

(1) Projected benefit cbligation (Note) (240,442) (257,554) 17,112
(2).Pension assets at fair value 262,230 293,967 {31,737
(3) Funded status ((1)+(2)) 21,788 36,413 (14,625)
(4)'Unrecognized net actusrial gain and loss 5,953 @s.681) 31,634
| (5) Unrecognized prior service cost (reduction of debt) (10,913) (13,623) 2,710
(6)Consotidated balance sheet amount ((3)}+{(41H{5)) 16,828 (2,892) 19,720
(7) Prepaid pensian costs 34,365 23,750 10,615
(8):Reserve for retirement benefits ((6)}-(7)) (17,537 (26,642) 9,105

{Notw) Partial adoption of a defined-contribution pension plan had the following impact on the balance sheet: (Miilions of yen)

Decrease in projected benefit obligations 7423
Unrecognized net actuarial gein and loss (1,313
Decrease in reserve for retirement benefits 6,111

The amount required to be transferred from the Company to the defined-contribution pension plan |s ¥5,0£0 million,

which will be transferred in installment over four years.

Some consolidated subsidiaries use the simplified method in calculating the retirement benefit obligations.

3. Retirement benefit expenses

(Millions of yen)
Fiscal 2007 | Fiscal 2006 (;';frzss:)
(1) Service cost (Note) 4,879 5,124 (245)
(2) I'nterest cost 4912 5,290 (378)
(3) Expected return on assets {5,870) {5,776} %)
(4) Amortization of net gctuarial gain and loss {5,587 {2.541) (3,046)
(5) Amortization of prior. service cost {2,981) (683} {2,298)
(6) IRetirernent benefit expenses (1 YH2H3IHAYHE) {4,646) 1,414 (6,060)
(7) Profit from transfer to the defined-contribution pension plan {1,031) — —
{8) t_ontributions paid to the defined-contribution pension plan 559 — —
{9) Total ({EH{TH{2)) (5.118) 1414 {6,532)

(Notes)

1. Th: part of cost related to loancd employees which was borne by the borrowing company is deducted.
2. Reirement benefit expenses of consalidated subsidiaries that use a simplified method are included.
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. Items related to basis of calculation of retirement benefit obligation

Fiscal 2007

. Fiscal 2006

(1) Periodic dllocation method for projected benefits
(2) Discount rate

(3) Expected rate of return
{8) Years over which prior service cost is amartized

(5) Years over which net ectuarial gains and loss gre
amortized

Straight line

1.5%- 2.0%

1.5%-2.5%

Generally five years (expensed on a
straight-line basis over the fixed
number of years within the average
service time remaining af the time
of accrual of obligations)

Generatly five years (expensed from
the period of acerual in propomanal
amounts, mainly on a straight- -line
basis over the fixed number of years
within the aversge service time
mnammgmtheumcofaccnmlof
difference)

Same as in the left column
2.0%-2.3%
1.5%-2.5%
Same as in the [eft column

Same as in the left column
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(Production, Orders and Sales)
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Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

1. Production
{Millions of yen)
Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 (3“;:::)
Phirmaceuticals 668,118 | 93.2% | 667,415 | 93.1% 703
I:thical Drugs 633,115 | 884 638973 | 89.1 (5.658)
Consumer Healthcare 34,803 4.9 28,443 4.0 6,360
Otter Businesses 48,596 6.8 49,460 6.9 (864)
Yitamin 8,428 12 9,572 1.3 (1,149)
(Jthers 40,168 5.6 39,888 5.6 280
| Total 716,714 { 100.0 716,875 [ 100.0 (161
2. Purchases
(Millions of ven}
Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 (‘Ii";:j:)
Pharmaceuticals 125210 | B3.0% | 124,100 | 83.5% 1,110
Tithical Drugs 108,993 | 72.2 109237 | 73.5 (244)
{ onsumer Healtheare 16,217 10.8 14,862 | 10.0 1,355
Other Businesses 25,716 | 170 243523 | 165 1,193
[ Total 150,926 | 100.0 148,623 | 100.0 2,303

3. Conditions of Orders

The Takeda Group carries out production according to production plans, which are based primarily on marketing plans.
Ovder production is carried out at certain businesses, but is not significant in the total amount of orders.

4. Sules
. {Millions of yen)
N Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 ﬁ“‘m‘)
Pharmaceuticals 1,272.062 | 92.5% | 1,202,788 92.2% 69,274
Ethical Drugs 1,210,240 48.0 1,144,063 87.7 66,177
Japan 529679 38.5 514,544 39.5. 14,735
Overseas 680,561 49.5 629,119 48.2 51,442
Consumer Healthcare 61,822 4.5 58,725 4.5 3,007
Cther Businesses 102,741 7.5 102,379 7.8 362
Vitamin 9,292 0.7 8,863 0.7 429
.| Others 93,449 6.8 93,516 7.1 (67) '
Total 1,374,802 | 100.0 1,305,167 | 100.0 69,635
[Overseas in Total] [694,202)| [50.5} [643,503]| [49.3] [50,699)
{Royalty Income in Total] [50,6731 (3.7 [52,453] [4.0] [(t,780)1
Notes:
1. Salcs represents net sales outside the Takeda Group.
1. Sal:s to major customers and percentage of total sales ore s follows:
{Miliions of yen)
Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006
Amount | Pocemtage | Amount | Pacenige ‘
Mediceo Paltac Holdings Co., Ltd. 247,194 18.0% 258,381 19.8% ‘.
I
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(Per Share Information)

Fiscal 2607 (April 1, 2007 — March 31, 2008) Fiscal 2006 (April 1, 2006 — March 3i. 2007)
Net assets per share 2,706.00 yen | Net assets per share 2,816.28 yen
Eamings per share 418.97 yen | Eamings per share 386.00 yen

Notes: 1. Diluted eamnings per share was not recorded because the Company does not have potential shares issuable.
2, Net assets per share and eamings per share were calculated on the basis of the following data.

1. Net assets per share

Item Fiscal 2007 | Fiscal 2006

Total net assets en consolidated balance sheet {million yen) 2,322,533 2,461,116
Net assets attributable to common stock {million yen) 2,280,783 2,420,245
Main item of differences (mitlion yen) '

Minority interests 41,750 140,871
Number of shares of common stock outstanding (thousand shares) 889,272 $89,272
Number of shares of common stock as treasury stock (thousand shares) 46,411 29,895
Number of shares of common stock used as basis for calculation of net 842,861 '859,377
assets per share (thousand shares)
2. Earnings por share :

Item Fiscal 2007 | Fiscal 2006

Net income on consolidated statement of income (million yen) 355,454 335,805
Net income attributable to common stock (million yen) 355,454 335,805
Average number of shares of common stock during the period 848,403 869,957

{thousand shares)
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(Significant Subsequent Events)

1. In March 2008, Tekeda and Abbott Laboratories (“Abbott”) of the U.S. reached an agreement to divide

TAP Pharmaceutica! Products Inc. (“TAP”), a 50/50 joint venture between Takeda America Holdings,
Ins. (“TAH", a consolidated subsidiary of Takeda) and Abbott, into two companies equally in value.
The division of TAP completed on April 30, 2008.

(1) Purpose of the restructuring
This restructuring will consolidate the U.S. marketing and development functions of the Takeda
Group, which will make its business aperations more efficient and enhance its ability to flexibly
respond to changes in market needs and to its product-line.

() Outline and schedule for the restructuring

April 30, 2008
TAP was divided, and Abbott obtained the rights to Lupron, all employees and assets primarily
related to Lupron and others. -
On the other hand, TAP becomes a wholly owned subsidiary of TAH through the restructuring
inctuding the above mentioned company division, and retains Prevacid, dexlansoprazole (TAK-
390MR) and ilaprazole (TY-81149), which are proton-pump inhibitors, as well as febuxostat (TMX-
67) for the management of hyperuricemia in patients with gout.
The value adjustments for the purpose of equally dividing the value of TAP between Abbott and
Takeda will be conducted separately. '

July 2008 (Estimated schedule) |
Takeda Pharmaceuticals North America, Inc. (TPNA) and TAP will be combined, and TPNA will
transfer TAP’s current development functions to Takeda Global Research & Development Center
Inc.

(*)Outline of the companies involved: '
As of Mar 31, 2008

Trade mame TAP Pharmaceutical Takeda Pharmaceuticals | Takeda Global Research &
Praducts Inc. North America, Inc. Development Cénter Inc.
Sales, marketing and . ‘
Main business development of Slales m;ﬁfakl:m of Dleveloli:l‘;}.l;ﬁ
7 pharmaceuticals P P ‘
Month and year of
foundation May 1985 May 1998 Jamuary 2004
Location ofhead | 675 North Field Drive, Lake g‘::r-g:ﬁd;f;élg?y' One Takeda Pa:i(umy,
office Forest, IL 60045, US.A USA. ? Deerfield, IL 60015, U.S.A.
Representative Alan MacKenzie Mark Booth Dave Recker
Capital stock 1J5%$39.5 million 1581 USS$5 million

2. In April 2008, Takeda reached an agreement with the U.S. bio-pharmaceutical company Millennium

Pharmaceuticals, Inc., that Takeda would acquire Millennium through a cash tender offer to be
exercised by Mahogany Acquisition Corp., a fuily owned subsidiary of TAH.

(1) Purpose of the tender offer ,
Millennium is a world leading bio-pharmaceutical company, placing emphasis on research and
development of drugs for cancer and inflammation, and having strong R&D pipelines in those fields.
The oncology field where Millennium is particularly strong is also one of Takeda's core therapeutic
areas for R&D. To realize Takeda’s goal to become a leading global pharmaceutical company, it is
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necessary for Takeda to establish itself as a leading company in the oncology field, which is
expected to grow strongly into the future. Acquisition of Millennium will greatly contribute to this
strategy. Upon successful completion of the tender offer, Takeda will position Millennium as a core

' business unit of the Takeda Group—responsible for the global oncology product strategy and related
functions—and work to quickly maximize the synergies of the acquisition.

(2) Outline of the acquisition target

(a)Trade name Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
(b) Head office Cambridge, Massachusetts, U.S.A.
(c) Representative Deborah Dunsire, CEO

{(d) Employees Approximately 1,000 employees

| (e) Capital stock USS$ 325,000 (as of December 31, 2007) ‘
; () Issued shares 324,850,168 common shares (As of February 22, 2008)

(g) Listed exchange NASDAQ in the U.S.
‘ (h) Major businesses Research, development and marketing of bio-pharmaceutical drugs

(3) Scheduled tender period
April 11, 2008 (U.S. time) to May 8, 2008 (U.S. time)
Note) There is 2 possibility that the schedule will be extended.

{4) Scheduled tender price
1JS$25.0 per sharc
Note) Takeda determined this tender price based on consultation with UBS Investment Bank.

(5) Takeda's shareholding ratio after the completion of the tender offer
Before tender offer; 0%
After tender offer: 100% (if all issued shares are acquired through this tender offer)

(6) Fund necessary to close the tender offer
Approximately US$8.8 billion (estimate)
Note) This amount is based on the number of issued Millennium sharcs (fully diluted) multiplied by
the tender price per share referred to in (4) above.

(7) Procurement of funds to close the tender offer
Internal funds will be used to close the tender offer.

3. In accordance with a board resolution on April 10, 2008, Takeda purchase!d treasury stock during the
period from April 11, 2008 to April 24, 2008. The total number of shares purchased was 11 million,

totaling ¥57.8 billion.
This purpose of this acquisition was to improve the capital efficiency of the Company.

4. Takeda’s Board of Directors of resolved on April 25, 2008 to cancel 57.13 million treasury shares,
which is scheduled for May 23, 2008, in order to further strengthen its shareholder-oriented
management.

(Limited Disclosure)

Transactions such as lease transactions, securities and derivatives transactions, etc., have not been
disclosed based on the Company’s determination of necessity for such information in its earnings briefing.
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5. Unconsolidated Financial Statements '
(1) Unconsolidated Balance Sheets
{(Millions of yen)
As of March 31,2008 | As of March 31, 2007 (g‘;:f‘;)
Cur;;ent assets 979,493 53.5%) 1,068,513 52.2% (89,020)
Cash and deposits 108,760 167,742 (58,982)
Trade notes receivable 4,732 3,895 (4,163)
Trade accounts receivable 169,019 177,150 (8,171)
Marketable securities 479,097 518,693 (39,596)
Nlerchandise and products 31,325 26,655 4,670
V/ork in progress and semi-finished products 22,805 23,806 (1,001)
Raw materials 18,261 15,367 2,894
Deferred tax assets 117,136 111,396 5,740
Crther current assets 28,364 18,790 9574
Ablowance for doubtfisl receivables (&) (22) 16
Fixtd assels 852,210 46.5 976,805 | 47.8 (124,595)
Tangible fixed assets: 104,257 5.7 104,025 5.1 232
,Buildings and structures 55,761 58,65% (2,938)
‘Machinery and equipment 18,833 20,782 ; (1,949)
Vehicles and carriers 63 70 : N
“Tools, fiurniture and fixtures 2,757 2,379 ] 78
Land 20,787 20,800 {13)
Construction in progress 6,057 1,296 4,761
Intangible fixed assets 81 0.0 35 0.0 46
Investments and other assets: 747,872 40.8 872,745 42.7 {124,373}
Investment securities 177,318 254,582 {77,264)
Equity in subsidiaries and affiliates 475,514 472,662 i 2,852
Investments in subsidiaries-and affitiatss 43,129 43,129 | -
Long-term deposits 43,510 56,147 P (12,637)
Loag-term loans 72 39 33
Long-term prepaid expenses 257 122 135
Prepaid pension costs 34,365 23,750 10,615
Real estates for lease — 22,401 (22,401)
Deferred tax assets 6,830 e ! 6,830
Allowance for doubtful receivables (123) (88) ! (35)
Reserve for investment loss {33,000) _ (33,000)
ot assets 1,831,704 100.0 2,045,317 1000 | (213,613)
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Takeda Phermaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

{Millions of yen)
As of March 31,2008 | AsofMaich31,2007 |  Borease
(decrease)
Total liabilities 305,147 16.7%] 389,917 19.1% (84,770)
Current liabilities: 290,617 15.9 315,725 155 (25,108)
Trade notes payuble g3 135; 47
Trade accounts payable 45,725 49.272i (3,547)
Accrued liabilities and accrued expenses 131,726 145,163, (13,437)
Income taxes payable 76,032 82,643 (6,611)
Reserve for bonuses 22,574 22,392 182
Other reserves 7,477 7,135 (258)
Other current liabilities 6,995 8385 (1,390}
Long-term liabilities: 14,531 0.8 74,[92, 36 {59,661}
Deferred tax liabilities _— 53,442 (53,442)
Reserve for retirement benefits 5,257 14,217 (3,980)
Reserve for directors’ retirement bonuses 1,648 1,174 474
Reserve for SMON compensation 4,152 43 lSi {163)
Other long-term liabilities 3,473 1,025 2,448
Net assets 1,526,556 83.3 1,655,400 80.9 (128 ,844)
Shareholders’ equity 1,441,588 78.7 | 1,525,365 74.6 83,371
Common stock 63,541 63,541 —
Capital surplus 49,638 49,638: -
Capital reserve 49,638 49,6381 —
Retained eamnings 1,651,439 1,606,104 45,335
Legal reserve 15,885 15,885 _
Cther retained camings 1,635,554 1,590,219 45335
Provision for retirement benefits 5,000 5,000 —
Reserve for dividends 11,000 11,000 —
Reserve for R&D 2,400 2,400+ -
Reserve for capital improvements 1,054 1,054, —_
Reserve for promotion of exponts 434 434 —
Reserve for extraordinary write-down 399 9438 (549)
Reserve for compression of fixed assets 6,516 16,486 {9,970)
General reserve 1,214,500 1,192,500 22,000
Unsappropriated retained earnings 394,251 360,397 33,854
Treasury stock (322,631) (193,918) (128,713)
Valuation and trapslation adjustments 84,568 4.6 130,036 l 6.3 (45,468)
Unrealized gnin on securities 84,586 130,333 (45,747)
_Deferred hedge gain/loss (17 (297) 280
Total liabilities and net assets 1,831,704 100.0 | 2,045317 160.0 (213,613)
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(2) Unconsolidated Statements of Income

Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial $m:emenis for Fiscal 2007

{Millions of yen)

Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 (;“;:2:)
Net sales 892,546 | 100.0% | 869,068 | 100.0% 23,478
Cost of sales 225706 | 253 221,188 | 25.5 4,518
Gross profit 666,839 74.7 647,880 | 743 18,959
Selling, general and administrative expenses 398,904 | 44.7 300,728 | 34.5 98,676
| Opesating income 267,935 | 30.0 347,652 | 40.0 (79,717)
Nori-operating income: 23,736 2.6 40,980 4.7 {17,244)
Interest income and dividends 11,333 29,565 (18,232)
Interest on securities 3,325 1,477 1,848
Other non-operating income 9,078 9,938 (860)
Nor-operating expenses: 19,045 2.1 10,256 12 8,789
Interest expense 154 138 16
Other non-operating expenses 18,890 10,117 8,773
Ordinary income 272,627 | 30.5 378,377 | 43.5 (105,750)
Ext:aordinary income 37,971 43 29,176 1.4 8,795
Gains on sale of fixed assets o751 2,261 (1,510
(iains on sale of shares of affiliates "2 36,188 19,395 16,793
Gains from elimination of shares of merged companies — % 7,520 (7.520)
Ghins from change in retirement benefits system 1,031 —_ 1,031
Extaordinary loss 33,000 3.7 —1 00 33,000
Provision to reserve for investment loss * 33,000 — i 33,000
Income before income taxes 277,597 | 3L 407,553 | 469 (129,956)
Incume taxes: 103,011 | 115 187,740 | 216 (84,729)
Oarrent 137,558 142,583 (5,025)
Prior year — *? 57,080 (57,080)
Deferred (34,547) (11,923} ; (22,624)
Net income 174,586 | 19.6 219813 | 25.3 (45,227)

*1. Qains on the sale of idle real estafes, consisting mainly of
*2. Gains from transfer of shares of Wyeth K.K., Takeda-Kirin Food Corporation, House Wellness Foods

Sumitomo Chemical Takeda Agro Company. Ltd.

land

Corporation, Ltd. and

*3, These gains were recorded because a part of Takeda's lump-sum retirement payment plan was replnce;d with a defined

contribution pension plan.

I
*4. T prepare for losses from investment in affiliates, an amount decmed necessary is provided to the reserve, taking the financial
status of invested affiliates and other factors into consideration.
*5_(iains from transfer of shares of Wycth K.K. and Mitsui Takeda Chemicals, Inc.
*§. Gains from elimination of shares of merged companies (“Daiwa Real Estate Co.,Ltd."and “Shinwa Real Estate Co.Ltd."™)
*7. Additional taxes paid for correction under the transfer pricing taxation system in relation to product supply and license
trensactions between Tokeda and TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc.
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Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited {4502}
Consolidated Fingnceial Stasements for Fiscal 2007

(3) Unconsolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Fiscat 2007 ), 2007 - March 31, 2008) [Millicers of
Sharebolders® equity ""“mﬁ:‘::‘“"
Cogita) Surplus Remiced exmicgs Tt | Unres- | Togl | Tl pe
Cammoen Otber Total Legd Othex To) |Trexsry | shero- |ized gain :Hp’d "':“ assely
tiock wa apitat | capital | B | eotained | rimbed | sock | bodden' [ @ Bt OS
swrploy | sorplus cxmings | camsings upi!y‘ i st
FBﬂm::ﬂoand: a1, 2007 63,541 49.5-3.5 — 49,6381 15,B85]1,590.219 1606104 (393,913) 1.525,35:5 1303 @7 BD,IBj 1,853,400
Chenges dnring fscsl 2007 )
Dividends from serpins (12251 (129.251) (125.251) {129.251)
Provision to geeenl reszrve _.;_ —
Withdrawal of reserve fr A ]
extraordinary wrin-down ]
Frovision to resesva for | .
pression of fixed assets T
Withdruwal of rescrve for - )
eoxmpressicn of fixed assts j
Mt tocams 14,586 174,335 174,525 174,585
Trezrary stock buyback (128.748)] (128.730) (128,758
Treasasy stock dimposition 0 0 48 4:5 4
Met change bn items cther 1
than gheredolders’ equity — (43,748) O] (45457) (45467
dering Gl 2007
mmmlm - ] ? of — e wosjearny @am| | 1) @] g
Balznce as of March 3 ), 2008 63,3411 45.638] O] 49,6381 156A5}1638,554] 1831439] (322,631)] )41 0001 B4585| (1T WA S68] L326356t
{*) Breskdown of attier retsined aermings .
Rescrvo | Resorvs '
Provisien] Rosrve | Rezorva | “oor | e T—
br e feerve sl g | T80z | compres- | Geneal | primed. | oo
mhcment . L. [ RAD|, o nfw\ dinery | sdonof | mszro | rotaied
benefits improve- wits: | fixed exmings
? down Riscts
Balance a3 of March 31, 2067 50000 14,0001 2400 L0S« LTl oaaf 16488} 1,192,500] 360,397| 1,590,219
Changes during Ssca) 2007 J
Dividends fam surphus (28250 (rmwasn
Provision to geacral reserve 22,000| (Z2.000) —_
Withdawal of reservs &¢ ”
Famy write-d (549) P —
Provigon to reserva for
comprosnion of fixed sseers 34 Qs6) -
Withdrewal of reszyve fiw
pression of fxed sspety (l0325) 1"»31? —
Nat Income VI0386) 114506
Treavury stock buyback | -
Trezsury mtock dieposition : -
Net changz in items othet
than thavebelders” equity —]
daring Giscal 2007
Tﬁﬁ chunges during fecal ] i -] - — a9 ey zmooor mAsH 4533
[Balance as of March 31, 2008, S000] 110001 2400] . 1,034 434 379 G316 1,214,500 394.251] 1,635,354
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Takeda Pharmaceutice] Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiseal 2007

Fisca) 2006 {Apsil 1, 2006 - Mwch 31, 7007) ' __ {Milticas of yen)
. Vidustion snd ranslation
Sharcholders” equiry ad n
Capizal Surpluy Reszined exminy L L E“" Total net
Catimon . Oher | Towl Ober | Toul [Trasury| sheree |[ized gain v psSets
mock | P it | copital | L8 | sesined | rosined | ook | boldon | on bt | =
sarples | moples RIS | eamings | earnings equity | securities g u.n.l;n_u ol oty
Balanor-xs of March 31, 2006 | 63,541 49,638 il assa| 1sEes|ramaes|iaanisel aim|tsersis| 1aaear 1 zosa| 1144
Changes during Bscal 2006 '
Dividens from sarplug® (47,103)| (47,163} {#7,103) . (47,103)
Dividens from turphos (52,029)| (52,029} {32.029) ) (52,029)
Bom '
Bezmies so drectofs ané @y @ @ ' @)
Provisien tn reserve for ] d
extrai idinary writs-down ¢ ]
Provisica to reserve for
| _compression of fixed ascts” ] , i
Prord Bon to groeral p—
resene” ]
Withlrewal of reserve for
{Excal 2006)
Prow sion to reserve for
cotrpression of fed aswets — —
{Gscal 2006} .
Nt Hicme 219,813] 219,013 219,313 219313
Treasury mock buyback (236,050)] (236,050 ) (336,050}
Treasary stock dispetition & )} (ass| (sl 4| e ‘ 43451
¥et eiange In items other
than 1harebotders® equity — UM (297 (392) 92)
durin fisca) 2006
'{g:sl t anges dering fiscal | ) m G =1 usess] nxess a9l len| 72150 (94 (7 (892)f  (N.0T}
Balenors of March 11, 2007 | 63,541 49,628 -] 42638 1588511590219 1606,104] (199,918)] 1,529,368| 130,333 (2:57) 130,036 1655400
(*) Breaduows of otber retrined comings
Retervo | Resrve
hﬂ;rm R R‘;:“ Reserve pr- for Unappro-
dremee|  for Reserve capinal for cxtrasr |compres: | Geoernl | prined | oo o
2 | Evidend fx RED , ' |mromotion} dinary | sonof { eeseive l':nm::l
bezefits . s of oeports  writo- fixed exmings

Balxat a ofMareh 3, 2004 5000] 11,000 2,400, 1034 434 1A27]  $4,36511,072500| 362.085{1,471,263

Chazyes during fiscal 2006
Dividem from surplas® (47,1093} (47,103)
Dividens from surplus (52,029 (52,029}
dire

mﬁ‘m crors and @ @3 |
Prowision to peserve for
exir idinary write-dovm ¢ 7 mn ]
Provi ion to teserva for

ression of fixed anects® & (1) ]
Prov gan 1o gemeral
reserie® 120,000] (120,000} —_
Withbrowal of mrerve for
extraudinzary write-dows ' {556} 336 —]
{Bszal 2006)
Provision ta reserve for
emmpression of fazd arseta 1,052 {1.057) —_
{Ssmal 2006)
Net bicome HIRIZ) 219843
Tressury stock buyback i
Treasury sock dispoxition (1455 [1495)

et change in tams otker
thxn hareholders' equiry -—

davin} Sacal 2006

A - [
Toual cheages duriny Gscd =4 A d el uan| noow| (s nsese
Balance msofMarch 31,2007 | 5o00l 000l  2e00( vose|  esef  ws| 1aas1102,500 2603971890219,
{*Noz)

These jiems were inchuded in the appropriation of profit resolved at the annual general mesting of sharcholders in June, 2006,
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Takeda Pharmacewticnf Company Limited (4502)
Consolidated Financial Statements for Fiscal 2007

6. Other
(1) Appointment/Retirement of Officers (as of June 26, 2008)

1. Nominee as new director
Shigenori Ohkawa (currently, Corporate Officer and General Manager of Pharmaceutical Research

Division)

2. Nominees as new corporate auditors
Naohisa Takeda (currently, Corporate Officer and General Manager of pvcrscas Business Planning
Department)

Aki Fujinuma (certified public accountant)
Aki Fujinuma qualifies as an outside corporate auditor.

3. Retiring directors
Hiroshi Akimoto (currently, Managing Director in charge of task force)

4. Retiring corporate auditors
Kiyoshi Taura (currently, outside corporate auditor)

Yoichi Asakawa (currently, outside corporate auditor)
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May 9, 2008
Tekeda Phamaceutical Company Limited

Notice regarding Acquisition of the Company’s own shares
{Under the provisions of Arlicles of Incorporation
pursusni to Article 165 (2} of the Corporation Lew of Jepan)

OSAKA, Japan, May 9, 2008 — Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited {Tekeda") announced that its Board of| Directors resolved
today acquisition of its own shares under. Articks 156 of the Corparation Law of Japan, as applied pursuant wArﬁd? 165 (3 of the
Corporation Law, as deteiled below:

I
1. Reason for acquisition of its own shares !

To Improve capital efficiancy and further promete relum to sharsholdars

2. Detalls of acquisition

{1} Class of shares to be acquired: Shares of common stock

{2} Number of shares to be acquired; Up to 18 million shares
{equivatent to 2.02% of the total issued shares)

(3) Total amount of ghares to be aequired: Up o 100 bilion Yen
(4) Schedule of acquisitich: From May 12, 2008 to June 23, 2008

{ Reforence )
Treasury sharas held by Takeda as of May 8, 2008

+Aggragate number of tssued shares 831,942,852 shares
{excluding treasury stocks)
*Number of treasury stocks 57,329,503 shares

Takeda plans to cancel 57,130,000 shares of treasury stock on May 23, 2008,
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May D, 2008

Millennium'Phamawuﬁws, Ine
Takeda Pharmateuiical Company Limited

Takeda Successfully Completes Tender Offer for
Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and Announces Subsequent Offering Period

OSAKA, Japan, and CAMBRIDGE, Mass., USA, May 9, 2008 - Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited {*Takéda®, TSE: 4502) and
Millennium Pharmacsuticals, Inc. {Millennium®, Nasdag: MLNM) today announced the successtul completion of Takeda's cash tndes
offes by its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mahogany Acquisition Corp., to acquire il outstanding shares of Millennium common stock for
US$25.00 per share,

Tha tnitiat offering period for tha tendar offer expired et 12:00 midnight, New York City Time, at the end of Thursday, May 8, 2008, The
depositary for the tander offer has advised Takeda that, as of the expiration of the [nltial offering perfiod, 300,871,367 shares of
Millenniuim common stock have bean tendered, represanting approximately 81.9% of the outstanding shares of Mxlkemh.rm commen
stotk {of which 26,817,513 shares, orapproximately 8.2% of the outstanding shares, wers tandered under guarantasd delivery
procedures), All shares that wem valkdly tendered and nct withdmawn (exciuding shares tendered under guarsnised dellvery
procedures) have been accepted prurd;a.se.deakedaMllprmvﬁypayhrailsUdnshares.Stmesva&idtywmemdhsaﬁsfacﬁm
of guaranteed defivery procedures will also be aecapled for payment and prompdly paid for.

Takedn also announced that it has commensed a subsequent offering period to acquire all of tha remalning untendared shares, This
subsequant offering period wil expirs at 12:00 midnight, New York City time, at the end of May 13, 2008, uniess wlttanded During this
subsequent offering petiod, holders of shares of Millannium common stock who dif not previously tender thelr shares in the offer may
do so and Takeda will prompdly pixchase any shares property tendered a3 such shares are tandered for the same consideration,
without interest, pald in the tender offer. Procedures for tendering shares during the subsequent offer period are the sams as during the
iitlal offering period with two exceptions: (1) shares cannot ba delversd by using tha guarantesd dellvery procedure, and (2) pursuant
to applicable law, shares tenderad during the subsequent offer period may not be withdrawn. Takeda mserves the Idgh! to further extend
the subsaquent offaring pariod in ecoordance with appicable taw and the terms of the merger egreement

i
ANer axpiration of the subsacquent offering perfod, Tekeda intends to complete its moquisition of Millennfum by means of a merger undar
Detoware law, As a result of its purchase of shares in the tender offer, Takeda has sufficient voting power to approve tha marger without
the affrmative vote of any other Millennium stockholder, As a result of such merger, Millennium will become an indlrect wholty-wned
subsidiary of Takeda, and each share of Millennium’s cutstanding common stock will ba cancelled and {except for shares held by
Millennium, Takeda or by thair whelly-owned subsidiaries or by holders who properly exercise thalr appraisal rlgms;‘under Detawars law}
will be convertsd into the right to receive the same considaration, withou! interest, recafved by holders who tenderold shares in the
tendsr offer,

H Takeda owns at least 90% of the cutstanding shares of Mitennium comman stock after the subsequent offering period, and, if
necessary, afier Tekeda's exarcise of the top-up option undar the terms of the merger egresment, Takeda will compieta its acquisition
by means of a short-form mesger under Detaware law at the same price per shara paki in the tender offer. Upon completion of the
merger, Milennium will become an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Takeda, and Millenniury common stock will ceasa to be traded
on Nasdaq

About Takeda

Founded In 1781 and localad in Osaka, Japan, Takeda is a research-based global campany with its main focus on pharmacauticals. As
the largest pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the giobal leaders of the indusiry, Takeda |s committed 1o striving toward
better health for individusia and progress in medicine by developing supsrior pharmaceutical producds.

About Millennium

Miltennium, a izading bispharmaceutical company based in Cambridge, Mass., fnarkets VELCADE, 2 novel cancer product, and has a
fobust dinical developmsnt pipeling of product candidates, Millennium research, daveloprent and commercialization activilies are
focuted in two therapeutic areas: oncology and inflammation. By epplying its knowledge of tha human genome, understanding of
disease mechanisms and indusiriafized drug discovery platiorm, Millennium is ceveloping an exciting pipeline of Innovative product
candidates. Additional information about Milennium is available through Its websiie, www, (illennivn.com,

Important Additional information Has Beon Filed with the Securities and Exchangs CommIssion {“SEC")

This news refesse is neither an offer to purchase nor a soliditation of an offer to self shares of Millennium’s commaoh stock. INVESTORS
AND SECURITY HOLDERS ARE URGED TO READ BOTH THE TENDER OFFER STATEMENT AND THE \
SOLICITATION/RECOMMENDATION STATEMENT, AS EACH HAS BEEN SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED AND SUPPLEHENTED. .
REGARDING THE TENDER OFFER BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN IMPORTANT iINFORMATION. The tender ofter statemen? and the
sollcitationftecomemendation statsment wera each inliialty filed with the SEC on Apdl 11, 2008. Investors and security holders may
obtain a free copy of thess stataments and other documents filad by Takeda's wholly-owned subsiciary, Mahogany Acquisition Corp., oF

v



MTlenniom with (he SEC al the website malntained by the SEC &t www,sec.gov. The tender offer statement and related matarials,
soficitationirecammendation slatement, and such other documents may be oblained for frea by directing such requests to The Altman
Group, the information agent for the tender offar, at 1-201-808-7300 for banks and brokers or 1 £86-751-8315 for sharehaldars and all
others. investors and securily holders may alsa phialn free cogies of the documents filed with the SEC by Mllenniurh at

httpfwenw, miltennfum,.com.

Forward4.ooking Stataments

This press release contains “forward-fooking statements” that involve significent risks and uncertainties. All statements athar than
statements of histodcal fact are statements that could be deemed forward-looking statements, including statements regarding the ability
to compiets the transaction: any statementy of expectation or befief, and eny statements of assumptons undertying any of the
faregaing. Investors and securlly holders are cautioned not 1o place undus refiance on these forward-looking statements. Actuat resufts
could diffar materially fram those currently enticipated due © & number of risks and uncenaintles. Risks and uncertainties that could
causs results io differ from expectations include: uncartainties as to the timing of the tendar offer and merger; the pc&nbiﬁty that various
closing conditions for the merger may nol be satisfizd or walved, incuding that a governmeantal entity may prohitit, delay or refuse to
grant appeoval for the consummation of the merger; and olher tiska and uncartainties discussed In the tender ofier documents. as
amended and supplamented, fled by Mahogany Acquisition Corp. with the Securiifes and Exchange Cammission and the
Solicltation/Recommendation Stziement, & amandsd and supplemanted, filed by Milennium, Nefther Takedn nor Mlilmnlum
undeniakes any obligation to update any forward-ooking statements as & result of new Information, future dovelepnmms or otherwise,
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May 15, 2008

Millennium Pharmaceuticals, inc.
Takeda Pharmacaaulilml Company Limited

Takeda Completes Subsequent Offering Period for Shares of Millennium Pharmaceuticals,
Inc. -

OSAKA, Japan, and CAMBRIDGE, Mass., USA, May 14, 2008 - Takedn Phamaceuticel Company Limited ('Takeda TSE: 4502)
and Millannium Pharmaceuticals, Ing. ["Miflennium®, Nasdag: MLNM) today announced tha completion of Takeda's ‘tender offer by iis
wholly-owned subsidiary, Mahogany Acquisition Carp., to acquire all outstendlng shares of Millannium comiman stock for USS$25.00 per
share.

The subsequent offsring period for the tender offar expired at 12:00 midnight (New York City Time) at the end ofTuesday. May 13,
2008. The depositary for the tender offer has advisad Takeda thay, 83 of the expiration of the subsaquent offering perlod approximately
245,628,495 shares of Millennhim commaon stock have been tanderad, representing approximately 90.3% of the outstar\dlng shares of
Millennium common stock All shares that wera vaiidly lendared have been accepted for purchase, and Takeda has or will pomptly pay
for afl such shares,

As previously announced, Tekeda expects to effect, without a vote or meeting of Millennium stockholders, a shert-lorm merger on May
14, 2008 to complats the Millennium acquisition. Following the merger, Millenrium will be an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
Takada. In the merger, each of the remaining shares of Millennium common stock (other than any shares in rw:peclofwhid\appraisai
rights are valldly exercised under Delaware lew and any shares owned by Milleanium, Takeda or any of thelr wbsdlarlas) will be
convartad Inkn the right 1o receive the same $25.00 In cash per share, without intarest, thal was paid In the tender aﬂer Following the
merger, Millennium common stock will ceass to be traded on the NASDAQ Ginbal Select Market

About Takeda -

Foundad in 1781 and located in Osaka, Japan, Takeda Is a research-based global company with its main focus on prermaceuticals. As
the largest pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the giobal leaders of the industy, Tokeda Is committed to striving toward
better health for Individuals and progress in medicine by daveloping supericr phammaceutical products. Additional information about
Takeda ia avaitable (hrough its corporate website, http/iwww.takeda.com/.

About Mitannium

Millennium, b leading biophermaceutical company based in Cambridge, Mass., markets VELCADE, a novel cancer product, and has a
robust dinical development pipelfine of product candidates. Milennium research, development and commercialization attivities ere
focused in two tharapeutic areas: oncology and inflammation. By applying its knowiedgs of the human genome, understanding of
disease mechanisms end Industrializad drug discovery piatform, Millennium is daveloping an exciting pipeling of innovative product
candidates. Additlonal information about Millennium |5 availabla through its websiie, www,millannium,com. .

Forward-lL.ooking Statoments

‘This press release contalns “forward-looking statements” that involve significant risks and uncertainties. All statsments other than
staternants of historical fact am statements that could be desmed forward-looking statsmants, including steternents regardlng the atslity
to complete the transaction; any statements of expectation of befief; and any statements of assumptions urn:!enyim any of the
foregoing. Investors end security holders are cautioned not to place undue reliance on thess forward-looking statements. Actuat rasults
oould differ matarially from thosa cumently anticipated due to a number of dsks and uncentainties. Risks and uncestzinties that could
cause results to differ fram expactations induda; uncertzinlies as to the timing of the merger; the possiblity that various dosing
conditions for the merger may nat be satisflad or waived, including that a governmental entity may prohibit, delay of refuse to grant
approval for the consummation of the merger; and other risks and unceriainties discussed In the tender offer dncumanm as emended
and supplemanied, filad by Mahogany Acquisition Corp. with the Securities and Exchange Commission and tha
Sclictation/Recommendation Statement, as amander and supplemented, filed by Millennium, Neither Takeda nor Millennium
tndertakes any obfigation to update any forward-looking statemenis as a result of new information, futire developments or otherwise.
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Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Uimited

Takeda Completes Acquisition of Miliennium

OSAKA, Japan, and CAMBRIDGE, Mass., USA - MAY 14, 2008 -Takeda Fharmaceutical Company Limftad {"Takeda®, TSE: 4502}
and Miflennjum Pharmateuticats, inc. {Mitennlum, Nasdaq: MLNM) today announced the complation of Takeda's scquisition of
Milenniurn for US$25,00 per share in cash, Takeda complated the acquisitien through a tender offer and subsequent mergerof 8
whoily-ownad subskitary of Takeda info Miieanium. Miftiennium I8 now a wholly-owned subsiglary of Takeda. .

"The sutcessiul complation of this transaction undurscores our ongoing commitment to bacoming a giobal leader in ontology by
dellvering nove! tharaples that imprave the standards of care for patients. Addidonally, the Milennium clinkcal triad programis for irtatie
bowe! disease (IB0) will enitanca our G1 franchise. W look forward to a successful transition by working closely with tha talerted
Miltennium employees now that they are pant of Takeda,* sakd Yasuchika Hasegawa, President of Takeda Pharmacautical Company
timited.

“As pari of tha Takada Group, Mifenaium will continue its commitment fo deveioping breakthrough medicines that will benefit patients
ground the world. Mllenntum Is exclted (o serve aa Tekada's giobal center for oncology as wa work with our new colleagues st Takeda
1o drtve dcientific excellancs and create a world-class pipefine and products,” sald Deborah Dunsire, M.D., President and Chief
Execulive Officer of Millennium,

As a result of {he menges, each cutstanding share of Mllennium commen slock not validly tendered and ncceptad for paymeant in the
{ander offar (other than any shares in respact of which apprafsal rights are valdly exercized under Delaware taw and sny shares owned
by Millennium, Tekeds of sy of thelr subsidiaries) was converiad into the right to recelve the same US$25.00 cash per share price paid
in the tander oftar. Effactive aftar the class of marka! today, tading in Millennium common stock on the Nasdag Global Seletd Market
will caase.

UBS investment Bank acted as exclusive fmancia) advisor ond Edwards Angeli Palmer & Dodpa AP acted as legal adviser to Tekeda,
Goldman, Sachs & Co. acted as exclusivs finanda! adviser and WitmerHala acted as legal advisor to Milennium,

Cancollation of Millennium's 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockhotders

Millarnium also announcad today that, a5 a resisit of its acquisition by Takeda, the 2008 annual meeling of stockhalders, mevioash'
scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2008, has been cancalled, .

|
About Takedn

Foundad in 17681 and located In Osaka, Japan, Takeda is a research-hased global company with its main focus on pharmmtia!s, As
the largest pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the global leadars of the industry, Takeda is committed to ang towartd
better health for individuats and progress in medicine by developing superior pharmacautical products, Additlonal information about
Taknda fa avalfable through its corporate website, bt faws tokeda com/.

About Millennium

Millenniumn, & Takeda Company, and a taading biopharmaceuticat company basad in Cambridge, Mass., markets VELCADE, a novel
cancer product, and has a robust clinical deveiopment pipedine of product candidates. Millannium research, development and
commerciaization activitles sre focused In two therspeutic areas: oneology and inflammation. By applying its knowledge of the hurman
gename, understanding of disease machanisms and industrialized drug discovery platiorm, Miflennium Is developing an exclting
pipalina of innovative praduct candidates, Additional intormation about Millennium Is available through its website, mmq_!:nm.m

Forward-Looking Statoments This press releasa cortains “forward-ooking statements” that involve significant risks and uncertzinties.
All stalements othet than statements of historical fact are elaiaments that could be deemed (arward-looking statements, indudlng ‘any
stnlements of expectation or befiaf: and any statsments of assumpiions underying any of ihe foregolng. Investors and securt*y hoiders
ate cautioned not to place undus rellance on these torward-Iooking statements. Aciual results could differ materiafly from those currently
snlicipatad dus to 8 number of isks and uncertalnties, Risks nnd uncertalntes that could cause resulls to differ from axpeuaﬂons
nclude: : Takada's ability 1o successfully Integrate tha two companies and thelr products; cusiomer acteptance of the comp:anies
combined products, Tekeda' ability to retzin key employees; the effects of disruption from the iransaciion making i more dimcult 1o
malntaln refationships with employees, Bcensaes, other business pariners of govamnmarita) entitizs; other business effects,including the
offects of mdustry, economic of peditical canditions outside of Mifennium or Takada's conlrol; transaclion costs; actual or contingant
fabifzias: and other risks and unceriainties discussad in documents fed with the U.S, Securitias and Exchange Commission by
Millsnnium, as well as the tender offer documents Hed by Mahogany Acquisiton Corp. and the Solicilation/Recommendation Statement
find by Millennium, Nelther Millaniium nor Takeda underakes any nbigation to update any forward-looking statements as 8 result of
new information, future developments or otherwise.
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May 16, 2008
Takeda Pharmaceuliwl Company Limited

Proposed Amendments of the Remuneration System
For Members of Board of Directors and Corporate Auditors

Osaka, Japan, May 18, 2007 ~— Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited {"Takeda®} snnounced that its Board oﬂ Directers Meeting
hald today reveived that the amendmants of the Remuneration Syster for members of Board of Directors and Camorate Auditors will
be proposed al the 132nd Ordinary Geners! Shareholders Meeting scheduled on June 26, 2008 to further Increase comorate value, The
proposed emendments ars detailed below,

1. tniroduction of a new remuneration system for Board of Directors
The current remuneration for members of Board of Directors consists of basic (manthly) remunerstion, bonuses snd retirement

afiowancas, Takada wilt propose to intraduce 8 new remuneration system wtiich will further linkage between the 'sald sysiem and
sharehoider volue in order to elevate the motivation and Incentive of its members of Board of Directors for impm\ln‘ag tha mid and long

term carparate performance. ‘

The new system shall consist of a fixed-amount basic (monthly) remuneration, bonuses detsrminead with consideration of tha
consalidated results and pther factors In each fiscal year, and stock option (stock acquisition Aghts) Sinked with the mid and long term
corporate performancs.

{The amount and details of stock option remunaration}

Each fiscal year, Takeda shall allot stock options with principal terms described baiow 1o its members of Bard of Directors as &
part of rernuneration, Tha ceiling for remuneretion through thesa stock opticns shall be 350 milllon Japanese yon perysar, and the
sounded down number by dividing this cetling by the fair value per stock option calculatad by the Black-Schoies model(*) on the day
of allotment shall ba tha maximim stock option for the comesponding year, The amount of this remuneration has been decided by
taking into consideration the current remuneration and alsa the apopriate system and levels of tha remunerafion for membera of
tha Board of Direclors for the future. This remuneration will ba an independent one from the amoun!ofremum:mﬁmfnrwnbem
of the Boart! of Directors approvesd ai the 114th ondinary general mesting of sharsheiders held on June 28, 1630 {ne more than 40
milion Japanese yen per month, exduding pay for serving as employees),

Tha principal tarms of the slock options are as follows.

(1) Class and number of shares to be fssued or fransferred upon exercise of stock options

1) Class of shares
Shares of common etock of Takeda.

2) Number of shares
100 shares of common stock of Takeda for each option.

in the event Tekeda conducts intiatives requiring adjustment of the number of shares to be issued or tmnsfe%red upon exercise
of stock options, such as stock split, free distribution of shares or stock consolidation, this aumber would be adjustable within
reasonabie range.

(Q}Ammmdassutscmhiwtsduponmeexemiwofnwkapm

The assets to be contributed upon exercise of stock options shalt be cash, and tha amount of the assals per share shall be one
Japanese yan, and the contributich amour shall be determined by multiphying this per-share valus by the rn.rmber of shares to be
tssuad or transferred upon axarcise of he stock oplions.

{3) Period during which stock oplions may be exercised

The period during which stockopﬂansmybeexerdsedshallbalromthedaymﬂdngmeendoﬂhreayear:sawthedayof
stock oplion allotment up to the end of ten years after the same day. However, aven within threa years counting from the day ot
stock option allotment, a member of the Board of Directors may exerciss stock options beginning on the following day of thelr
ratirement If It is dus to the expiration of hismer term of office or thera is legitimate reason for guch retirement

{4) Restrictions on transfer of stock options
Acquisition of stock options through transfer shall be subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

(5) Conditions for exercise of stock options
1} Tha hoider of stock oplions must be a member of the Board of Directors of Takeda at the time of exarcise of stock options.



Howaver, this provision shall not apply if the option is exercised after retirement if it is due to the expiration of hismher term of office o
thare Is legitimate reason for such retiremant.

Z) It ehall not be aliowed to exercise a stock option in part.

(6} Others

Cther matters related to stock options shall be determined at a meeting of the Board of Directors 1 be held for the purpose of the
stock option solicitation,

2. Introduction of 8 new remuneration system for Comporate Auditors

The current remuneration for corporate suditors consists of basic {manthly) remuneration, bonuses and ratirement allowance. in the
fight of the role of corporata auditars, i shall be consslidated into tha fixad-amount basic {monthly} remuneration with certain
increase,

3., Abatiion of tha retiremani allowances system for Members of Board of Directors and Corporate Autliiors

Upon the conclusion of the 132nd Ordinary General Meeting of Sharshoidars, the system of retirement aliowances for members of
Board of Directors and Corporate Auditors will be abolishad. As to retirement allowances corresponding to the peried of servicss up
1o that day for each member of Board of Director and Corporata Auditor, mepaymerﬁwﬂibemadammunaof’mﬁremm

"} Black-Schales model is frequently used calculation method for the falr value of stock options based on the market price,
execution prica of option, period til maturty, Impiled volatility and others, The falr value per shars as of March 31, 2008
cakculatad using the Black-Scholes moded would be 4,023 Japanese yen. Division of the sum of 350 milion as the annual ceiling
for stock option remuneration by this fair value would ba 869 for the annual number of stock eplions allnm The number of
shares reprasented by {hese stock options wouid be 85,300. This represents spproximatety 0.01 percemcfmauzmua
sheres remaining after subtraction of 46,328,749 shares In traasury stock from the total of 889,272,395 shares of Takeda's
outstanding stock volume as of 31 March 2008.

1324
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May 28, 2008
Takeda Phamacoutical Cormpany Limited

Voglibose {BASEN®) for the prevention of type 2 diabetes mellitus:
A Randomized, Double-blind Trial in Japanese Subjects with Impaired Glucose Tolerance

— Data Presenled af The 51st Annual Meeling of the Japan Dlabstes Society —

May 26, 2008, Oszka, Japan — Takeda Phammacautical Company Limited (*Takeda") today anncunced that, on May 24 at the 51st
Annual Meeting of tha Japan Diabetes Society, the data from a phase 3 dinical study to evaluats the effects of BASEN® (generic name:
voglibose) on prevention of onset of type 2 diabetes mellitus in subjects with impalred glucose tolerance (TKGT™) was presented, The
dals represents the first clinical evidence with Japaness subjscts that showed preventive effects by medicinat treatment of type 2
diabetes, when being added on the dietary treatment and/or axarcisa therapy.

BASEN was faunched in 1894 in Japan as an improving agent for postprandial hyperglycemla In diabetes maliftus, Basad on the data
presanted this time, Takeda submitted on December 18, 2007 an application to the Ministry of Health, Labour and yvaifare in Japan for
an additional indication of "BASEN® Tablets 0.2" and *BASEN® OD Tablets 0.2° for prevention of onset of type 2 diabetes in patients
with IGT,

IGT ls definad by WHO (World Health Organlzation) as “a state of higher than nomal blood (or ptasma) gltmsenunwmlbon fasting
p!asmagtuame«:128mgldLand2ho¢.wpost75goralnlumsatnlerancelcstofﬁsmmcmandz-hosn‘ratu110mmollL In the
subjects with IGT, the risk of bath the onset of type 2 diabetes and cardiovascular diseases Is incregsed. and tho dietary treatment
and/or exercise tharapy Is conducted, however, there ame cases In which sufiicient effect has not been obtzined. This phase 3 study
conducted with BASEN was the first one with Japanesa subjects 1o evalunts the preventive effect of the medicinal therapy for onset ot
type 2 dabetes though such dinical studies have been conductad with Westem sublecis.

“The number of patients with diabetes Is notably increasing in Japan, and the necassity of managing diabetic c:omp&mﬁans is becoming
en important social lesue,” said Dr, Rywzo Kawamord, Professor, Juntendo University Graduata School, who presmted this data at the
51st Annual Mesting of the Japan Diabetes Sodiety. IGT Increases a risk for onse! of diabetes and cardiovascular diseases and this
data includes the first clinical evidenca with Japanese subjects with 1IGT with risk factors such as hypertenslon and dysllpnimuia. and
showed preventive eflacts by medicinal traatment of typa 2 diabetes, when being added on ths dletary treaiment and/or exercise
therapy. i is meaningfil o obtain this clinical evidence since BASEN, es an improving agent for posiprandial hyperglycemia, is sultable
for Japanesa people whose IGT enset is mainly due to early stage insufin sscretory deficlency.”

<Study Design>

« A mandomized, mult-centric (103 medical institutions), doubls-biind study
Poputation: subjects with [GT as defined by the WHO, who had #i least one of tha following risk factors;

1 hypertension

2 dysiipidemia

3. obasity (BMI>=25)

4, a family history of diabetas

«  Number of subjacts: 1,778 consisting of two arms, one with vogiibose (0.6mg, tid.) and anather with placebo (Li.d.). Duration of
treatment: madium 337 days under distary treatment and/or exerciss therapy

<Situdy Resuits>
Primary endpoint (Onsat of type 2 diabétes)
placabo arm: 106 among B8 1 cases
voglibose arm; 50 among 897 cases
{40.5% decrease, statistically significant difference, p=0.0014}

Secondary endpoint (Achivement of normallzation of oral glucose Inlarance test)
placebo arm; 454 among B8 cases
vogiibose arm: 589 among 897 cases
{53.9% increase, stxistically significant difference, p<{,0001)

Salety
Advarss events such as diarhea and flatulence were seen more frequently in voglibose arm than place arm, However, the oversil
safety profile shown In voglibose arm is comparable to the results which have been obtalned with patients with dlabstes, and no
smvere cases were found.



<About Bagoen® in Japan>
INDICATIONS \
Improvement of postprandial hypergiyeamia in diabetes melitus. (However, BASEN® Tabiets should be used bniy when sufiicient
effect has not been obitalned In patients already undergoing distary treatment end/or axercise therapy, of when sutficiant effect has
not been obitzined in patienia wha have been using aret hypoglycemic drugs of insulin reparations, in addition to distry treatment
and/or axercise therapy.}

DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION
Usually, for cults, BASEN® Tablels are orally administered in & single dose of 0.2 mg as voglibase, three times a day, just before
each meal. Iif the effect is not sufficient erough, the single dose may be increased up to 0.3 mg, under close observation of the
course of disease.




boz—ool{

May 27, 2003
Tekeda Pharmaoeuﬁcai Company Limited

Alnylam and Takeda Form Strategic Worldwide Platform Alliance in RNAI Therapeutics

—Alnylam Selects Tskeda as its Soie Asian Strategic Partner and Obtains options for 50-50 Development and Commergialization of
Takeda RNAI Therapeitic Programs in U.S. Market -

~ Takeda Gains Access and Enablement to Alnylam's Leading RNAI Therapautics Technology and intelizctusl Property in Fields of
Oncology and Metabolic Dissase —

- Aifance Includes $150 Mlllm in Upfront and Near-Term Technology Transfer Paymants, and Additiona! Fumra Resaarch &
Devetopment and Commercial Miesiones—

CAMBRIDGE, Mass., USA and OSAKA, Japan, May 27, 2008 - Alnylam Pharmaceuticals, Inc. {Nasdag: ALNY) and Takeda
Pharmacsutical Company Limlted (TSE: 4502) today announced that they have formed a strategic platforn afiiance in RNAI
tharapeutics in the fields of oncology and metabalic diseass with the option to expand to agdlional therapeuﬁcarm Thia landmark
gliance is tha first major RNAI therapeutics parinership between a Japanese pharmaceutical company and a U.S, bictechnoiogy
company, representing a naw frorder in the advancament of RNAI tharapeutics to patients on a global basls.

RNA is an entirely now approach for the discovery of breakthrough medidines that utilizes a netural machanism fuund within the body to
intébit expression of certaln genes, Hamessing the activity of RNA crestes a direct opportunity to develop spedific aﬂd potent new
madicines for the treatment of a broad range of diseases, including thoss that are difficult to teal with today's drug appmam The
discovery of RNAI was awarded the 2006 Nobat Prize and uwadvmnentafRNAilsmmgnlzedasoneafﬂnmuswnmm
advances in biomedical sciences in decades. ’

W are very pleased and honored to have 8 strategic platform partnership with Tekeda, cne of the wodd's leading phamaceuhcal
companies. As the first RNAI technniogy partnership with a pharmacsutical company located in Asia, this new alllance expands tha
advancement of RNAI tharapeutics (o patients on a glabal basis,” said John Maraganoss, Ph.D., Chiaf Executive Officer of Alnylam.

*Across multiple dimensions, this new partnership Is  major event in Almytam's efforts ta build a leading biopharmaceuﬁw company. A
particularly important element in this new platform aliance Is Anylam's opportunity to co-develop ang eo-oornmemlaﬁze Takedn RNAI
therapeutic products with Takeda In the U.5. market” :

“Wa are excited to work with Alnylam, as the leading woridwide company In the fisld of RNAi therapeutics with & stmng commitment fo
scientific excellence and an unparalieled irtefiectual property position, sald Yasuchlka Hasegawa, President of Takeds “We belave
this alllance will accelersts our infliatives to establish the foundaton for RNAI drug discovery supported by Alnylany's platform
technalogies and know-how. We expect that our product portiolio will be enhanced by the addition of RNAI mmpeuﬁcumowmgmm
small molecule and anikbody research piaiorms.”

This collaboration provides Takeds with troad, wordwids, non-exdusive access to and enablement with Alnylam' 5 RNAI therapeutics
platform technoiogy and intellethral property in the flelds of oncology end metabalic disease, with the right to expand the number of
therapeutic fields in the future, The agreement also includes the tansfer of platfarm technoiogy from Alnytarm to ‘rakeda a8 collabaration
and crosa-cense of delfivery technologies between tha two companies, and a drug discovary coflaboration an certa;n RNAI therapeutic
targels, subject to certain Alnylam third party obligations.

Takeda becomes Afnylam’s strategic pariner for RNAJ therapeltics over a five-year pariod and the only Aslan company to obiain a right
of first negotiation to develop and commerdialize Alnylam RNAI therapeutic development programs for the Asian market, excluding
Atnytam's ALN-RSVD1 program. in addition, Alnytam obtains opt-in options to co-develop and co-commearcialize Takeda RNAI
therapeutic programs in the U.5. market on 8 50-50 basis.

The partrership includes 5100 mition in upiront payments and $50 milllon In near-term technology transfer paymanm for a non-
exclusive license in two therapeutic fiekls and is vatuad at potentialty over 51 billion In future research and davelnpmem angd commerdial
milestones, upon suceassful commerdialization of muttiple produsts. Al Takeda's option, the scope of the parmeﬂhlp can be expanded
in include additional fields with a $50 miflion per fiald expansion payment. Ainylam is aiso efigibla to.receive resaamh and development
funding related to tha drug discovery collzboration. in addition, Alnylam is efigible i recaive up to $171 mitlion in developmant and
cominarcial milasione payments and significant royalties per product. Alnytam plans to update financis! guidance when it announces its
sacond quarter 2008 financial restls.

About RNA Intarference (RNAI)
RNA} (RNA intarference) is & rovolution in biclogy, represanting a breakihrough in understanding how genes are tumed on and off in



cells, and a completely pew approach to drug discovery and davelopment, Its discovery has been heralded as “a majo scantiiic
brezkihrough that happens-once every decads or 36,” and represents one of tha mosi promising and repidly advancing frontiers in
biokagy and drug discovery today whidh was pwarded the 2008 Nobel Prize for Physloiogy or Medicine. RNAI is a natural process of
gene sitencing thot occurs In organisms ranging from plants to mammals, By hamessing the natural bivlogical process of RNAI
occurming in our cells, the creation of a major now class of medicines, known as RNA! therapeutics, is on the hodzon. RNAJ therapeutics
target the cause of disenses by potently silencing specific messenger RNAs (mRNAS), thereby preventing disegse-causing proteins
from being made, RNAI therapeutics have the potential to treat disease and heip patients in a fundamentally new way.

About Alnylam Phamaceuticals

Alnylam is a biopharmaceutical company developing novel therapeutics based on RNA interference, or RNAL The company Is applying
its therapeutic axpertise In RNAI to address significant medical needs, many of which cannot effecively be addressed with small
maolecules or antibodies, tha current major classes of drugs. Alnylam is leading tha transtation of RNA! as 8 new class of innavetive
medicines with peer-raviewed research eiforts published in the world's top scientific jaumals including Nature, Naiure Medicine, and
Cell. The company [s laveraging these capablities to build a broad pipelina of RNAI therapeutics; its most advanceq:i program iain
Phase § human dinicat triats for the treatment of respiratory syncytial virus (RSV) infection. tn addition, the compar‘iy s developing RNAI
therapeutics for tha treatment of a wide rngs of disaass areas, incuding hypercholesternlemia, iver cancers, and Huntington's
disease. Tha company’s leadership pesition in fundamental patents, technology, and know-how refating to RNAJ has enabled it to form
major aliances with feading companies induding Medtronic, Novartis, Biogen |des, Roche, and Takeda. To reflect its outlook for key
sclentific, clinical, and business initiatives, Alnylam has establishad *RNAI 2010" which includas the company’s plan to significantly
expand the scope of delivery sohutions for RNA! therapeutics, kave four or more programs in cinita! development, and to forem four of
more new major business coflaborations, ail by tha end of 2010, Alnylam is a jolnt owner of Reguius Therapeutics LLC & joint venture
focusad on tha discovery, development, end commerciatization of microRNA therapeutics. Founded in 2002, Nnylam maintaing
headquarters in Cambridge, Massachusetts. For more information, visit hitp:/iwww alnviam.com/

About Takeda

Founded in 1781 and located in Osaka, Japan, Takeda is a research-based global compary with its main focus on phanmacesticals. As
the largest pharmaceuticat company In Japan end one of the globat leaders of the industry, Takeda is commilted m;s:ﬂving toward
beiter health for Individuals and progress in madicing by developing superior pharmaceutical products.

Additionat information about Taketa is availabla through its corporate website, hitp:/Awww takeda.com! j

Alnylern Forward-Looking Statemsents

Various statements in this release conceming Alnylam's fulire expedations, plans and prospects, constiits forward-looking statements
for the purposas of the safe harbor provisions under The Private Securilies Litgation Reform Act of 1095, Actual resutts may differ
materaly from those indicated by thess forward-eoking statements ax a resuft of various important tactors, including risks related to:
Alnylam's approach to discover and develop novel drugs, which is unproven and may neves lead to marketable products; cbtaining,
malntaling and protecting intellectual property; Alnylam's ability to enforee Its patents against infringers and 1o defsnd its patent
portiolio against chatlenges from thind parties; Alnylam's ability to obtain additonal funding to support its business activities; Alnylam's
ahility to reales future milestones and royatiies as wall as co-devalopment and co-commercialization oppartunities; 'Amyiam s
depandance on third parties for development, manufacture, markeling, sales and distribution of products; obtalning mgmam approval
for products; competition from others using tochnology similar to Alnylam's and others developing products forslrmla: uses; Alnylam's
depandence on collaborators; and Alnylam's short aperating histary; as well as those risks more fully discusaed in the "Risk Factors”
section of its most recent quarterly repert o Form 10-0 on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. In addition, any forward-
locking statements represent Alnylam's views only es of today and should not be relied upon as representing its views as of any
subsequent date. Alnylam does not assums any obligation to update any farward-looking statements.

Takeda Forward-Looking Ststements

This press raleass contains forward-looking stalements regarding the Company's plans, outlogk, sirategies and results for the future. All
forwardHooking statements ate based on judgments derdved from the Information aveitable to the Company &l this tima.

Certain risks and uncertalnties could cause the Campany's aciual results to differ materially from any projections présented [n this press
ralsase. These risks and uncenzindes indude, but are not limited to, the economic drcumstances surrounding the Company's business;
competitive prassure; relative izws and regutations; product development programs; and changes in exchange rates,

We assume no obligation to update or mverss eny forward-looking staiements or other information containgd in ths press ielease,
whether as a result of new information, fulure events, or otherwise.
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May 27, 2008
Takeda Phammacasutical Company Limited

Takeda to Support Reiief Effort for Earthquake Disaster in the southwest province of
Sichuan, China

Takeda employees.around the world express their deepest sympalhy
and condolences to all those affacted by this disasler.

Osaka, Japan, May 27, 2008 — Takada Pharmaceutical Company Limited (Takeda®) announced inday that Takeda group companies
ars donating funds towards relisf efforts for the earthquake disaster in the southwest province of Sichuan through the Red Cross and
other organizations. In addition to these corporate donstions, Takeda employees are also being encouraged to maks parsonal
donations ta the disaster fund.

Takeda headquarters in Japan has decided to make & donation of Yen 50 million to the earthquake disaster fund through the Japanese
Red Cross Society. Contributions made by Takeda empicyees to relisf efforta will be supparted by Matching GiR prograrrs, which will be
made to UNICEF as a body working towands protecting aftected children in this earthquake area,

Tha total amount dansted to relief efforts for this earthquake disaster from Takeda Group is estimated spproximatety Yen 60 million.

Wa are praying for revival of this earthquake erea as early as possible.
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Exhibit B

Brief Descriptions of Japanese Language Documents

Amendment to major shareholding report (regarding Takeda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited) dated April 28, 2008. ’

Status report regarding the repurchase of treasury stock (from April 1, 2008
to April 30, 2008) dated May 15, 2008. |

Amendment to major shareholding report (regarding Takeda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited) dated May 27, 2008.

Amendment to major shareholding report (regarding Takeda Pharmaceutical
Company Limited) dated May 30, 2008.
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English Translations of Japanese Language Documents

Press release dated March 17, 2008, relating to the announcement that Takeda
Submitted a New Drug Application for a Fixed Dose Combination Tablet of
Blopress® with Diuretic in Japan for Treatment of Hypertension.

Press release dated March 20, 2008, relating to the announcement on the
Restructuring of U.S. Operations.

Press release dated March 28, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
the Discontinuation of Development of TAK-475, A Compound for Treatment
of Hypercholesterolemia.

Press release dated March 31, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
the Sharing of Sabin-IPV Seed Virus by Japan Poliomyelitis Research Institute
with Takeda and Grant of Right to Its Commercialization:

Press release dated April 1, 2008, relating to the announcement that Cell
Genesys and Takeda Announce Global Alliance for the Development and
Commercialization of GVAX Immunotherapy for Prostate Cancer.

Press release dated April 1, 2008, relating to the announcement that New Data
Showed ACTOS® (pioglitazone HCI) Prevented Progression of Atherosclerotic
Plaque Volume in Patients with Type 2 Diabetes.

Press release dated April 1, 2008, relating to the announcément Concerning
Launch of Takeda Bio Development Center Limited.

Press release dated April 1, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
Transfer of Shares of H1tach1 Insphama, Ltd. from Takeda to Hitachi.

Press release dated April 4, 2008, relating to the announcement that Takeda
Wins Definitive Decision in Patent Infringement Litigation on Appeal against an
ANDA Filer for Generic ACTOS®.

Press release dated April 10, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
Takeda to Acquire Millennium for US$25.00 Per Share in an All Cash Tender
Offer Vatued at $8.8 Billion.

Press release dated April 10, 2008, relating to the Notice Regarding Acquisition
of the Company’s Own Shares.

Press release dated Apnl 25, 2008, relating to the Notice of Execution of
Acquisition of the Company’s Own Shares.

Press release dated April 25, 2008, relating to the Notice Concerning
Cancellation of Own Shares.

Press release dated April 30, 2008, relating to the announcement that Sucampo
Pharmaceuticals Obtains FDA Approval for AMITIZA® for the Treatment of
Irritable Bowel Syndrome with Constipation in Adult Women.

Consolidated Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2008,
dated May 9, 2008.
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Press release dated May 9, 2008, relating to the Notice Regarding Acquisition of
the Company’s Own Shares.

Press release dated May 9, 2008, relating to the announcement that Takeda
Successfully Completes Tender Offer for Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc. and
Announces Subsequent Offering Period.

Press release dated May 15, 2008, relating to the announcement that Takeda
Completes Subsequent Offering Period for Shares of Millennium
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Press release dated May 15, 2008, relating to the announcement that Takeda
Completes Acquisition of Millennium

Press release dated May 16, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
Proposed Amendments of the Remuneration System for Members of Board of
Directors and Corporate Auditors.

Press release dated May 26, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
Voglibose (BASEN®) for the Prevention of Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus: A
Randomized, Double-blind Trial in Japanese Subjects with Impaired Glucose
Tolerance. .

Press release dated May 27, 2008, relating to the announcément that Alnylam
and Takeda Form Strategic Worldwide Platform Alliance in RNAi Therapeutics.
Press release dated May 27, 2008, relating to the announcement Concerning
Takeda to Support Relief Effort for Earthquake Disaster in the Southwest
Province of Sichuan, China.
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, March 17, 2608
Takeda Pharmacautical Company Limited

Takeda Submitted a New Drug Application for |
a Fixed Dose Combination Tablet of Blopress® with Diuretic in Japan
for Treatment of Hypertension

| OSAKA, JAPAN, March 17, 2008 — Tekeda Pharmaceutica! Campany Limited ("Tekeda") today announced that i subritted a New
Drug Appfication of a fxed dose combination tablet of Blopress® (generic name: candesartan cilexali) and diuretic (generic name:
fydrochlorothiazide) for reatment of hypertension to the Ministry of Haatth, Labour and Welfare in Japan.

|

‘ Diseovared by Takeda, Blopress is an anglotensin |I[} receptor bincker ("ARB"), which was faunched in 1589 andibecame_ﬂie first ARB
| with an indicatien of Chronic Heart Fallure in Japan, Hydrochiomothiazide is ciassified as a thiazide diuretic and lowers the biood

| pressure by increasing the fow of urine, which resufts in volumea depietion. It is considered that there 1s a synargistic anti-hypertensive
effect by concominant therepy of ARB and diuretic.

[*] Anglatensin Il s known as one of tha polent vasopressor homones.

‘Wa bediava that the fixed dose combination tablet of Blopress with diuretic will be abla to offr the better. cordrol of bood pressure,” sald
Maszaomi Miyamoto, Ph.B., general manager of Pharmaceutical Development Division of Takeda. “We. expect that this New Drug
Application isad to maximization of added vatue of Blopress.®

Takeda is persuing every possibiity of fixed dose combination for its product fine, which wili contribue to the patient's improved
complience. Currently, the fixed dose combinations of; Actos® (generic name: ploglitazone HCI} which Iy a membar of the
thazolidinedions ciass of ‘insulin-sansitizing* agents with sulfonylurea (ganeric name: glimepiride HCI), and Actos with biganide
{generic nams: metformin HC() are being markated in overseas.

ane

About Takeds

Located In Osaka, Japan, Takeda is a research-based global company with its main focus on phamiaceuticals. As the largest
pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the giobal leaders of the industry, Takeda is committad to striving toward befter health far
dividuals and progress in medicine by developing superior pharmaceutical products. Additionat information about Takeda is avaflable
through its corporate websile, wwar.takeda.com.
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March 20, 2008
Takeda Phannaaeuﬁcal Company Limited

Announcement on the Restructuring of U.S. Operations

March, 20, 2008, Osaka, Japan — Takeda Phammacettical Company Limited {*Takeda") today announced that it hag reached an
agreament on March 18, 2008 U.S, tims, with Abbott Laberatories (Ilingls, U.S.A “Abbott”™) to svanly divide the valus of thalr 50/50 joint
venture TAP Pharmacewtical Products Inc. {[linols, U.S.A., "TAP?). TAP is 8 joini venture between Takeda America Holdings, Inc. (New
York, U.S.A., "TAH", 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of Takeda) and Abbott (TAH and Abbott each hold a 50% equity interest in TAP).

Takeds announced that pursuant to the transaction with Abbolt, TAP will become  wholly-owned subsidiary of TAM, and will be margad
Into Takeda Pharmaceuticals North America (Ilinois, U.S.A., "TPNA®, a wholly-owned subsidiary of TAH). Thereatter, TPNA will transfer
the integrated development function of TAP to Tekeda Global Research & Development Center Inc. {IlTincls, U.5.A,; “TGRD™).

1. The purpose of the restructuning

Since its creition by Takeda and Abbott in 1877, TAP has contributed to the growth of Takeda's ethizal phmcedﬁual business in the
1.8, market through expanding tha sales of Lupron Depot, a beatment for prostate cancer and endamatriosis, and Pmdd a peptic
ulcer reatment, This restructuring will consolidata the U.S. development and marketing functions of the Takeda Group which will
enhance lts abifity to flexibly respond to changes in market neads and to Iis product-fine. Furthar, Takeda expects sales and cost
synergies from the restrocturing.

*} am excited sbout this transaction, which is mutually baneficial and equitabla to bath companies as we pursue our respective business
strategles, and | want to take this opportunity to thank cur pariners st Abbott and express my alncere appreciation fur the: invaluable
collaboration reguired to grow and manage this successful joint venture for more than 30 years of existance, and a!sn tn the many

individuals who supported TAP," sald Yasuchika Haskgawa, president of Takeda. “With this agreement, two succeashu ofganizations
wi be jolned as one Takeda, and | believa we will be able In further enhance our presenca in the U.S., which is the world's largest
pharmaceutical markat, supporiad by a stronger sales force position, malnly in the primary care market, and stronger development
capabliity. OQur new L1.S. arganizations wilt play a significant role In our global growth.®

2. Quiline and schedule for the restructuring

April 2008 {Plan)

TAP will be divided, and Abbott will obtain the rights to Lupron, el employess and assets primarily relatad to Lupron and others. In
addltion to Lupron, Abbatt will receive payments based on TAP's other current and certain future products,

TAP, then a wholly-owned subsidiary of Takeda, will retain Prevacid, dexiansoprazole (TAK-330MR) and iaprazote (1Y-81148),
which are proton pump Inhibliers, as well as fatnewstatl (TMX67), for the management of hypefuricemia in patients wilhi gout.

in addition, Mr. Alen MacKenzie, curently president of TAP, wiil assume the position of CEQ of TPNA

July 2008 (Plan)

TENA and TAP will be combined, and TPNA wiil transfer tha development function, which is currently heild by TAP, to TGRD.

The adjustments of values for the purposi of equal division of valuo botwoen Tokeda and Abbott will ba conducted ;ammuiy after the

divisian of TAP.

3. Outline of the companies invalved:

{1} Trade name TAP Phammaceutical Producis Inc. | Takeda Pharmaceuticals North | Takeda Globat 1F?.esaar::!‘n &
America, fnc. Development Center Inc.
{7} Main business Sales, marketing and development | Sales and marketing of Development ui pharmaceuticals
of pharmaceuticals pharmaceuticals
{3) Month and year of May 1985 May 1988 January 2004
foundation

{4) Location of haad offica

§75 North Fiatd Drive, Lake Forest,

One Takeda Parkway, Deerfield,

Ona Takeda Parkway, Deerfisld,

L B0D4E, U.5.A, iL 60015, U.S.A. IL 80015, U.B.A
{5) Representative Alan MacKenzle Mark Booth Dava Recker
{6} Capital 39.5 mition USS 1USs 5 millon USS
{7) Fiscal year December 31 March 34 March 31
(8) Financial rasuns for | Net Income for FY andad Salas for FY ended March 31, PR
previpus yesr Decembes 3%, 2007

2007 996 million USS 2,817 miflion US§




4. The impact on Takeda's consolidated financial results
There will be no Impact rom this transaction on Takeda's consolidated financipl resuits for the cuent fiscat year,

L]
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March 28, 2008

Takeda Phammaceutical Company Limited
o 3
RECEY b

Discontinuation of Development of TAK-475, M8 JUN 1S A 9 5n
A Compound for Treatment of Hypercholesterolemia

Osaka, Japan, March 28, 2008 - Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited ("Takeda®) today announced duscmtmuation of
davelopmant of TAK-475 (tapaquistet acetate), an investigational compound studied for the treatment of hyoerd\olastem{emm

As announced on Oclober 29, 2007, the Food and Drug Administration ("FDA" in the U.S. requested eddiional cinical data prior o
submission of @ New Drug Application ("NDA") for TAK-475 and recommended the suspension of clinical studies with higher doses.

Takeds has made the dacision to discontinue development of TAK-475 based on judgment that the piofile of tha compound is not
superior o existing marketed drugs from both efficacy and sataty viewpoints, This conclusion follows a thorough review of tha clinical
dataavaiiabbbdataIrx!ud!ngphasa2dlnlcalrumnmhhpanamdswsﬁomwhmmhvanlmgulamm

Takeda will continue best efforts for the enhancement of R&D pipeling, which Is one of the operational targets in "2006-2010 Medium-
Term Management Plan®, by accelsrating the deveiopment projects In lifestyle-related or matabatic diseases and alsa in all other core
therapeutic areas along with conducting in-house RAD activities, LCM, in-foensing and allances activities.

Specifically, Takeda continues strategic investments afming for earliest possibie launth of SYR-322 and TAK-390MR of which NDAs
are now under review by the FDA, and for eariiest possibla NDA submission of the development projects In the fate stage such as
Hematide™, a reatment for chroni: kidney disease related anemia and cancer refated anemia, and Lu AAZ1004, 8 lraatmam for mood
and arxiety disorders.

R

About Takeda
Located in Osaka, Jepan, Takeda is a research-based global company with its main focus on pharmaceuticals. As the largest
pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the global leadars of the industy, Takeda is committed 1o striving toward better heaith

for individuals and progress in medicine by developing superior pharmaceutical products. Additionat information about Takeda is
~ evailable trough Iis comorate website, www.takeda.com.
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March 31, 2008
Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Sharing of Sabin-iPV Seed Virus by Japan Poliomyelitis Research Institute with Takeda
and Grant of Right to Its Commaercialization

March 31, 2008 Tokyo and Osaka, Japan — Japan Poliomyeidis Research institute (' JPRI") and Takeda Pharmaceutica! Company
Limbited (" Takeda')hinﬂyannwnoedtudayﬂmﬂmymmad inio an agreement for sharing of saed viruses for the Sabin-
ingctivated poliovirus vaccine ("Sabin-IPV™) by JPRI and its commearciafization by Tekada. Under this sgreement, Takeda acquires the
rights to workdwide devalopment, manufacturing, and commercialization of Sabin-IPV and Sabin-PV containing combination vaccines,

Takada will be provided with ssed viruses by JPRI for Sabin-IPV as weli as scientific data, information and technical know-how
conceming the research, development, end manufacturing of tha viruses andpaymyaltlesbasedunmedmssﬁcnlesowabin-lw "
has also baananraedtha‘lanyﬂnandalcond'mhmemmdmanu!actuﬂngandmmemaﬂzabmofmapmdwaemeaswﬁl
separately be decided by negotiation of both partias.

Polio, or acats pollomyeiitls, {8 & vim! infectious disepsa, which is commonly referred to a3 infantila parafysis due to its high pravalance
among children, Although live paliomyelitis vaccination has been used In the Immunization, vaccine-associated paratytic pofiomyelitls
(VAPP) that develops in one of saveral miflion vaccine reciplents is found, and en inactivated pofio vaccine that does not induce VAPP
expected, Sabin-IPV [s an only.inactivated poliovirus vacgine by attenusted straln, and its safety and efficacy are comparabia to the
vindert stroin-derdved Inactivated polio vatdine which am being used in Western countries, In addition, the production process of Sabin-
IPV affers better safaty than thosa of the vindent strain-derived inactivated one. Based on these profiles, WHO expect tha early
deveiopment of Sabin-IPV. On the other hand, the development of combintion vecines without ncreasing the number of injection ks
impaortant as hasic strategies for pediatric prophytactic vacdnes in developed countriss.

Taking these trends into consideration, Tekeda will work 1o accelerate the development of a "quadnupia vactine” Indixdh;g Sabin-IPV
which Is a combination of the combined diphtheria, {etanus, and aceliular pertussls vaccine (DTaP) that has alraady~Peen daveloped
antd marketed by Takeda, with Sabin-IPV {development code; TAK-36818) for early launch In the market,

* PRI has besn manutaciuring and providing live potiomyeliis vaceination from the past, and have established producing technoiogy of
Suabin.iPV, * said Or. Sunsill Simizu, President of JPRI, "Wa ore anxicus and eager for contibuting the strategy of protection against

infectious disease for children worldwide, through quedruple vaccine developed by sharing of seed virus and technical cooperation to
Takeda.”

*It is our grea! pleasure that we can now stan the devalopment of the quadwuple vaccing induding Sabin-IFV in partnership with JPRI,”
sald Mr. Yasuchika Hasegawa, President of Takeda. "Wa are detarmined to work to provide the workd with safer polio vaccines as soon
as possible, paying & part in the WHO-ied Giobal Pofio Eradication initiativa to nullfy the number of patients with paralysis causad by
virulent paliovinus, while making a contribution to Infectlous disease prophylaxs.”

contact of JPRE contact of Takeda
Japan Poliomyelitis Research Institute| Takeda Pharmeceutical Company Limited
Telephone: +81-42-293-3191 Corporate Commumnications (FRAR)
. Telephone: +B1-3-3278-2037
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Apiil 1, 2008

Cell Genesys
Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limitad

Celi Genesys and Takeda Announce Global Alliance for the Deveiopm?nt and
Commercialization of GVAX Immunotherapy for Prostate Cancer

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, Callt. (March 31, 2008) and OSAKA, Japan, (April 1, 2008) —Cell Genesys, lnc. ("Cell Genasys®,
Nasdaq: CEGE) and Tekeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited ("Takeda’, TSE: 4502) today announced that the companles have
formed a glnba alliance for the development end commenatization of GVAX immunotherapy for prostate cancer, Cel Genesys' lead
product candidats curently in Phase 3 ciinical development.

Under the agresment, in exchange for exdusive worldwide commergial rights to GVAX immunotherspy for prostata caricer, Takeda will
pay Cell Genesys an upfont payment of $50 million and additional miastons payments tataling up to $270 milion relating to regulatory
approvel snd cotnmescialization of GVAX immunotherapy for prostate cancer in the United States, European Union and Japan. Takeda
will pay Cell Genesys tiared, doubia-digit royalties based on net sales of GVAX Immunatherapy for prostate cancer in the Uniied States
and fiat double-digit rovalties based on net sales of the product in afl other reglona. From this point farward, Takeda wﬂt pay for a
exiemnal development costs assoclstad with the ongoing Phase 3 clinical developmant of GVAX Immunotherapy for pruatnf.s cancer end
will also pay for all additiona! davelopment costs end atl commercialization costs. Cell Ganesys will maintzin responsibility for the
worldwide manufacture and supply of the product and will retain rights to co-promeie GVAX immunotherapy for prosiate cancer in the
United States. ‘

'Wearavayp!easadmhavammedInmmlsagreemerummTakedaformadwdopmernandwmmﬂaumﬁméfGVAx
mmunotherapyforpmsmmambokfawardmbeneﬁungtUnTakada'slmpmss}varwurdofmsasaqiohal
pharmaceutical business and clear commitment to bacoms a leader in the fiel of oheology,’ stated Stephen A Sherwin, M.D.,
chalrman and chief executive officer of Cell Genesys. *In particutar, wa are very glad to hava the opporiunity to work with the company
that pionesred the globat development and commercialtzation of the ward's leading prostate cancer tnug, Lupion®, and hope ta bulld
on that success with GVAX immunotherapy for prostate cancer, a potenttal new treatment option for men with this dissase.”

"Wa are excitad to have added GVAX iImmunotherapy for prostate cancer to our growing oncology pipetine gnd are eager to do all that
we tan 1o ensute its commercial sucpess in the United States and piobally,” said Yasuchika Hasegawa, president of,Takeda "Cur
extensive experience in the prostate cancer marke, coupled with our global infrastructure of development and marketing makes us well-
sutied to work in partnership with Cell Genesys in the effort to maks GVAX immunatherapy for prostate cancer a reality for patlents in
need.”

GVAX Immunothamapy for prostats cancer i currently being evaluated in two Phass 3 clinical trials, VITAL-1 and VITAL-2, in patients
with advanced prostate cancer. The U.S, Food and Drug Administration has granted Cell Genesys Fasi Track status for the GVAX
prostata cancer program and both frials have completed Special Protocol Assessment agreements. (n 2007, the VITAL-1 trial completed
enroliment with 526 patients and in January 2008, Call Genesys announced that ths Independent Data Monitoring Committae (IDMC)
had completad a pre-planned interim analysis for VITAL-1 and recommendad that the study continue. The IDMC proyided no
information to the company other than the recommeandation to confinue the trial, The company currently estimates that there will be
sulficient events to trigger tha final anatysis for VITAL-1 in tha second half of 2009, Patients are continuing to be enrclted in the VITAL-2
triol at approximately 100 cinlcal tris! sites located in North America and Europe. Cell Genesys is targeting the completion of enrofiment
for VITAL-2 with approximately 600 pationts in the first half of 2508 and expects that there will be sufficiont events to Inggenhe pra-
planned Interim analysis in the samn tima frama,

About GVAX Immunotharapy for Prostate Cancer

Cell Genesys' GVAX cancer immunctherapies ars whola-cell products that are designed to present the immuna system with a broad
spectrum of tumor antigens and stimutate an lmmune response against the patiant's tumor. GVAX immunatherapy for prostats cancet is
comprised of two prostata tumor cel lines that have been modified to secrets GM-CSF (granulocyte-macrophage colony stimutating
facior}, an immune stimutatory hormone that plays & key rofe In stimulating the body's immuna response, and than radiated for safety.
GVAX for prostate cancer 13 being developed as a non patisnt-specific, “off-the-sheif” pharmaceutical product. The company s cumrently
manufacturing the product in its bioreacior manufacturing facifity In Hayward, California, a facility that is aiso wpabie of producing Lhe
product for commercialization,

About Cell Genesys

Cell Genasys Is focused on tha devalopment and commercializetion of novel biological theraples for patients with mm:er The company
is currentiy pursuing two clinicat stage product platforms — GVAX ™ cancer immunotherapies and oncolytic virus tnerapies Ongeing
dinical trials includa Phasa 3 trials of GVAX immungtherapy for prostate cancer, Phasa 2 trials of GVAX imrmmmarapses for
pancTealic canger and for isukemia, and # Phase 1 tial of CGRO70 oncolytic virua therepy for bladder cancer. Cell Gonasys continues
1o ho'd an aquity interest In its former subsidiary, Ceregene, Inc., which is developing gens therapies for neurodegenerative disorders.
Cell Genesys Is headquartered in South San Francisco, CA and has its principal manufacturing operation in Hayward, CA. For



additional information, please visil the comparny's website al www.celipenesys.com,

About Tnkeda

Localed in Qsaka, Japan, Takadn (TSE:4502) is a research-based global company with iis main focus on pharmaceuticals. As the
targest pharmaceutical company in Japan and ona of tha global leaders of the industry, Tekeda is camimitied to striving toward better
health for individuals and progress in medicine by developing superior pharmacautical products, Acdtional information about Takeda is
gvailable through its corporate websits, www.takeda com,

Contact:

Cell Ganesys Tekeda
Susan Farris SBelzo Masuda
Investor Refations Madlalinvestor Relations
£50-268-3200 +81-3-3278-2037

|
Forward-Looking Statement for Cell Genesys :
Statements made hereln about the compary, other than slatements of historical fact, including statements abwtﬂw expeciations
regarding the agreement with Takeda, tha company's progress, results, analysis, enrollment’and timirg of VITAL-1 and VITAL-2 and
other clinical trials end preclinical programs and the nature of product plpelines are kyward-looking stalements end ere subject toa
aumber of uncertainties that could cause sciual resulis o differ materially from the statemenis made, including risks associated with the
success of clinicat tials and research and devalopment progrems, regulatory requirements and the regulatory spproval process for
clinical tials, mamitactura and commercialization of the compary’s products, competitive technologies end pmducl'.';. patenis, tha nead
for and retianca on partnerships with thind parties and the risks inherent in partnership with third parties, and the need for additional
finangings. For information ebout these and other risks which may affect Cell Genesys, pleasa ses the company's reports on Form 16
Q. 10-X, and 8-K and other reports filed from time tp ime with the Securities and Exchanga Commission. The company assumes no
obligation to updata the forwand-tooking information in this prass release.

Forward-Locking Statement for Takeda

This press release contains forward-looking statements regarding the Company’s plans, outiook, sirategies and resuits for the huura. Al
forward-ocking statements are basad on judpments derived from the information available to the Company at this time.

Certain rishs and uncertainties could cause ths Company's achia? results to differ materally from any projections présented in this press
release. Thess risks and uncertainties inciuds, but are not #mited to, the sconomic creumstances surmounding the dompany‘s business;
competitive pressure; relative faws and regulations; product developmeant programs; and changes in exchangs r2tes.

Wa assume no sbilgation t updats or reverse any forward-looking statements or other infarmation contained in thls prexs releass,
whather as a resull of new information, fulure events, or othefwisa,
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April 1, 2008
Takeda Pharmacewtical Company Limlted

New Data Showed ACTOS® (pioglitazone HCI) Prevented Progression of Atherosclerotic  “0f§ -]
Plaque Volume In Patients with Type 2 Diabetes , e

Dala expands body of evidence in high risk populalion using IVUS, ComEnn ".-

a2 unique marker for coronary atherosdlerosis

Chitago, fL, March 31, 2008 — New data from a clinical tial using intravascutar uttrasound (IVUS) technology !om& that in patients
iving wilh type 2 diabetes, ACTOS® (piogfitazone HC!) reduced the atherosciertic burden in the coronery arteriss dompared to
glimepiride, and preventad progression compared to basefine. Thess data stem from the PERISCUPE (Ploglitazone Effed on
Regression of infravascular Sonographic Coronary Obstruttion Prospective Evaluation) trial.

The PERISCOFE trial was presanted today as & late breaket at the 57th Annual Scientific Session of the American College of
Cardiology In Ghicage. This trial adds to the body of cardiovasautsr data for ACTOS. ACTOS studies, conducted w;er the past 10 years
in mare than 46,000 patiants, Induding shart- and fong-larm trials, os well os prospective and observaticnal studles, have shown no
evidence that ACTOS Is associated with an increased risk of heari attack, stroke, or death.

*\Wa ars pleased with the results of the PERISCOPE, which further expands our cardiovascular data with ACTOS,” said David P.
Racker, M.D., sznior vica president, Clinical Sclences and interim presidant et Takeda Global Research & Dwdopu;\em. “While not
definitive, data from PERISCOPE combined with resuts from a pravicus study, fooking at surrogate andpeints, have shown a consisient
trend toward decraasing cardiovasauler risk by reducing the atherosdlerotic burden in peopls with type 2 diabetes.’ I

PERISCOPE is the first clinkeal trial to examine the effects of an oral antidiabetic medication on the deveiopment of coronary
atherosclerasis in patients with type 2 diabetas using IVUS technology. The trial conductad in 87 centars by the U.5,, Canada and Latin
America with 543 patients, used VUS imaging of the coronary arteries. The analysis demonstrated a statistically significant difference in
percent change in coronary ariery atheroma volume in faver of ACTOS freatment compared to glimepiride h-eatman%.

I
The data showed that patients treated with glimepiride, a sutfonylurea and commenly used diabetes medication, exhibited progression
of coronasy atherosclercsis. In contrast, the ACTOS arm showed no progression of coronary atherosciernsis over tha 18-month period
from the initial basefina measurement.

Cardiovascular safety dats was callected by looking at macrovascadar events and episodes of congestive heart falure (CHF). The
rurnber of episades of a common cardiovascular endpoint of cardiovascutar mortafity, non-fatal Ml or non-fatal stroke was & (2.2%) in
glimeplide patients and 5 (1.9%} in ACTOS-treated patients. The number of hospitalizations due to CHF were equivalent in both ams.
In tha ACTOS-treated group, &ight patients experdenced a bone fracture, nona invalving the hip or spine.,

Atherosclerosis is a condition that leads to reduced or biocked blood fiow, and is accelerated in patients with type 2 diabetes.
Atherosclerosis-elated cardiovascutar diseass is the leading causa of death and disabiiity in people with type 2 diabietes. Pubkshed
datn shows that siowed progression end reductions ins atheroma volime lessens the incldence of @ second heart attack. [VUS measures
the voluma of plagus buikd=up in the coronary artarfes, a marker of coronary atherosclerosis,

The data are consistent with the findings of the CHICAGO {Carolid intima-media tHICkness in Athemscisrosls using pioGitszOne) trial.
Both PERISCOPE and CHICAGO suppait the findings of the PROactive (PROspective PloglitAzons Clinical Tra! In MacroVascular
Events) trial, which showed that ACTOS wasa not associated with an incroasad risk of heart attack, stroke or death,

The CHICAGO Study

Tha CHICAGO trist was an 18-nonth, multicenter, randomized study that enrolled $62 patients with type 2 diabetes,lell from the
Chicago area. The primary goal was (o compare the effects of ACTOS versus ghimepinide, a sutfonylurea, on carotid intima-media
thickness {CIMT), defined as the thickness of tha inner fining of a patient’s neck grteries, CIMT is an estabiished surfogate marker of
atharostlerosis. The CHICAGO analysis demonsirated a simiar resull on the progresslon of atherosclerosis as was observed in
PERISCCOPE, :

The PROactive Study |

The PROactive study was a prospective, randomized, placsbo-controlied outcomes trial, The study Inciuded 5,238 patients with type 2
disbetes and a hisiory of macrovascular diseass, who wera force-tirated up to 45 mg dally of elthar ACTOS or placebo In addition
standard of care. In this siugy, there was no difference in the number of macrovascular events batween siandard of care and ACTOS,
and standard of care alone, Althaugh thera was no statistically significant difference between ACTOS and standard of care for the
primary endpoint, there was no increase in mortality or total macrovascular events with ACTOS. in 2007, the ACTOS Prescribing
Information wag revised by the UL.S. Food and Drug Administration to include this reassuring candipvascular safety data.



About ACTCS

ACTOS works by directly targeting insufin tesistance, a condition in which the budy does not efficiently use the insulin it produces to
control blood glucose levels. ACTOS, a prescription medication, Is taken once dafly as an adjuncl io dlet and e.xm:‘.se and Is pproved
for usa for type 2 diabetes as monotherapy to lower blood glucoss and In combination therapy with insulin, sulfmyluteas of metformin,
l

Impartant Safoty Information About ACTOS® (pioglitazona HCI) '
ACTOS Is not lor overyone. Certaln patients with hoart failure should not start taking ACTOS. ACTOS can C3USE OF WOTSEN
gongestive heart failure. Talk to your doctor Immediately if you éxperience mpid welght galn, fluid rétantion, or shortness of
breath.
Do not take ACTOS if you have attive liver disease, Your doctor should perform a blood test 1o check for fiver pmh)ems before you start
ACTOS and periadicalty thereafter, Talk t your doctor immetiiataly if you experence nausea, vomiting, stomach pain, tirednass, loss of
apoetits, dark urine, o yelowing of the skin. if you are of childbearing age, =ik to your doctor before taking ACTOS, a8 it could increase
your chancs of becoming pregnant. Some people taking ACTOS may experience fluliks symptoms, mild-to-moderate sweding of legs

and ankles, and anemia. Soma peopls, particularly wormen, are at higher risk of having bone fractures whils taking ACTDS. When
taking ACTOS with Insulln o sulfanylureas, you may be at risk for low bipod sugar. Patients with diabetes should have regular eys
exams. if you experienca vision problems, consult your doctor immediately. Very rarely, some patients havaexpedenwd\dsual
changes whils teking ACTOS. .
Plagss visit the ACTCOS Web site at www.attos.com for Complets Prescribing information.

Takeda Global Research 3 Davelopment Centar, Inc.

Based in Deerfield, lil, and London, UK., Takeda Globatl Research & Development Center, Inc. is & wholly owned subsidiary of Takeda
Phamaczutica! Company Limited, the targest pharmacautical compary in Jepan, Takeda Global Research & Development was
astabiishad in 2004 and ts responsibls for Takeda's dinical research and development in the U.S. and Europe, supporting clinicat and
product development activily for Takeda commercial organizations in the U.S. - Takeda Pharmaceuticals North Amaﬂca. Ine, and in
Europe: six sales and marketing companies, respectively. With a robust pipalina of compounds in development for d}abem
cardigvescular diseasa end othert conditiona, Takeda rapidly brings innovative products to market to improve patient "heatth and
enhanca the praclics of medicine, To leam more about the company, visit www, lord.com.

A
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Agril 1, 2008
Takeda S’harmaceuﬁi:zl Company Limited
: KECE/Ep
Launch of Takeda Bio Development Center Limited ' 353,13 g Al 0
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csaka, Japan, Aprit 1, 2008 — Takeda Phamaceutical Company Limitad (" Takeda") today announced the taunch ol Takeda Bio
Devetopment Canter Limited {("Takeda Bio'}.

Tekeda Bio, which used 1o be & whaily owned subsidiary of Amgen Ing, {Thousand Qake, Calit) in Japan being englagad ifi the clinical
development of the invesiigational compounds created by Amgen Inc., has becoma a whofly owned subsidiary of Takeda effective
today in acoordancs with the agreement for Iransfer of shares betwesn Takeda and Amgen Inc. signad in February lzao&

Takeda Bio will condudt clinical developrment activities of products, which Takeds licansed from Amgen based on the ficensa agreement
signed also In February 2008, across a rangs of therapeutic sreas, nduding oncology, Inammation, and paif,

*Cur company is committed to bringing the innovative potential medicines 1o the patients with inecs and physl:;ansl who traat tham,
through dadicating aft the possible afforts into conducting clinical development of the products licensed from Amgen Inc. to Takeda,
across a range of therapeutic areas, inclding oncalogy, inflarmation, and pain.* sald Hiroyasu Nakamira, president of Takeda 8lo,

"We expact that Ihe launch of Takeda Bic is'a key siep toward enhancement of our franchises in Japansmhsscamer and bonefjeint
diseases among our core thempeytic aress,” sald Yasuchika Hasegawa, president of Takeda. "Wa believs that, as a mermnber of Takeda
group, Takeda Bio will contribute to achievement of our Mission, *striving toward better health for Indfviduals and progress in medicine
by deveiupmg superior pharmaceutical pioducts”. :

Profile of Takeda Bip Davalopmant Center Limited .
Name . Takeda Bio Development Center Limited l

Lecation : Sapia Tower, 1-7-12 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Toikyo
Representative : Chairman of the Beard: Masaomi Miyamoto '
President: Hiroyasu Nakamiza [

Telephona o +81-3-5224-8050
Website : htinthevw dakeda.oo. infhdel I
1
#ha :
l
About Tekeda

Loeated In'Osaka, Japan, Takeda is 2 research-based giobal company with its main focus on pharmacetticats, As the lagest
pharmaceutical company in Japan snd one of the globat leaders of the industry, Taketa is commiited to stiving lcrward better haalth
for individuals and progress in medicine by develdping superier pharmacautical products. Additional information about Takeda is
available through its corporate website, www.takeda.com,

Red i

i

Contacts- ;

1

Takeda Pharmuaceiutical Company Limited Tekeda Blo Development Center Limited .
Corporate Communications Corporate Communications

Seizo Masuda (+81-3-3278-2037) Katsuaki Kato (+81-50-3116-8964) i
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April 1, 2008

Hitachi
Takeda Phannacsuﬁmt Company Limlted

Transfer of Shares of Hitachi Inspharma, Ltd. from Takeda to Hitachi

Hitachl, Ld, ("Hitachl™) and Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited ("Takeda®) announced today that alt of Takeda's shares of Hitachi
tnspharma, Lig.. ("Hitachi inspharma™, o joint venture which is owned by Hitachi (86%) and Takedz (34%), are transfermed io Hitach on

Apri) 1, 2008,

This transfer is based on the joint venture egreement signed beiween Hitachi and Takeda In Janwary 2006. Under this egraament, the
transfer of shares held by Tokeda to Hitachl is schedulad to tnke place afer bwo years from tha BtanufH:tamllnspl'ermscomaal

"oparation.

Established in Fabruary 2005,Hnachl[nspharlmstaﬂedimupemﬂmhAprﬂ?ODBasaansduﬁmmmpanyspeciaﬂzlmln
pharmaceutical industry. Hitachi Inspharma is giming to offer optima! and highest standard of system solutlon in every aspect of
atiiviies of pharmacetical companies such as R&D, production and marketing, based on the technology, develapment ability and
cofective strength of Hitachi group, adding an IT knw-hwembﬁsradlnmsjorpiayeminﬁnphammuﬁmlhdum;

'Outsmndmhsinesshmofmnmareas,a:ﬂwaamaknimmlmexpansmBymkhgoverkum—howabmimnesssystan
Takedac:.ﬂﬁvatad,warznearnbﬂshmrgmdposlﬁonhphanmwﬂmlh&suhsandsimssimdmd\mﬁcwbemdadm
enabie us to strengthen our business "sald Kazuo Furukawa, Repeesentative Executive Officer, Presidemofl-ﬂtadi [

"Our information system business transferred to Hitachi inspharma has further solidified the business structure, salﬂYasud-an
Hasegawa, President of Takeda. "We befiave Hilachi lnsphanﬂawillmnﬁmamuibuﬂngmmmdﬂwwardmahmmasmrrsdm
rompany which speciafzing in the pharmacautical industry.” !

L

About Hitachi
Hiterch, Lid., (NYSE: HIT/ TSE: 8501}, headquartered in Tokyo, Japan, is 8 leading global electronics company wnh approddmately
384,000 employees worldwida, Fiscal 2008 (ended March 31, 2007) consofidated revenues totatad 10,247.0 bifiion yen {$85.8 tillion).
The campany offars 8 wide ranga of systems, products and services in marked sectors inthuding information systems, electronic
devices, power and industrial systems, consumer products, materials ang financial sarvices. For more information on Hitachl, pizase
visit the company's websits at ttipfwvw bilachicom.

About Takeda
Located In Osaka, Jepan, Takeda (YSE: 4502) is a research-based giobal company with its main focus on pharmaceuticals. As the
largest pharmaceutical company in Japan and one of the global leaders in tha industry, Takeda is committed to siriving toward betiar
heatth for individuals and progress in medicine by devaloping superior pharmacetutical products. Additionat lnfonﬂamn about Takeda is
avallable through its corporate webslte, www. takeda.com.

Contact:
Hitachi
Tomoki Hirano , Mutsuko FuiiCommunications,

Information & Telecommunication Systsms, Hitachi, Ltd.
[03)-5471-8900

Takeda Tokyo
Seizo Masuda/Comporate Communications Oept. (03)-3278-2037

i
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April 4, 2008
Tekeda Phanmaceutical Company Limited

Takeda Wins Definitive Decision in Patent Infringement Litigation on Appeal
against an ANDA Filer for Generic ACTOS® :

Oszka, Japan and Deerfleld , I (April 4, 2008) - Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited (" Tekeda”} and its whotly-owned
subsidiary, Takeda Phamateuticats North Amarica, Inc. {"TPNA"} announced tndsy that, on March 31, 2008, the ULS. Supreme Court
denied tha Petition for @ Writ of Certlorar by Alphapharm Pty Lidl*].

The Supreme Court decision finglly affirma the Appeals Court decision upholding the validity of Takeda's U.S. Patent No. 4,687,777
["T77") covering plogltazons hydrochiorde, the active ingradient in ACTOS®, The decision arises from a lawsult brought by Takeda and
TPNA in March 2004 in order to oppose an Abbreviated New Drug Application (ANDA) filed by Alphapharm Ply Ltd.

Based on this fina! decision, the FDA will not approve and Alpharpharm Pty Ltd. may not launch a generic version of pioglitazone uriti
the "777" patent explres in 2011.

Takeda owns other U, S, patents covering certain methods of treatment using ploglitazons hydrechioride and certaln compasitians that
include pioglitazone hydrochioride.

"Wa are vary pleased that the falr and eppropriate nding regarding this litigation was confirmed by the Supreme Cogn,” said Mr. Yoichi
Okumura, General Manager of Intellectua Property Dept. of Takeda. *We have profound respect for the protection of intellegiual
property rights because innovation Is eritical to us asan R&D-oriented pharmaceutical company.”

[ *] Alphaptarnn Pty Lid,, and Genpharm, ine.

About Takeda

Takeds, located in Osaka, Japan, is 2 research-based global company with its main focus on pharmacaticals, As the jargest
pharmaceutical company in Japan, and one of the glotil ieaders of the industry, Takeda s commited to striving foward better hesith for
individuats and progress in medicine by devsloping superior pharmaceutical products. Additional information about 'lrakeda [s available

through its corporate website, www.tokeda,com, |

About Takeda Pharmaceuticals North Americs, Inc. |

Based in Deerfletd, M., Takeda Pharmaceuticals North America, Inc. Is a whally owned subsidiary of Takeda Pharmacetstical Company
Limitad, the fargest pharmaceuticat company In Japan. In the Unitad States, Takeda currently markets disbetes, inspmnia, wakefulness
and gastroenterology, and through the Takeda Global Research & Development Center, Inc. the company has a robust pipefine with
compounds in davelopment for diabates, cardlovascutar disease snd other conditions. Tolegmmaraabommeconﬁa:wanﬂim
products, visit www.ipna.com. ;

Y
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Aprit 10, 2008

Takeda Pharmacautical Company Limied
' Millennium

Takeda to Acquire Millennium for Us$25.00 Per Share in an All

Cash Tender Offer Valued at $8.8 Billion .
— Acquisftion Accelerates Takeda's Vision of Becoming & Global Leader in Oncology +—

OSAKA, Japan, and CAMBRIDGE, Mass., USA, Apdl 10, 2008 -Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Umnited { Takeda’, TSE: 45Q2)
and Milannium Phammaceuticals, Inc. {Nasdaq; MLNM) ioday announced thvat they have entered into a definilive agreement pursuant to
which Takeda will acquire Milennium for approxdmately $8.8 bilion throwsgh a cash tender offer ot $25.00 per share. The transaction
was unanimously approved by the Boards of Directors of bath companles. Upon compledion of the goquisition, Milenmium will become @
wholly-owrted subsidiary of Takeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited, and will contintie operations in Cambridge, Massachuselts, as o
standalona business unit. Millennium will ba known as Miliennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc., o Takeda Campany.

Millannium is a leading biopharmeceutical company. In tha United States, Millannium markets VELCADE® (bortezamib) for tnjection—a
nove!, markétleading oncology product approved in mors than 85 countries. Millennlum has an innovation-trven discovery and
davelopment organization, which is advancing a pipeline of novel product candidates in oncology and inflammation. This includes
potsntial therapy for Inflammatory bowe! disease {IBD), which is expectad to enter Phase Il cinical triats in Iste 2008/early 2009,
Millennium reporied tolal mvanues of epproximately $528 milion for 2007,

The acquisition of Millznnim accelerates Takeda's vision of becoming a giobal leader in ancology with critical mass in the ammaa of
oncology discovery, development, regutatory affairs and commercizlization. Millennium and Takeda have compiementary research,
davelopment and commerciafization capabiliies, which have the potential (o create & powerful new drug development engine end
accelerate the potentiat of an emerging drug pipsfine.

*Millennium greatly strengthens Takeda's global oncology portiollo, led by tha fagship product VELCADE, and further enhances Its
pipeline with dinfcally difierentiated, high-qualily product candidates,” sald Yasuchika Hasagawa, President of Takeda Pharmaceutical
Comparny Limited. "Takeda s commitied to becoming a global laader in oncology by delivering novel therapies that IW the
standards of cars for patients, Milannium has strong discovary, development and commercial capabllities led by.a weil-estabilshed
management leam., We are pleasad thal Dr. Deborgh Dunslre, Millennium Prasident and Chief Executive Officer, and the current
managemant team intend to continue b lead the Company. Our strong desira ig to retain Miliannium empioyees, whc'i hava created an
entrepreneurial and innovative cuiture.” '

“Wa are extremely proud of the commitment and passion of aur employees, who have bullt this vibrant organization. We look forwand to
continued success as we Join the Takeda Group,” said Deborah Dunsire, M.D., President and Chief Executive Officer, Milleanium. "Both
companies sham a common vision to develop brezkihrough medicines for patients, become a global leader in oncology and expand tha
global reach of our 18D produc candidates, We axpect this transaclion to help accelerate that vision and dafwermerdousvah:em
patients, shareholders and owr employees.” i

Key Strategic Bonafits
‘Takeda expects thut the soquisition of Mitlsnnium will: :

|
+ Provide acosss to a fully-integrated oncology discovery, developmant ard commercial platform with.a seasoned management team
and talerted emplcyee base;

- Add VELCADE, a growing and market-leading oncology product with near-tem worldwide blockbuster potential;

« Supply gccess to Millennium world-class drug discovery otyanizztion, indluding expertise in the novel research are::a of protain
homeosiasis;

« Capitalize on Miliennlum proven drug development capahilitias and regulatory expertise, which atliowed the Company o bring
VELCADE 1 market rapidly;

+ Lavarage the Millennium experienced sales force, established relationships with ancology thought leaders and highly-regarded
marketing capabilities to launch future products; end

- Expand Takeda's global plpefine in GI, adding o novel anti-o4f7 antibody and an orat CCRS inhibitor for the treatment of IBD.

Financial
Takeda will finance the acquisition through cash on hand, There is no financing condition to the tender offer of second step merger.

Tokeda axpacis that the gequisition will anhanca Takeda's eamings starting in tha Escal year ended March 2010 before tronsaction
related arortization. The addition of Milsnnium will enhance Tekeda's growth profile immediately.
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Transactlon Torms

Tha acquisition Is structured as an all cash tender affer far all of the cutstanding shares of Millennium common stock, folkwed by a
merger in which remaining shares of Millenniutn would be corveried into the right 1o recelve the same US$25.00 cash per share price
paid in the tender offer.

Tha transaction has besn unanimousty approved by the Boards of Directors of Millennium and Takeda.

Tha transaction is subjact to the tender of a majority of Millennium common stock on & fully diuted basis as well as‘u!.ner customary
dlosing cenditions, inciuding expiration of the applicable waiting paded under the Hart-Scolt-Roding Antitrust Improvements Act of 1578
and the antitrust aws of applicabla foreign jurisdictions. The transaction is expectsd 10 close in the second-quarter of 2008,

Takeda America Hoidings, inc., which is wholly-owned by Takeda, has estabiished Mahogany Acquisition Corp, 28 @ wholly-owned
subsidiary to affect the transaciion. In the mesger that foliows compietion of the tendar offer, Mahogany Acquisition Corp. Wit be merged
into Milenrtum, and the surviving entity will be an indirect whelly-owned subsidiary of Takeda,

Conference Catl and Webcast Information

Takeds will host a Japaness-ianguage investors mesting in Japan on Apdl 10 at 8:00 p.m. JST (7 a.m. EDT) and an investors
conference ezl in English at 10:00 p.m. JST (2 8.m. EDT) 1o discuss the transaction, The phone number for the English conference call
is 1-877-887.80786 and tha participant PIN is 160838%  The conferenca call recording of both events will be available on Taketa's
websits &l hitp:/Awww.takeda.com within several days. .

About Takeda

Founded in 1781 end located in Osaka, Japan, Tekeda is a research-based global mpanywimhsnﬁnfomaun?;harmneuﬁmi&h
the largest pharmaceutical company [n Japan and ane of the global lezders of he industry, Tekeds is committed to Biving toward
bettar health for individuals and prograss in medicine by developing superior pharmacewuiical products. Aﬂd}bmalinfmmaﬂunnbout
Takeda is gvailable through its corporata websita, hittp:/Avww takeda.com.

Abgut Millennium

Millennsium, a leading bopharmaceutical company basaed in Cambridge, Mass., markets VELCADE, a novel cancer product, and has a
robust clinical development pipeling of produtt candidates. Millennium research, development and commercializaton activies are
focusad in two therapeutic araas; oncology and inflammaticn. By apriying its knowledge of the human genome, understanding of
disanse mechanisms and industrialized drug discovary platform, Millannium is developing an exciting pipefine of lnqavarhra product
candidatas. Additional Information sbout Milenniurn is avaftable through its website, www.millerinium.com, I

I

Advizors |

UBS lavestmant Bank is acting o8 exclusive financia) advisor and Edwards Angell Faimer & Dodge LLP fs acting as legal advisar to
Takeda. Goldman, Sachs & Co. is acling as exclusive financial advisor and WilmerHale fs acting es legal advisor mim‘lennium.

Forward-Looking Statements

This press refeasa contains "orward-poking statements” that invoive significant risks end uncertainties. All statements other than
statements of historical a1 ara statements that could be deemed forward-iooking statsments, including: statements regarding the
anticipated timing of flings and approvals relating to tha transaction; statemants regarding the expected {iming of tha complstion of the
transaction; stetements regarding the ability to complets the tansaction considering the various closing conditions; any statements of
expactation or beflef. and any statsments of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. Investors and security holdem are cautionad
ret (o place undus refiance on thass forward-loaking atatsments. Actis! results could differ matariafly from those curantly anicpatod
due to a number of risks and uncertainties. Risks and uncartainties \hat could cause results o differ from cxpedaﬁons include:
uncertainties as to the iming of the tender offer and mergar, uncertainiies as to how many of the Millennium s!nd(holdm will tender
their stock in the affar: the risk that competing offers will ba made; the possibiity that various dosing conditions for the transaction may
not ba satisfied or waived, inciuding that a govarnmental entity may prohibil, delay or refuss to grant approval fcxthe censummation of
the transaction; the efects of disruption from the transaction making it more difficult to maintain relationships with empioyees, licensees,
other business partners of govemnmental entities; other business effects, including the effects of Industry, economic or politicat
conditions outskde of Milennivm or Takeda's controk, transaction costs; actual of contingent lisbillties; and othar risks and uncertainties
discussed In documents filed with the U.5, Securities and Exchange Commission by Millennium, a3 well es the tender offer documents
to be filad by Mahogany Acquision Comp. and the Saolicitation/Recommendation Statement to be filed by Malennium. Neither Millennium
nor Takeda underiakes any obligation to update any forward-locking stataments as a result of new information, fiduma developmeants or
ctherwise.

Additional Information

The tender offer for the oulstanging commeon stock of Millennium referred fo In this press refease has nof yel commegneed. This press
relanss 13 nelther an ofter to purchase nor 8 solicitation of an offer to sell any securities. The solicitation and the offer to buy shares of
Millenniun comman stock will ba made pursuant 1o an offer to purchase and related materials that Mahogany Acguisttion Corp. intends
to fils with tha U.S. Securities and Exchangs Commission. At the time the tender offer is commeanced, Mahogary Acquisiton Corp. wifl
e a Tander Offor Statament on Schodule TO with the U.5. Securilies and Exchange Commission, and thereafter Millennium will fio e
SoiicitatioryRecommendation Statement on Schedule 14D-9 with respect to the tender offer. THE TENDER OFFER STATEMENT
(INCLUDING AN OFFER TO PURCHASE, A RELATED LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL AND CTHER OFFER DOCUMENTS) AND THE



SOLICITATION/RECOMMENDATION STATEMENT Witl CONTAIN IMPORTANT (NFORMATION THAT SHOULD BE READ
CAREFULLY AND CONSIDERED BEFORE ANY DECISION IS MADE WITH RESPECT TO THE TENDER OFFER. These materials
will be sent free of charge to alt stockholdars of Mlennium. In addition, al of tnese materials (2nd all other materials fited by Millennkum
with the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission) will be available et no charge from the .5, Securities and Exchange Commission
through ts website at hitp:/Avww.sec.gov. Investors and security holders may also oblain free copies of the documants filed with the
U.S, Securities and Exchange Commission by Millennium at bitpsiwww. mileanivm com,.
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Tekeca Phamaceutkzl Company Limited r -
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Notice regarding Acquisition of the Company's own shares Jud i g A 0~ 9

{Under the provisions of Artitles of Incorporation
pursuant to Article 185 (2) of tha Corporstion Law of Japan)

OSAKA, Japan, April 10, 2008 — Tekeda Pharmaceutical Company Limited {Taketia®) announced that its Board of Directors resolved
today acquisition of its own shares under Articie 155 of the Corporation Law of Japan, as apphed pursuant to Article 165(3)cfthe
Corporation Law, 23 detalied below.

1. Reason for acquisition of its own shares
For the purpose of improverment of capital sfficiency, and promotion of expeditious financiat mtaglm!nmrdari:e with the

business environmeant
2. Detzils of acquisition
{1) Class of shares in ba acquired: Shares of common stock
{2) Number of shares to ba acqudred: Up to 11 million shares

(equivatent to 1.24% of a totat of issued shares)
(3) Totel amount of sharea to be acquired; Up to 50 bilion Yen
{4) Scheduls of acquisition: From Aprif 11, 2008 to April 28, 2008

RS
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Takeds F'hamaoau'.léal Company Limited
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|

Notice of Execution of Acquisition of the Company’s Own Share%z

Osaka, Japan, Aprll 25, 2008 — Takeda Pharmaceufical Company Limited { Takeda™) announced today that it complatad acquisition
of s own shares in fhax markat, which was resoived by its Board of Directors on April 10, 2008,

1. Class of shares acquired: Shares of common siock

2 Period of sequisition: From April 11, 2008 to April 24, 2008

3, Tota! number of shared acquired: 11,000,000 sharas

4, Total value of acquisition: Yen 57,825,512,000

5. Mathod of ecquisition; Purchased on tha Tokyo Stock Exchangs
(Reference)

Resoiution of the Bogrd of Directors on Apdl 10, 2008

1. Class of shares to be acguired: Shares of common stock

2. Number of shares 10 be acquired: Upto 14 milllon shares

{equivalent to 1.24% of & total of issuad shares)

3, Total amoum of shares o be acquired; Up to BD billion Yen
4, Schedute of acquisition: From April 11, 2008 to April 28, 2008

Treasury shares held by Tokeda as of Aprl 24, 2008
1. Apgregate number of issued shares: 831,543,046 shares

{exetuding treasury shares)
2. Rumber of treasury shares: £7,329,348 shares

ARR
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April 25, 2008
Takeda Pharmaceutics) Company Limited

Notice Concerning Canceilation of Own Shares

Osaka, Japan, Apr! 25, 2008 — Takeda Phannaceutical Company Limited ("Takeda") announced that its Board of Directors resoived
today to cance! its own shares under Article 178 of the Corporgtion Lew, 8s detgiled befow: ’

1. Ctass of shares aequired: Shares of commion stock

2. Aggregate number of shares to be cancelled: 57,130 thousand shares . |
{The ratio to the aggreyata number of issued shares befare canceliation: 6.42%)

3. Scheduled canceliation date (Pien): May 23, 2008 |
I

{ Referenca )
Total number of iEsued shares aftar cancefiation: 832,142,395 shares I
1

e
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Apdl 30, 2008-

Sucampo Pharmaceidicals, inc
Takeda Pharmaseutical Company Limited

Sucampo Pharmaceuticals Obtains FDA Approval for AMITIZA® for the Tleatment of

Irritable Bowel Syndrome with Constipation in Adult Women
Sucampo Pharmacsuticals’ Second Consecutive Successful FDA Approval for AMITIZA;
8 meg Dose to Fill the Void in the Currently Available Therapies for IBS-C in Adull Wolmen

Bethesda - Marylznd, Deerfiold — |llinots, and Qsaks - Japan - Sucampo Pharmaceuticals, nc., {NASDAQ: SCMP ‘Sucampo
Fhammacauticals) and Takeds Phamaceutical Company Limited (TSE: 4502, Takeda) and its whally owned subsadfa:y. Takeda
Pharmaceuticals North America, Inc., today announced that te U.5. Food and Dnug Administration (FDA) has appmved Sucampa
Pharmaceuticals’ supplemental New Drup Application [sNDA) for AMITIZA® (lubiprostone) 8 meg capsutes twice éaﬂy o treat irrttable
Bowel Syndrome with Constipation (IBS-C) in women 18 years ofage and older. As a result of this sSNDA approval, lSucarmm
Pharmaceulicals will receive a development miesions payment of $50 million frum Takeda in accordance with the Gc!labaraﬂon and
ticenss Agresment dated October 28, 2004 between Sucampo Pharmacauticals and Tekeda o jointly market AM[TIZA&:, tha United
Suttes and Canada. :

AMITIZA, deveioped by Sucampo Pharmaceuticals, is ah esiablished therapy for Chrenic Igiopathic Constipation lnl adulls, 1t received
FDA approval in January 2006 and has besn avaliable for that indication in the United States sincs April 2008; The, productisco-
marketed in the United States by Sucampo Phammacetticals and Takeda through Takeda Phammaceuticals North Amarica, Inc.

*Sucampo Pharmacauticals is very pleased to have the FDA approval for tha IBS-C Indication for AMITIZA within ths 10-mont PODUFA
date,” sald Ryuji Lieno, M.D., Ph.D., P.D,; faunder, chalfman and chisf executive officer, Sucampo Pha:mceuhca!s. *Currently,
AMITIZA Is the only widsly available prescriplion drug tharapy to treat Chrenic kiiopathic Constipation In adults. Tha approval of 1IB5-C
as an addtions! indication for adult women validates cur commitment 1o the continued development of AMITIZA for furthar indications
and dedication to patients and physicians In bringing forth effective drugs to serve unmet medical needs. Sueampn;l‘-‘l'sarmaceuﬁml&
and Takedn will begin promaotion for this Indication at Digestive Diseasa Week 2008, the largest gathering of castmenterntcgm to
raige awareness regarding 1BS-C and the abilily of AMITIZA fo treat this condition.”

*AMITIZA'Ss epproval for the 18S-C indication chitained by Sueampe Phamnaceuticals is important for Takeda since gas&oememagy is
one of the core therapeutic areas for our company,” sakld Yasuchike Hasegawa, president of Takeda, “This ad:kﬁomr Indication for
AMITIZA will nelp Takeds further enhance our position in the U.S. primary twire and Gi specialty markets.”

“Through this epproval, wa are pleased 12 be sble to offer a medication that can provids overall symplom reliaf for the milllons of adult
women In the 1.5, with I1BS-C,” said At Rice, general manager, Gastroenterology, of Takeda Pharmaceuticals Nodh Amatica, Inc. ‘We
are prapared (o rapidly roll oul our extensive efforts fogether with Sucampo Phammaceticals to educaia hath pﬂysvdam and aduft
wormen with 1BS-C to halp them undermsiand the condition end how it may be treated with AMITIZA

The sNIIA was basad on a clinkeal shudy program that included twe Phasa li, multi-center, double-binded, randomized placebo-
contrafied tials involving 1,154 adults, followed by one long-term, open-iabeted extension trial involving 478 aduits d!agnosad with 1B5-
C. In tha two Phasa 111 studies, patlents recaived AMITIZA B mog or placebo taken iwice dally over a 12-week pgrbd In both triats,
patisnts recalving AMITIZA 8 meyg twice daily were nearty twice as likely to achisve an overal| responsa that wes staﬁsﬂmw significant
comparad to those racelving placebo. The safety profile of AMITIZA was established during the double-blinded pe:iod and further
confirmed by an openvabeled exiension period with & total treatment period of up to 52 weeks.

in the pivotal three-month trials, AMITIZA and placebo groups showed 8 simllar incidence of serious adverss svents {one percant In
ot the AMITIZA and piacabo groups) and related adverse events {22 parcent in AMITIZA vs, 21 parcent in the phcabo group). The
rmost common treatment-related advarse avents (>4 percent of patianis) were nausea (8 parcent in the AMITIZA gmup vs, 4 percent int
the placebo group), disrhea {7 peroant vs. 4 percent, respectivaly) and abdominal pain (5 percent vs, & percent, respecdve!y)

Sucatnpo Pharmaceuticals is currently conducting addiioha ifals with AMITIZA, including & clinlcal study for freatment of constipation
in pediatric patients; a clinical study of AMITIZA in patients with hepatic Impairment, and 2 full dlinical dwelopmem Yor the treatment of
opicid-induced bowel dysfuriction, with two pivotal Phase | efficacy and safety studies and one long-term safely smdy ongoing.

Important Safaty Information about AMITIZA® {jubiprostone) for Thronic Edlupat'hlc Constipation and lrrHable Bowel Syndrome
with Constipation

AMITIZA® {lubiprostone) is Indicated for the treatmant of Chronfe ld”opamic Constipation in adults and lritable Bowa! Syndroma with
Corstipation (IBS-C) in women & 18 yaars 0ld. .

1
AMITIZA is cantraindicated in patients with known or suspected mechanical gastrointestinal ebstruction. Patients wlnh symptoms
suggestive of machanical gastrointestinal obstruction shoukd pe tharoughly evaluated by the treating physizian ::Fmﬂrm Lhe absense of
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such an obstruction priot to initiating AMITIZA trestment. |
]

The safety of AMITIZA in pregnancy has not besn evaluated in humans, In guinea pigs, lubiprostans has been shos!-m i have the
potential to cause fetat loss. AMITIZA should be used during pregnancy oniy If the benefit justifies the polential risk 1o the fetus. Women
who could bacome pregnant shouid have a negative pregnancy test prior. to beginning therapy with AMITIZA and shm.lld be capable of
complying with effective confracepiive measires. |

- |
Patients taking AMITIZA may experierica nausea. If this pesurs, cancamitam administration of food with AMITIZA may reduce
symploms of nausea. Patients who experience savere nausea should inform thelr physician, :
!
AMITIZA should not be prescribed to patients that have severa diarhea. Palients should be aware of the possiple ocourrence of
diarrhea during treatrient and inferm their physician if the disrhea becomes severs. '

Patients taking AMITIZA may experience dyspnea within an hour of first dose. This sympiom generally resolves wlzhm 3 howrs, but may
resur with repeat dosing. '

in clinical Ylals of patisnts with Chronic Idiopathic Constipstion, the most commen adverse reactions (ncidencs > 4%) for Chronic
idiopathic Constipation were nausea (29%), diarhiea (12%), headache (11%), ébdeminal pain {(8%), abdominal distention (6%, and
fatulence (6%},

in dlinical trists of patients with [BS-C. the most common adverse reactions {incidence > 49} were nausea (8%), diarrhea (7%} ard
shdomlnal pzin {5%).

Far full prescribing information, visit www.amitiza com.
AMITIZA® js 2 registared trademark of Sucampe Pharmaceuticals, Ine.
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About Trritable Bown! Syndrome with Constipation ;
irtabls Bowel Syndrome with Constipation (IBS-C) Is & disorder charicterized Dy symptoms incuding abdominal pain or discamiort,
bloating, and changes of bows! hablts such a5 constipation sndfor flarhea. There are thiee main types of IBS: IBS with constipation
{IBS-C), 1BS with diarrhes {IBS-D), and IBS mixed with both constipation and disrthea (IBS-M). Approximately 58 milion Americans
have IBS, with IBS-C accountng for approximately ons-third of these cases. in IBS-C, symploms ars present for at least threa months’
with symptom onset at least 3ix months prior to diagriosis. Although pecple with (85-C report many ofthe symptoms asseciated with
constipation, tha presence of abdominal paln of discormnforn is what mainly diffsrentiates 185-C fram chronic consﬁgauon Additionally,
the hypersensitivity of tha gastrointestinal system of individuals with 1BS- Cmakasthmnpmmtoexpmmtheeﬁadsoimn mitd
symptoms of constipation, 1BS is more prevalent in women than man. ‘

i

Sucampo Pharmaceustizals, Inc.

Sucampo Pharmaceuticals, inc., 8 specially biopharmaceutcal company based in Bethesda, Md, focuses on the develcamem and
commercialization of medicines baaeﬁ on prosiones, The therapeidic potential of prostones, which are bip-ipids mas ocour naturally in
the human body, was firs identified by Ryuli Ueno, M.D., Ph.D., Ph.D., Sucampo Pharmaceuticals’ chafmman and d:lef executive officer.
£y, Ueno founded Sucamps Phammacauticals in 1996 with Sachike Kune, Ph.D.; founding chisf executive ofﬁcuand advisor,
intemational business davelopment. .

Sucampo Pharmaceuticals s marketing AMITIZA {Mbﬁnmstme} In the 1.8, for chronic idiopathic constipation in ad\;.nts and is
developing the drug for additional gastroiniesiina! diserders with large potential marksts. [n addition, Sucampo Phamaceuﬁcsis has a
robust pipaline of compounds with the potential 1o target underserved diseases affecting millions of patients wo:lMda Sucampa
Pharmaceuticals has two wholly owned subsidlaries: Susamps Pharma Europe, Lid, headquartered in Oxtord, UX with a branch office
it Basel, Switzartand, and Sutampo Pharma, Lid. located in Tokyo and Osaka, Japan. To learn more about Sucampo Pharmaceuticals
and its products, visil W SUCATIO.COM. i

Takeda Pharmacsutical Company Limited ;

Locatad in Osaka, Japan, Takeda is 8 research-based giobal company with its main focus on pharmaceuticals, As!he largest
pharmacautical company in Japan and one of the global leatlers of the Industry, Takeda is commitied to siriving \oward better heaith for
ingividuals and progress in medicine by developing superior pharmaceutical products. Additional information about Takeda is available
through its corparate website, hitp/Avww 1akeda.com.

Takeda Pharmaceuticals North Americs, Inc.

Based in Deerfiald, I, Takeda Phammaceuticals North America, Inc. [s @ whotly owned subsidiary of Takeda Phar'maneuﬁcal Company
Limitad. In the United States, TPNA curently markets products for diabetas, insomnia, wakefulness and gastmemsoloqy The
company has a robust pipatine with compounds in development for diabetes, cardiovascular disease and other oontfitlons. To leam
mora sbout the company and its praducts, visit wive, Dng.com.

Forward-Loaking Slatements !



Any stalements In this press release about future expectations, plans and prospects for Sucampo Pharmaceuticals, ing, are forward-
jooking statements made under the provislons of The Privates Securities Litigation Reform Adt of 19495, Forwart-iooking statements may
be identified by the words “project,” *befieve,” “anticipats,” “plan,” “expect,” "astimate,” =intend,” "should,” “would,” “couid,” “will," "may"
or other similar exprassions. Actual rasulis may ditfer materially from those indicated by such forward-looking statements as a resuft of
various important faciors, including risks relating In: the reisults of clinical tiats with respect 1o Sucarmpo Pharmaceuticats’ products
under development; the timing and sutcess of submission, scceptance and approval of megutatory fifings: Sucampo Pharmaceuticals’
depentence on the commercial succass of AMITIZA; Sucampo Pharmaceuticals’ abllity to obtain additional Junding required to conduct
its discovery, development and cummerdialization programs; Sucampo Fhammaceuticals’ dependenca on its co-marketing alliance with
Takeda Pharmaceutical Carnpany Limited: and Sucampo Pharmmaceuticals’ abliity to obtain, maintain ang enforce patent and olher
inteliactual property protaction for its discoveriea, These and other risks are described in greater detail in the "Risk Factors”™ section of
Sucampa Phanmaceuticats’ Annual Repod on Ferm 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchargs Commisslon for the year endeéd
December 31, 2007. Any forward-looking statements in this press reiease represent Sucampa Pharmaceuticals' views only as of the
date of this releasa and should not ba reliad upon 8s representing its views as of any subsequent date. Sucampo Pharmaceuticals
anticipates that subsequent events and developments will causa tts views to change, Howerver, whila Sucampo Pharmacauticals may
glact tp update thesa forward-tocking statements publicly at some point in the future, it specifically disclaims any obligation to do so,
whether es a resuit of naw information, fture events or ctherwise,
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